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State Administration of Foreign Exchange, PRC

Bank of China Insurance Company Limited
BOC International Holdings Limited
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IFRS
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
338,389 306,048 328,650 321,102 283,585
5,860,897 5,300,751 5,692,218 5,561,487 4,911,692
145,372 179,608 145,262 135,226 123,924
2,517,843 3,110,811 2,515,938 2,342,114 2,146,364
483,761 485,656 473,912 456,328 407,509
8,378,741 8,411,562 8,208,156 7,903,601 7,058,056
(173,859) (175,069) (185,401) (177,788) (172,314)

(3,011,238)  (3,032,195)  (3,211,145)  (3,079,288)  (2,984,478)

(88,161) (89,072) (59,274) (48,381) (23,510)
(1,526,949)  (1,542,727)  (1,026,626) (837,959) (407,193)
221,741 221,515 229,237 230,159 211,685
3,840,554 3,836,640 3,970,385 3,986,354 3,666,384
222,903 222,412 231,571 231,478 212,777
3,860,680 3,852,176 4,010,810 4,009,200 3,685,300
184,986 184,051 179,417 177,198 163,741
3,203,958 3,187,763 3,107,502 3,069,069 2,835,994
172,407 164,578 170,845 169,595 156,911
2,986,089 2,850,491 2,959,035 2,937,385 2,717,699
- 49,457 51,518 55,934 54,755

- 856,595 892,292 968,777 948,357
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
19,467,424 18,148,889 16,815,597 15,251,382 13,874,299
337,175,784 314,338,757 291,246,140 264,153,936 240,302,859
10,896,558 9,973,362 9,135,860 8,483,275 7,607,791
188,728,385 172,738,630 158,233,095 146,930,323 131,766,940
(252,254) (237,716) (200, 665) (188,531) (168,049)
(4,369,039)  (4,117,241)  (3,475,518)  (3,265,357)  (2,910,609)
4,554,722 3,972,884 3,595,095 2,710,375 2,403,631
78,887,785 68,810,351 62,267,045 46,943,695 41,630,889
17,890,745 16,661,797 15,457,992 14,067,954 12,912,822
309,867,703 288,582,324 267,732,421 243,656,963 223,650,077
13,657,924 12,939,748 11,729,171 10,885,223 10,097,786
236,555,244 224,116,435 203,149,242 188,532,062 174,893,654
1,496,016 1,411,682 1,304,946 1,140,859 923,916
25,910,997 24,450,332 22,601,665 19,759,678 16,002,225
294,388 294,388 294,388 288,731 279,365
5,098,800 5,098,800 5,098,800 5,000,821 4,838,602
0.56 0.54 0.56 0.61 0.56
9.70 9.35 9.70 10.57 9.70
0.176 0.168 0.175 0.19 0.196
3.05 2.91 3.03 3.29 3.39
4.74 4.46 4.09 3.70 3.31
82.10 77.25 70.84 64.08 57.33
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2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
0.98 1.05 1.12 1.22 1.23
12.24 12.58 14.53 17.28 18.04
1.84 1.83 2.12 2.25 2.24
30.05 36.98 30.65 29.63 30.41
28.34 28.08 28.30 28.57 30.61
10
Tier 1,377,408 1,297,421 1,197,868 1,068,706 925,037
Tier 105,002 103,523 103,159 72,923 698
Tier 264,652 225,173 212,937 250,714 262,768
Tier 11.15 11.37 11.10 10.61 9.69
Tier 12.02 12.28 12.07 11.35 9.70
14.19 14.28 14.06 13.87 12.46
11 1.45 1.46 1.43 1.18 0.96
12 1.45 1.46 1.43 1.18 0.96
13 159.18 162.82 153.30 187.60 229.35
14 0.81 0.91 0.63 0.58 0.32
15 2.77 2.87 2.62 2.68 2.62
/ 6.5342 6.9370 6.4936 6.1190 6.0969
/ 7.8023 7.3068 7.0952 7.4556 8.4189
/ 0.8359 0.8945 0.8378 0.7889 0.7862
@ ) (
@
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2017 12 31
100010 828,209 64.02
( )
12 31
2017 2016
13,349 17,944
33,436 52,762
(34,739) (57,357)
12 31 12,046 13,349
2017 12 31 8,560
2016 12 31 6,430
30
V.20 V.43.8
2017 12 31 311,133 288,206
277,870

22,927 2017 12 31 5,671
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2017 2016
436,251 90.18% 420,498 86.59%
204,509 42.27% 211,245 43.50%
159,197 32.91% 150,609 31.01%
72,545 15.00% 58,644 12.08%
31,622 6.54% 24,634 5.07%
15,888 3.28% 40,524 8.34%
483,761 100.00% 485,656 100.00%

56/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31

5,495,494 5,213,790 4,818,850
436,458 378,368 314,162
1,451,822 1,401,055 1,310,194
7,383,774 6,993,213 6,443,206
4,551,168 4,349,300 3,982,160
310,253 342,045 257,439
969,807 869,441 759,726
5,831,228 5,560,786 4,999,325
4,761,874 4,496,888 4,402,258
338,379 336,294 398,103
1,872,448 1,735,787 1,569,551
6,972,701 6,568,969 6,369,912
3,481,682 2,983,945 2,397,327
1,250 1,381 1,406
440,925 419,067 367,215
3,923,857 3,404,393 2,765,948
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2017 6.230 1.73 365.470
2017 2016
) )
177,868 48.67% 185,014 51.50%
141,296 38.66% 133,220 37.08%
42,379 11.60% 37,902 10.55%
3,927 1.07% 3,104 0.87%
365,470 100.00% 359,240 100.00%
2017 7.146 3.86 177.868
2017 12 31 5,495.494
281.704 5.40 66.796
12.253 22.46
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2017
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6.82

2017

Paper on RMB Internationalisation

5.89
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FTZ FTZ
FTZ
FTZ FTZ
N
Shanghai Commercial Paper Exchange Corporation Ltd.
BOC
GPI
ICC
FCI
Best Trade Finance Bank Best Bank in Cross-border RMB Business
FTZ
50
SWIFT
Best
Regional Cash Manager in Asia Best Cross-border Cash Management
Bank BOC
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SME

BOC

2017

Three No-Less-Thans

SME

2017 16 18

2017 41 80
20,000

2017 12 31 1,457.8 172.9

2014 [2014]

2017 12 31 4.5160 0.3470
8.32 34.920 22.20 192.240
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2017 8.076
6.06 141.296
25

33

2017 12 31 4,551.168
201.868 4.64 47.481
BOC E-Credit

2017 12 31 3,481.682

497.737 16.68
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BOC
2017
Bank of China (UK) Limited
BOC
2017 12 31 7,746 1,022 40
1,200.0 2017

Best Private Banking Award Best Family Wealth Management Award

Best Innovative Business Award Best Cross-border Financial Service Board AsiaMoney
Best Private Bank International Network Economic Observer
Shanghai Securities News 2017 Top Wealth Management Brand

2017 Excellent Private Bank
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BOC
HKD/EUR HKD
EUR Zhuojun GBP Zhuojun
BOC Despicable Me Jimi

BOC BOC
EasyPay

2017 Best Auto Consumer Financial Service Bank

BOC

360

EMV

UnionPay

2017 12 31
30

300
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2017 12 31
/
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

482.9971 441.4327 9.42%
68.2173 59.3356 14.97%
92.8136 83.7278 10.85%

2017 2016
4,220.180 3,397.818 24.20%
258.990 212.196 22.05%

BOC
BOC
i 3
2017 20
36
31
2025
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Zhongguancun
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M&A
240.9
ABN
Shanxi Road and Bridge Construction Co., Ltd.
MOF 2.0
G3
ccoc
Outstanding Underwriting Institution of the Year Outstanding Underwriter of
the Year Caixin Best China Onshore DCM Bank Best Panda Bond Underwriter Best
China International G3 Currency DCM Underwriter Excellent Bond Underwriting Banks
in China Excellent Banking Investment Banks in China The Asset
BOC
2017 2017
12 1,515.9 8,414
1,157.7 358.2
M&A
25.659
0.724 0.632
The Asset 2017 Best Cross-border
Securitisation
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2017 9.53
15
2017 12 31
19 95 118
4.751 43.463 6.127
28.135 27.448
39.15 48.28 3.23
196.93 2017 457
82 21.515 23.146
1.66 245.61 414
2017
2017 12 31
426.760 351.289

2017 8.468 25.61
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Golden Age

Sail in Lion City

Overseas E-shopping

BOC E

QR Ic

2017 12

31
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2017 12 31 545
18
Brilliant Tomorrow
UK Manager Home in Canada
Golden Years
Global Splendours in One Card BOC E BOC
UnionPay

BOC Sheng Siong

UnionPay

BOC Zaobao

VISA MasterCard
18
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QDI QFII
3.6
1.5
23 11 CIPS
2017 349.68 12
Clearing House
Automatic Payment System CHAPS SWIFT Global Payment Innovation GPI
Global Unified Payment Platform GUPP
e Srbija A.D.
46
BOCHK
2017 BOCHK
ASEAN BOCHK
BOCHK FinTech 2017 12 31 BOCHK
52.864 2,645.753 247.344

31.837
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2017 BOCHK
Bank of China (Thailand) Public Company

2018
ASEAN
BOCHK
13
UnionPay

100 100
BOCHK ASEAN
BOCHK
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BOCHK
BOCHK
EURO Extended Custodial Inventory (ECI)
ASEAN ASEAN
BOCHK
CIPS
BOCHK FinTech
BOCHK e BOCHK
FinTech
BOCHK
BOCHK The Asian Banker Strongest Bank in Asia Pacific and Hong Kong Best Trade
Finance Bank in Hong Kong The Banker Bank of the Year in Hong Kong 2017 Asian Banking
and Finance Hong Kong Domestic Cash Management Bank of the Year Hong Kong Domestic Foreign
Exchange Bank of the Year Mobile Banking Initiative of the Year— Hong Kong Digital Banking
Initiative of the Year— Hong Kong Online Securities Platform of the Year — Hong Kong
Hong Kong Information Communications Technology Awards 2017 Best FinTech (Emerging

Solutions/Payment Innovation) Gold Award

Best SME’ s Partner Gold Award 2017

BOCHK BOCHK
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100
1917
10
e BOCHK
2017 BOCHK
100 100
100
ASEAN
BOCHK
BOCI
BOCI 2017 12 31 BOCI 3.539
72.138 17.736 2.077
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
M&A BOCI M&A
BOCI
BOCI 2017

BOCI
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BOCI
BOCI
BOCI
MPF
MRF BOCI
MPF
MPF
BOCI
LME ICE Europe
BOCI Trustee (Hong Kong) Limited BOCI
BOCI Best Offshore Chinese Investment Bank
Best Chinese Overseas IPO Underwriter Best China International G3 Currency DCM Bookrunner in
terms of bond underwriting volume Best International Bank (Hong Kong) Most Popular Brokerage
in the Greater China Area Greater China Research Score Leader Table Best Private Bank, Hong
Kong — High Net Worth Individuals Top 10 Providers of Asia-Centric Research 0il and Products
House of the Year, Asia Best Pension Fund over 3 Years BOCI
BOCI
BOCI 2017 12 31
BOCI 2.500 46.522 11.574
1.069
BOCI

AUM
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BOCI Excellent Equity Refinancing Investment Bank Excellent Bond
Investment Bank Excellent Asset Management Broker Excellent Wealth Management Leader in
China International Financial News IPO Avant-garde Investment Bank Bond Underwriting
Avant-garde Investment Bank Capital Week Sell-side Analyst Crystal Ball Award
BOCIM

BOCIM 2017 12 31 BOCIM
100 3.825 2.838 980

BOCIM 2017 12

31 AUM 822.0 362.5
5.96 232.8

2017 BOCIM Golden Fund Bond Investment Return BOCIM BOC Steadiness Increased
Income Bond Fund Golden Bull Three-year Sustained Superior Bond Fund Golden Fund Three-
year Bond Star Fund
BOCG

BOCG 2017 12 31
BOCG 3.749 8.064 4.039
2017 2.112 123
BOCG
2017
BOCG
BOCG

BOCG
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BOC
BOC
BOC 2017 12 31 BOC
3.538 130.596 8.833
1.184
BOC
SmartRetire Annuity Insurance Plan
BOC
Easy Claims
e
eConnect
e e-signature BOC
Predictive-underwriting Engine
BOC Bloomberg Businessweek Brand of the Year Cross Border Insurance Service
Hong Kong Ta Kung Wen Wei Media Group 2017 RMB Business Outstanding Awards
High Net Worth Team of the Year
BOC
BOC 2017 12 31 BOC
4.535 12.411 3.668
2017 5.768 183
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BOC

100
31.1 BRICS
60
37.7
WeChat APP
35
BOC
BOC CIRC 2017
Quality Enterprise Standard & Poor’ s
A-
BOC-
BOC- 2017 12 31 BOC-
1.667 12.985 1.180
2017 7.075 19
BOC-
2017 111
196 CIRC
BOC- BOC
APP WeChat
ZunXiangJinSheng
ZunXiangJiaYing 2 AnYouXiangBan
XiangYou

BOC- Innovative Life Insurer of Excellent Competitiveness

National Business Daily Best Bancassurance Company of the Year Hexun.com

15th China’ s Financial Annual Champion Awards— Growing Insurance Company of the Year
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BOCG
2017 12 31 BOCG
101.344 57.550
BOCG

BOC Overseas Fund

BOC Feature Towns Construction Fund

Metro World Centre ABS

Fund

BOC

BOC

16.040

103 17
2017 30

BOC
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BOCG
NPA
34.052
2017 3.043
BOC
BOC
BOCG

BOC— CMS ABS BOC— CMS Beijing
BOC BOC Western China Logistics
BOC
BOC
2017 12 31 BOC 1.158
3.819 587
BOC
65
74
2017 BOC
2017 12 31

BOC
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BOC
BOC CBRC 2017 11
10

BOC

2017 12 BOC
BOC
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60 Tier 2
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2017
2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
Tier 1,356,088 1,280,841 1,180,299 1,106,112
Tier 1,461,090 1,384,364 1,280,013 1,205,826
1,725,330 1,609,537 1,526,537 1,414,052
Tier 11.15% 11.37% 10.85% 10.98%
Tier 12.02% 12.28% 11.77% 11.96%
14.19% 14.28% 14.04% 14.03%
11.69% 11.77% 11.39% 11.65%
14.56% 14.67% 14.36% 14.50%

VI.
2017
2017 12 31 2016 12 31

Tier 1,461,090 1,384,364
20,927,313 19,604,737
6.98% 7.06%
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2017 EU
2017 (GDP)
6.9 (CPI) 1.6 (TRSCG)  10.2
(TFAD) 7.2 GDP 3.7
(PBOC) (MPA)
MSCI
A
M2) 8.2
3.1 13.5 878.2
174.64 12.0
39.8 12.0 6.6

14.2
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8.7
5.99
1.74

252.4

1.75
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19

2017
8.4 232.9
(NPL) 1.71

BOC
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Internet Plus

CBRC Guidelines for Loan Credit Risk
Classification
13
2017 158.469 12.466
1.45 0.01 252.254
14.538
159.18 3.64 154.208
12.750 1.80 0.01
317.025 6.395

2.91 0.20
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31

10,421,064 95.64% 9,516,729 95.43
317,025 2.91% 310,630 3.11
59,265 0.54% 61,247 0.61
45,404 0.42% 36,817 0.37
53,800 0.49% 47,939 0.48
10,896,558 100.00% 9,973,362 100.00
158,469 1.45% 146,003 1.46
8,140,120 94.83% 7,387,949 94.49
288,857 3.37% 289,101 3.70
57,659 0.67% 58,763 0.75
43,370 0.51% 35,758 0.46
53,179 0.62% 46,937 0.60
8,583,185 100.00% 7,818,508 100.00
154,208 1.80% 141,458 1.81
2017 2016 2015

1.97 3.05 2.22

20.37 19.39 22.07

57.97 36.67 48.25

31.98 44 .31 46.25
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IAS 39
2017 12 31
157.882 12.571
1.45 0.01 154.208
12.750
1.80 0.01
3.674 0.179
0.16 0.02
2017 2016 2015
145,311 130,237 99,789
71,573 72,721 71,325
(59,002) (57,647) (40,877)
157,882 145,311 130,237
141,458 127,635 97,057
69,854 70,700 69,422
(57,104) (56,877) (38,844)
154,208 141,458 127,635
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31 2015 12 31
8,325,013 145,605 7,607,730 130,301 7,011,867 112,983
2,571,545 12,277 2,365,632 15,010 2,123,993 17,254
10,896,558 157,882 9,973,362 145,311 9,135,860 130,237
8,243,556 145,540 7,480,833 130,277 6,799,585 112,763
339,629 8,668 337,675 11,181 399,509 14,872
8,583,185 154,208 7,818,508 141,458 7,199,094 127,635
1 VI.
2017 84.025 2.770
0.81 0.10 81.369
3.913 0.99 0.15
2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31
10 3.8 2.3 2.3
10 50 17.4 14.2 14.0
10 10 +
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V. 18 Vi
2017 12 31 10
A 65,342 0.60
B 35,758 0.33
C 35,414 0.33
D 35,311 0.32
E 28,760 0.26
F 22,578 0.21
G 20,185 0.19
H 19,791 0.18
I 18,800 0.17
J 17,817 0.16

VI.
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25
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
25
(3,503) (563) 360 487) (2,316) (560) 97 (222)
25
3,503 563 (360) 487 2,316 560 (97) 222

CBRC
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2017 2016 2015
12 31 12 31 12 31
25 47.1 45.6 48.6
25 56.9 52.7 62.0
2017 12 31
VI.
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
2,213,972 2,132,049
(6.879,942) (6,502,279)
(1,429,232) (1,130,916)
(312,210) (73,401)
163,908 39,125
3,050,952 2,561,345
4,769,231 4,461,169

1,576,679 1,487,092
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CBRC
Two Strengthen and Two Curbing

Basic Standard for Enterprise Internal Control
Guidelines for Internal
Control of Commercial Banks complete

coverage, checks and balances, prudence and correspondence

2017
72.16 149

RACA KRI LDC
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AML

AML
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2017 184.986 0.935 0.51
172.407 7.829 4.76
ROA 0.98 ROE 12.24
2017 2016
338,389 306,048 32,341 10.57%
145,372 179,608 (34,236) (19.06%)
88,691 88,664 27 0.03%
483,761 485,656 (1,895) (0.39%)
(173,859) (175,069) 1,210 (0.69%)
(88,161) (89,072) 011 (1.02%)
221,741 221,515 226 0.10%
222,903 222,412 491 0.22%
(37,917) (38,361) 444 (1.16%)
184,986 184,051 935 0.51%
172,407 164,578 7,829 4.76%
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2017
2017 12 31 2017 30 2017 30 2017 31
119,629 115,764 118,845 129,523
26,901 41,816 57,041 46,649
27,475 (243,037) 237,007 384,691
2017 338.389 32.341 10.57
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2017 2016

(@) (D)

10,601,544 414,695 3.91% 9,705,782 391,956 4.04% 36,189 (13,450) 22,739

4,290,094 132,167 3.08% 3,723,928 114,399 3.07% 17,381 387 17,768

3,468,502 75,754 2.18% 3,337,638 59,784 1.79% 2,342 13,628 15,970

18,360,140 622,616 3.39%% 16,767,348 566,139 3.38% 55,912 565 56,477

13,488,149 204,794 1.52% 12,501,297 199,915 1.60% 15,790 (10,911) 4,879

2,934,718 63,634 2.17% 2,606,838 47,993 1.84% 6,033 9,608 15,641

432,587 15,799 3.65% 322,431 12,183 3.78% 4,164 (548) 3,616
16,855,454 284,227 1.69% 15,430,566 260,091 1.69% 25,987 (1,851) 24,136
338,389 306,048 29,925 2,416 32,341

1.84% 1.83% 1 Bp

€Y)

&)

®
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2017 2016
(
() () )
4,500,691 4.40 4,265,998 4.73 234,693 (33)
3,250,322 4.25 2,701,868 4.42 548,454 an
181,448 4.09 248,002 3.34 (66,554) 75
7,932,461 4.33 7,215,868 4.57 716,593 (24)
5,446,487 4.53 4,810,011 4.78 636,476 (25)
2,485,974 3.90 2,405,857 4.14 80,117 24)
2,914,497 0.62 2,555,909 0.60 358,588 2
2,206,175 2.73 2,229,930 2.99 (23,755) (26)
1,798,631 0.62 1,632,989 0.59 165,642 3
2,629,645 2.71 2,554,838 2.88 74,807 an
374,257 3.77 336,713 3.22 37,544 55
9,923,205 1.76 9,310,379 1.89 612,826 (13)
51,280 2.74 54,490 2.22 (3,210) 25
43,947 0.22 36,762 0.13 7,185 9
22,550 1.33 16,602 1.14 5,948 19
27,714 0.05 24,916 0.07 2,798 ©)
20,445 0.59 18,711 0.58 1,734 1
2,308 2.17 2,120 2.41 188 (24)
116,964 0.49 99,111 0.42 17,853 7
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2017 1.84
2.04 0.41
BT-to-VAT
[2016] 36
2016 BT-to-VAT 2017
2017
1.16
3.53 2.00
2.51
2017 145.372 34.236 19.06
30.05
88.691 27 0.03

18.33
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2017 2016
23,310 24,178 (868) (3.59%)
25,798 24,054 1,744 7.25%
12,323 11,113 1,210 10.89%
15,090 15,426 (336) (2.18%)
5,615 5,701 (86) (1.51%)
8,083 7,149 934 13.06%
3,527 3,397 130 3.83%
7,054 7,301 (247) (3.38%)
100,800 98,319 2,481 2.52%
(12,109) (9,655) (2,454) 25.42%
88,691 88,664 27 0.03%
17,074 18,278 (1,204) (6.59%)
22,442 20,366 2,076 10.19%
10,773 9,613 1,160 12.07%
7,513 7,685 @172) (2.24%)
5,415 5,561 (146) (2.63%)
7,096 6,335 761 12.01%
3,421 3,282 139 4.24%
4,194 4,133 61 1.48%
77,928 75,253 2,675 3.55%
(7,200) (4,550) (2,650) 58.24%
70,728 70,703 25 0.04%
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56.681 34.263 37.67
2016 NCB
2017
V.
2017 1.210 0.69 173.859
0.26
28.34 V.
2017 2016
82,061 81,080 981 1.21%
41,235 41,565 (330) (0.79%)
13,667 13,175 492 3.73%
4,676 9,810 (5.,134) (52.33%)
22,607 16,804 5,803 34.53%
9,613 12,635 (3,022) (23.92%)
173,859 175,069 (1,210) (0.69%)
2017 84.025 2.770
3.19 43.941 12.346
40.084 9.576
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2017 37.917 0.444 1.16
17.01 0.24
V.10
2017 1,318.535 7.27
19,467.424 1,228.948 7.38
17,890.745
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
10,644,304 54.68 9,735,646 53.64
4,554,722 23.40 3,972,884 21.89
2,227,614 11.44 2,271,640 12.52
1,060,456 5.45 1,176,482 6.48
980,328 5.03 992,237 5.47
19,467,424 100.00 18,148,889 100.00
13,657,924 76.34 12,939,748 77.66
2,961,151 16.55 2,590,413 15.55
529,756 2.96 389,470 2.34
741,914 4.15 742,166 4.45
17,890,745 100.00 16,661,797 100.00
@

&)
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2017 12 31
923.196 9.26 10,896.558
717.283 9.43
8,325.013 52.535 15.41 393.552
2017
252.254 14.538
8.137 1.562
2017 12 31 581.838 1465
4,554.722 529.738
17.65 3,530.673 16.610
11.85 156.721
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) )
193,611 4.25 124,090 3.12
1,857,222 40.78 1,609,830 40.52
2,089,864 45.88 1,843,043 46.39
414,025 9.09 395,921 9.97
4,554,722 100.00 3,972,884 100.00
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) ()
2,403,536 52.77 2,004,727 50.46
64,016 1.40 52,015 1.31
519,245 11.40 389,774 9.81
322,827 7.09 292,861 7.37
188,811 4.15 190,222 4.79
158,806 3.49 160,000 4.03
3,657,241 80.30 3,089,599 77.77
377,196 8.28 342,698 8.62
92,211 2.02 90,101 2.27
191,321 4.20 217,554 5.47
115,164 2.53 120,620 3.04
775,892 17.03 770,973 19.40
121,589 2.67 112,312 2.83
4,554,722 100.00 3,972,884 100.00
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) ()
3,530,673 77.52 3,000,935 75.54
645,339 14.17 619,420 15.59
185,368 4.07 153,460 3.86
193,342 4.24 199,069 5.01
4,554,722 100.00 3,972,884 100.00
10
2016 13,650 2.65% 2019-10-20
2017 8,916 3.88% 2020-04-19
2017 8,600 6.10% 2018-05-15
2014 8,416 5.44% 2019-04-08
2017 6,440 3.54% 2020-01-06
2017 5,030 4.02% 2022-04-17
2017 5,000 5.60% 2018-05-29
2017 5,000 4._60% 2018-03-02
2017 5,000 5.30% 2018-05-23
2017 5,000 4.80% 2018-03-08
PBOC
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2017 12
13,657.924

13.67

31

5.05

523.644

10,236.329
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718.176 5.55
492.122
62.992
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) )

3,955,206 28.96% 3,620,945 27.98%
3,213,375 23.53% 3,100,383 23.96%
215,193 1.58% 271,885 2.10%
7,383,774 54.07% 6,993,213 54.04%
2,613,409 19.13% 2,490,309 19.25%
3,060,245 22.41% 2,992,051 23.12%
157,574 1.15% 78,426 0.61%
5,831,228 42.69% 5,560,786 42.98%
377,460 2.76% 327,908 2.53%
65,462 0.48% 57,841 0.45%
13,657,924 100.00% 12,939,748 100.00%
3,368,630 31.05% 3,046,617 29.48%
2,361,406 21.76% 2,286,107 22.12%
201,916 1.86% 259,434 2.51%
5,931,952 54.67% 5,592,158 54.11%
1,992,092 18.36% 1,904,292 18.42%
2,714,253 25.01% 2,711,679 26.24%
155,076 1.43% 75,374 0.73%
4,861,421 44.80% 4,691,345 45.39%%
58,045 0.53% 51,398 0.50%
10,851,418 100.00% 10,334,901 100.00%
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2017 12 31 2016 12 31
) )
10,236,329 74.95 9,744,207 75.30
1,614,422 11.82 1,538,408 11.89
1,079,702 7.90 1,000,075 7.73
727,471 5.33 657,058 5.08
13,657,924 100.00 12,939,748 100.00
2017 1,576.679 89.587
6.02
(1) 2017 184.986
(2) 2016 2016 49.457
(3) 6.754
') 20.641
V.17

V.41
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2017 12 31 60.495 958.752
2017 406.136
224055
505.090 258.704
1.713 65.584
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
284,930 263,642 37,745 29,342 15,714 13,064 - - 338,389 306,048
85,774 104,432 57,401 72,299 6,856 6,151 (4,659) (3,274) 145,372 179,608
70,728 70,703 15,073 14,486 4,336 4,285 (1,446) (810) 88,691 88,664
(126,351) (138,639) (43,172) (31,731)  (6,265)  (5,987) 1,929 1,288  (173,859) (175,069)
(85,286)  (86,427)  (1,722)  (1.803)  (1,153) (842) - - (88,161) (89,072)
159,067 143,008 51,414 69,004 15,152 12,386 (2,730) (1,986) 222,903 222,412

15,503,536 14,341,792 3,534,044 3,256,526 1,911,087 1,812,521

14,285,717 13,198,402 3,235,718 2,967,621

1,850,392

1,757,564

(1.481,243) (1,261,950) 19,467,424 18,148,889

(1,481,082) (1,261,790) 17,890,745 16,661,797
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2017 12 31
8.10 15,503.536
159.067

6.71

70.50
16.87
17.590
9.12
2.766

2017
25.49
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277.518

98.566
2017
22.33
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1,161.744
74.01 2017
16.059 11.23
8.52 3,534.044
51.414
22.79
5.44 1,911.087
15.152
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.12 (35,573) (616,124) (3,854) (66,751)
.38.1 141,334 2,447,905 125,714 2,177,366
.38.2 207,817 3,599,390 193,462 3,350,762
.38 646,558 11,198,385 560,339 9,705,071

1,496,016 25,910,997 1,411,682 24,450,332
.39 80,663 1,397,083 75,410 1,306,101

1,576,679 27,308,080 1,487,092 25,756,433

19,467,424 337,175,784 18,148,889 314,338,757

2018 3 29
(CHEN Siqging) (REN Deqi)
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2017
294,388 99,714 141,972 (3.854) 125,714 193,462 560,339 3) 75,410 1,487,002
12 - - - (31,719) - - 172,407 - 8,224 148,912
.38.1 - - - - 15,808 - (15,808) - - -
.38.2 - - - - - 14,450 (14,450) - - -
.38.3 - - - - - - (56,211) - (4,508) (60,719)
.37.3 - - - - - - - “9) - “9)
- - - - - - - - 2,152 2,152
- - ©2) - (188) (95) 281 - (615) (709)
2017 12 31
294,388 99,714 141,880 (35.573) 141,334 207,817 646,558 (102) 80,663 1,576,679
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2016
294,388 99,714 140,098 (2,345) 111,511 179,485 482,181 (86) 52,659 1,357,605
12 - - - (1,509) - - 164,578 - 23,378 186,447
.38.1 - - - - 14,310 - (14,310) - - -
.38.2 - - - - - 15,245 (15,245) - - -
.38.3 - - - - - - (58,236) - (6,003) (64,239)
.37.3 - - - - - - - 33 - 33
- - 1,738 - - - - - 5,995 7,733
- - 136 - (107) (1,268) 1,371 - (619) (487)
2016 12 31
294,388 99,714 141,972 (3,854) 125,714 193,462 560,339 (53) 75,410 1,487,092
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2017
5,008,800 1,727,046 2,458,955 (66,751) 2,177,366 3,350,762 9,705,071 (918) 1,306,101 25,756,433
12 - - - (549,313) - - 2,986,089 - 142,440 2,579,156
.38.1 - - - - 213,795 - (273,795) - - -
.38.2 - - - - - 250,274 (250,274) - - -
.38.3 - - - - - - (973,575) - (78,079)  (1,051,653)
.37.3 - - - - - - - (849) - (849)
- - - - - - - - 37,273 37,213
- - (1,593) - (3,256) (1,645) 4,867 - (10,652) (12,280)
2017 12 31
5,008,800 1,727,046 2,457,362  (616,124) 2,447,905 3,509,390 11,198,385 (1.767) 1,397,083 27,308,080
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2016
.12
.38.1
.38.2
.38.3
.37.3
2016 12 31
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1,931,371

247,849

(1,853)

8,351,375
2,850,491

(247,849)

(264,043)
(1,008,648)

23,746

912,054 23,513,719
404,907 3,229,262

(103,972)  (1,112,619)

- 572
103,833 133,936
(10,721) (8,435)

2,177,366

9,705,071

1,306,101 25,756,433
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®)
12 31
2017 2016
222,903 3,860,680 222,412 3,852,176
88,161 1,526,949 89,072 1,542,727
13,611 235,743 12,898 223,393
3,158 54,697 2,793 48,375
(606) (10, 496) (576) (9,976)
(4,333) (75,048) (29,083) (503,718)
(1,162) (20,126) (897) (15,536)
(127,360)  (2,205,875) (110,993)  (1,922,399)
(1,353) (23,434) (775) (13,423)
(2.406) (41,672) (12,524) (216,916)
15,799 273,639 12,183 211,010
(1,989) (34,449) (2,480) (42,954)
27,192 470,965 (200,508)  (3,472,799)
48,496 839,951 (25,240) (437,157)
(11,459) (198,470) 15,256 264,234
(47,256) (818,474) (1,749) (30,293)
(985,177)  (17,063,266) (914,251)  (15,834,827)
123,415 2,137,548 (134,139)  (2,323,287)
4,735 82,010 (343,437)  (5,948,329)
168,638 2,920,810 451,386 7,818,006
«C ) 198,560 3,439,059 (155,290)  (2,689,623)
712,389 12,338,577 1,248,709 21,627,640
«C ) 3,476 60,204 (3,129) (54,194)
«C ) (2,833) (49,068) 117,732 2,039,118
444,599 7,700,455 237,370 4,111,248
(38,463) (666,179) (55,289) (957,605)
406,136 7,034,276 182,081 3,153,643
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12 31
2017 2016
8,736 151,308 11,201 194,001
5,176 89,648 27,857 482,483
1,750 30,310 1,387 24,023
117,396 2,033,299 109,869 1,902,931
2,065,668 35,777,370 2,150,079 37,239,368
(3,949) (68,397) (2,860) (49,535)
(46,011) (796,911) (34,247) (593,158)
(2,657,496) (46,027,831)  (2,509,672) (43,467,519)
3,640 63,045 - -
(505,090)  (8,748,159) (246,386)  (4,267,406)
586,789 10,163,185 150,721 2,610,488
2,152 37,273 7,733 133,936
(446,896)  (7,740,239) (83,560)  (1,447,259)
(15,693) (271,803) (11,654) (201,847)
(56,211) (973,575) (58,236)  (1,008,648)
(4,508) (78,079) (6,003) (103,972)
(49) (849) (714) (12,366)
65,584 1,135,915 (1,713) (29,669)
(27,125) (469,805) 33,187 574,799
(60,495)  (1,047,773) (32,831) (568,633)
1,019,247 17,653,358 1,052,078 18,221,991
.42 958,752 16,605,585 1,019,247 17,653,358
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1912 2 5 1949
1949
1994
2004 8 26
2006

CBRC
No.B0003H111000001 No.
911000001000013428 1

CBRC

2017 12 31
64.02% 2016 12 31 64.02%

2018 3 29

IFRS

IFRS

1.1 2017
2017 1 1
IAS 7
IAS 12
1FRS2014 2016 2016 12

IFRS 12
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IAS 7

IAS 12

IFRS

- 2014 2016

IFRS 12 -

IAS 40
IFRS 2
IFRS 4
IFRS 9
IFRS 15
IFRS

22
IFRS 16
IFRS

23
IFRS 9
IAS 19
IAS 28

IFRS 17
IFRS 10

1FRS2014

IAS 28

IFRS 1
1FRS2015

IFRS 12

2017

(IFRIC)

(IFRIC)

IAS 28
2016
2016 12

2017
2017 12
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IAS 40

1ASB

1ASB

2

IFRIC 22

IFRS 16

IFRIC 23

IAS 19

IAS 28

2017 5

2

IFRS 10

IFRS 2

IFRS 4

IAS 17

IFRS 9

IASB IFRS 4

IAS 28
IFRS 10

IFRS 4

IFRS 9

IFRS 17

IAS 28
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IFRS 2014
IFRS
IFRS 1

2016

IFRS 2015
IFRS 11

2017

2019 1 1
2017

1.2.1 IFRS 9
2014 7 1ASB

2017 10

IFRS 9

IFRS 9

IFRS 9

2017

I1AS

IFRS

2019 1 1

2016 12

IAS 28
2018 1 1

2017 12

12

9

2018 1 1

176/534

I1AS

IFRS
23

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
IFRS 9 ECL
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ECL
3
| 1
12 ECL
]
11 ECL
11 1l ECL
ECL
12 ECL
ECL
ECL
ECL

ECL

177/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

30

IFRS 9

90
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ECL
12
PD LGD EAD
IFRS 9 PD LGD EAD
PD 12
PD
PIT PD
LGD
LGD
12 ;
EAD 12 :
ECL
ECL
PD LGD
PD LGD
12 | ]
1l ECL ECL
IFRS 9
IAS 39 2018 1 1
IFRS 9
2018 1 1
IFRS 9 2018 1 1

2 ECL
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1.2.2 IFRS 15

IFRS 15

IFRS 15

2014 5

IFRS 15

IFRS 15
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2016 36 2016 5 1

25%

6%

5%
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2%
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@
(€Y)
@
(2016
2

562,518

(€]

269,837
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
414,695 391,956
132,167 114,399
75,754 59,784
622,616 566,139
(204,794) (199,915)
(62,962) (46,427)
(16,471) (13,749)
(284,227) (260,091)
338,389 306,048
1,997 2,532
617,586
(2016 249,103 )
( )
12 31
2017 2016
25,798 24,054
23,310 24,178
15,090 15,426
12,323 11,113
8,083 7,149
5,615 5,701
3,527 3,397
7,054 7,301
100,800 98,319
(12,109) (9,655)
88,691 88,664
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OoOoOoOoOodno
3
(
12 31
2017 2016
(2,334) 6,221
1,998 334
1,444 254
578 1,687
) 1,686 8,496
[€)) 2017 12 31
121 (2016 520 )
4
(
12 31
2017 2016
1,637 7,301
770 4,674
[6)) 549
2,406 12,524
5
(
12 31
2017 2016
@ 22,249 18,346
8,651 6,976
8,080 6,737
&) 4,333 29,083
1,697 1,054
.22) 771 1,134
720 669
() 6,088 5,925
52,589 69,924
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()
( )
12 31
2017 2016
23,103 20,727
(6,209) (7,495)
16,894 13,232
6,480 5,954
(1,125) (840)
5,355 5,114
22,249 18,346
(2) 2017 12 31
2016 12 31
(3) 2017 12 31 1,511
6
( )
12 31
2017 2016
( .7 82,061 81,080
@ 41,235 41,565
18,946 13,322
3,661 3,482
13,667 13,175
7,306 6,234
4,676 9,810
2,307 6,401
&) 173,859 175,069
(1) 2017 12 31 215
(2016 213 ) 59 (2016 59 )
(2) 2017 12 31 7,472 12,092
(2016

7,368 11,977 )
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( )
12 31
2017 2016

56,477 55,792

3,146 2,908

2 18

3,404 3,254

6,657 6,585

2,060 2,060

212 325

90 102

215 203

4,692 5,066

1,925 1,918

7 11

3,174 2,838

82,061 81,080
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8
2017 12 31
( )
*G) - 519 118 69 706
©) - 467 73 69 609
4)(6) - 303 67 39 409
@ (6) - 467 95 69 631
@ - - - - -
@ - - - - -
@®) - - - - -
@®) - - - - -
@) - - - - -
@) (6) - - - - -
@ (6) - - - - -
@)(6) - - - - -
600 - - - 600
550 - - - 550
400 - - - 400
400 - - - 400
®) 397 - - - 397
® - 519 64 69 652
® - 813 118 253 1,184
* - 760 141 244 1,145
50 (3) - - - 50
50 (3) - - - 50
50 3 - - - 50
249 - - - 249
2,746 3,848 676 812 8,082
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2016 12 31
( )
O -@ 680 114 63 857
® -@ 680 112 63 855
O - 612 76 63 751
O -@ 609 93 63 765
O -@ 255 35 25 315
&) - - - - -
w - - - - -
w - - - - -
w - - - - -
w - - - - -
w - - - - -
500 - - - 500
514 - - - 514
400 - - - 400
130 - - - 130
300 - - - 300
267 - - - 267
®» - 57 5 5 67
O - 1,402 128 248 1,778
O - 1,312 123 237 1,672
50 ® - - - 50
38 (3 - - - 38
50 (3 - - - 50
180 - - - 180
) - 623 122 58 803
17 (3) - - - 17
2,446 6,230 808 825 10,309
(1) 2017 2016 12 31
(2) 2017 2016 12 31
(€))
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(4 2017 12 31

2017 12 31
2016 12 31
3
(5) 2017 8 29
2017 8 31
2017 1 4
(6) 2017 8 16
2017 1 19
5
5
2017 2016 12 31
( )
12,000,001 14,000,000
14,000,001 16,000,000
16,000,001 20,000,000
20,000,001 50,000,000
5
2017 2016 12 31

2017 6 30
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2017
2017 8 30
2017 8 4
2017 8 31
2018 1 24
2017 6 30
5
)
12 31
2017 2016
22 20
85 81
3 3
110 104
( )
12 31
2017 2016

1 -
1
2 3
2 1
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9
( )
12 31
2017 2016
40,084 30,508
43,941 56,287
84,025 86,795
326 946
- (20)
2,910 718
3,236 1,644
900 633
@ 88,161 89,072
(€] .18 .24
10
( )
12 31
2017 2016
37,940 38,097
5,297 4,446
5,218 4,275
(3,595) (1,590)
44,860 45,228
( .35) (6,943) (6,867)
37,917 38,361

25%
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11

31
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
222,903 222,412
55,726 55,603
(4,084) (5,641)
1,055 3,689
(20,994) (20,154)
9,316 6,292
(3,102) (1,428)
37,917 38,361
2017 12
1 1
( )
12 31
2017 2016
172,407 164,578
(6,754) (6,718)
165,653 157,860
294,365 294,376
) 0.56 0.54
12 31
2017 2016
294,388 294,388
(23) 12)
294,365 294,376
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2016 1 1

2017 1 1

2017 12 31
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)
12 31
2017 2016

(59) 259

7 18

(52) 277

(24,911) (12,920)

5,438 2,823

(1,397) (6.786)

229 1,755

(20,641) (15,128)

646 (133)

(125) 2

521 (131)

(16,013) 16,949

) (213) (1,469)

(16,226) 15,480

324 1,898

(36,022) 2,119

(36,074) 2,396
)

16,980 (20,048) 723 (2,345)

(14,850) 11,825 1,516 (1,509)

2,130 (8,223) 2,239 (3,854)

(20,941) (11,461) 683 (31,719)

(18,811) (19,684) 2,922 (35,573)
)

12 31
2017 2016

75,406 77,548

423,479 521,567

6,738 6,579

54,757 54,201

83 87

560,463 659,982
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
1,740,871 1,723,495
124,331 118,166
362,412 429,979
2,227,614 2,271,640
PBOC
2017 12 31 PBOC
16.5% 2016 12 31
5. 0%
PBOC
( )
12 31
2017 2016
133,136 206,246
355,290 285,122
74,065 100,291
13,082 2,589
575,573 594,248
(174) (200)
575,399 594,048
157 158
0.03% 0.03%
( )
12 31
2017 2016
50,117 40,853
9,229 56,696
23,242 9,408
6,252 3,162
88,840 110,119
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( )
12 31
2017 2016
3,604 3,399
229 49
12,124 4,525
48,503 31,773
39,649 4,044
22,214 16,371
946 587
3,336 4,886
3,504 2,921
134,109 68,555
4,870 5,567
4,115 1,503
143,094 75,625
219 224
824 136
2,314 1,815
6,385 4,213
2,311 5,721
16,463 20,952
5,774 4,556
34,290 37,617
€)) 5,493 6,022
3,159 1,980
7,575 2,846
50,517 48,465
@O 193,611 124,090
27,306 25,260
O 117,608 64,555
48,697 34,275
193,611 124,090

(1) 2017 2016 12 31
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(2 2017 12 31
NOF PBOC
( )
12 31
2017 2016
3,745 3,613
0.00%—4.97% 0.00%—4.67%
(3) 2017 12 31 43,798
2016 12 31 28,737
@
17
17.1
( )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
@ 6,671,858 76,007 (96,630) 5,364,363 109,007 (86,779)
321,625 4,248 (1,773) 302,945 2,224 (3.873)
2,376 5 7)) 953 1 )
6,995,859 80,260  (98.425) 5,668,261 111,232 (90, 656)
2,803,583 10,382 (8,302) 1,779,761 10,616 (8,654)
11,309 12 ®) 9,910 18 24)
15,239 9 O 3,304 3 ®)
2,830,131 10,403 (8,31) 1,792,975 10,637 (8,686)
19,302 308 (498) 12,168 224 (225)
267,139 3,851 (3,861)) 405,541 8,456 (7,542)
10,112,431 94,012 (111,095) 7,878,945 130,549  (107,109)
(€D
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« D

@

2017 12 31

2017 2016 12 31
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( )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
- - - 7,718 - (1,369)
120,407 1,955 (574) 123,642 2,502 (1,024)
120,407 1,955 (574) 131,360 2,502 (2,393)
2,211 43 (48) 1,087 66 (79)
5,227 110 — 5,550 122 -
7,438 153 (48) 6,637 188 (79)
127,845 2,108 (622) 137,997 2,690 (2,472)
12 31
2017 2016
33 1,651
328 (1,117)
361 534
5 2016 86
2017 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31

18
18.1

18.2

.3.5
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860 2016 1,357
2017 2016 12 31
( )
12 31
2017 2016
6,792,502 6,270,728
180,199 298,241
6,972,701 6,568,969
3,061,553 2,635,960
374,297 302,302
488,007 466,131
3,923,857 3,404,393
10,896,558 9,973,362
(79,316) (70,093)
(172,938) (167,623)
(252,254) (237,716)
10,644,304 9,735,646
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18.3
( )
()
@
2017 12 31
10,738,676 42,986 114,896 157,882 10,896,558 1.45%
(144,372) (28,566) (79,316) (107,882) (252,254)
«C ) 10,594,304 14,420 35,580 50,000 10,644,304
2016 12 31
9,828,051 44,225 101,086 145,311 9,973,362 1.46%
(139,957) (27,666) (70,093) (97,759) (237,716)
«C ) 9,688,094 16,559 30,993 47,552 9,735,646
@
@
18.4
( )
12 31
2017 2016
11 70,093 167,623 237,716 60,791 139,874 200,665
50,369 76,314 126,683 40,589 86,847 127,436
(10,285)  (32,373) (42,658)  (10,081)  (30,560)  (40,641)
(32,932) (37.412) (70,344) (23.611) (28,865)  (52,476)
3,379 167 3,546 3,106 237 3,343
(1.184) (805)  (1.989)  (1,261)  (1,219)  (2.480)
(124)  (1.394)  (1,518) 560 1,309 1,869
- 818 818 - - -
12 31 79,316 172,938 252,254 70,003 167,623 237,716
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12

19

@

@
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( )
12 31
2017 2016
185,828 51,888 237,716 160,380 40,285 200,665
117,565 9,118 126,683 105,936 21,500 127,436
(42,498) (160)  (42.658)  (40,551) (90)  (40,641)
(59,849)  (10,495) (70,344) (42,962)  (9,514)  (52,476)
3,435 111 3,546 3,279 64 3,343
(1.618) G71)  (1.989)  (2,027) (453)  (2.480)
(1.390) (128)  (1.518) 1,773 96 1,869
816 2 818 - - -
202,289 49,965 252,254 185,828 51,888 237,716
( )
12 31
2017 2016

590,988 505,537

27,457 21,919

278,504 152,188

182,759 174,998

112,069 133,362

308,985 272,531

43,914 33,682

145,003 160,399

80,079 81,347

1,769,758 1,535,963

38,694 33,936

48,770 39,931

1,857,222 1,609,830

1,609,204 1,336,609

36,330 30,047

226,293 231,425

58,033 51,696

25,226 42,111

43,034 47,728

40,766 41,878

26,517 31,185

24,500 30,408

2,089,903 1,843,087

(39) 44)

2,089,864 1,843,043
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( )
12 31

2017 2016
©10) 199,521 158,958
1,500 1,500
31,218 32,579
5,538 6,548
®) 158,806 160,000
652 347
6,624 13,995
2 135
1,313 1,394
405,174 375,456
14,234 22,938
(5.383) (2,473)
414,025 395,921
®wo 4,361,111 3,848,794

( )
12 31

2017 2016
119,454 81,136
1,267,426 1,070,542
382,878 384,285
6,912 7,102
969 1,188
79,583 65,577
31,414 36,990
1,963,925 1,701,213
94,525 104,840
414,025 395,921
4,361,111 3,848,794
157,780 125,228
3,232,320 2,772,943
971,011 950,623
4,361,111 3,848,794
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( )
12 31
2017 2016
31,414 31,668 36,990 37,196
1,963,925 1,914,595 1,701,213 1,711,302
(1) 2017 12 31
1,029 5,639 2016 12 31 1,295 5,808
(2) 2017 5,097 2016 1,635
2017
364
2016 4,243
(3) 1998 8 18 MOF 2028 8 18 42,500
7.20% 2004 12 1 2.25%
0)) MOF
2017 12
31 2,140 2016 12 31 1,891
) 1999 2000
2000 7 1 160,000 2.25% 10
2010 12 31
2020 6 30 [2004] 87
MOF MOF
2017 12 31 1,194
(6) 2017 12 31 MOF PBOC
( )
12 31
2017 2016
982,753 900,817
0.00%5.41% 0.00%-5.41%
@ 2017 12 31 116,982 2016 12 31 76,152
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20
(
12 31
2017 2016
11 14,059 10,843
3,079 3,277
(692) (666)
1,162 897
(396) (612)
(32) 320
12 31 17,180 14,059
.43.4
(
12 31
2017 2016

BOC 4,318 3,983
2,976 2,734
1,349 1,186
1,311 1,409
1,285 -
827 501
T 793 -
735 759
537 488
3,049 2,999
17,180 14,059

2017 12 31
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21
( )
2017 12 31
11 111,323 69,621 26,160 82,876 289,980
365 6,172 12,029 21,419 39,985
( .22) 177 - - - 177
( 3,890 638 (14,412) 9,884 -
(688) (3,835) (365) (8,851) (13,739)
(1,154) (500) (890) @,717) (7,321)
12 31 113,913 72,096 22,522 100,551 309,082
11 (31,771) (53,889) - (8,358) (94,018)
(3,636) (6,873) - (4,550) (15,059)
369 3,711 - 1,381 5,461
( .22) 45 - - - 45
261 368 - 573 1,202
12 31 (34,732) (56,683) - (10,954) (102,369)
11 (768) - (221) (76) (1,065)
1) - - (130) (161)
9 - 4 109 122
1 - - 4 5
12 31 (789) - (217) (93) (1,099)
11 78,784 15,732 25,939 74,442 194,897

12 31 78,392 15,413 22,305 89,504 205,614
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12 31

12 31

12 31

11

12 31

2017

2017

2017

.31

.22)

12 31

12 31

12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2016 12 31
102,447 66,288 29,100 71,303 269,138
404 5,152 5,349 18,476 29,381
1,495 - - - 1,495
7,279 639 (9,184) 1,266 -
(1,341) (2,903) (133) (13,047) (17,424)
1,039 445 1,028 4,878 7,390
111,323 69,621 26,160 82,876 289,980
(28,658) (49,468) - (7.555) (85,681)
(3,504) (6,878) - (2,516) (12,898)
462 2,773 - 2,337 5,572
.22) 174 - - - 174
(245) (316) - (624) (1,185)
(31,771) (53,889) - (8,358) (94,018)
(768) - (221) 437) (1,426)
- - - (32) (32)
- - - 424 424
- - - (31) (31)
(768) - (221) (76) (1,065)
73,021 16,820 28,879 63,311 182,031
78,784 15,732 25,939 74,442 194,897
BOC
608 2016 12 31
BOC
89,300 2016 12 31 74,140
BOC
25,930 2016 12 31 31,904
2017 12 31
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( )
12 31
2017 2016
50 3,039 3,030
10 50 7,301 7,914
10 - 13
10,340 10,957
50 4,199 4,323
10 50 58,407 59,365
10 5,446 4,139
68,052 67,827
78,392 78,784
22
( )
12 31
2017 2016
11 21,659 23,281
1,051 2,932
« ) .21 (22) (1,669)
(970) (5.,292)
5 771 1,134
(1,263) 1,273
12 31 21,026 21,659
BOC BOCHK
BOC BOCG
2017 12 31 BOCHK BOCG
12,859 6,104 2016 12 31

12,597 6,883 2017 12 31
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12 31
2017 2016
50 2,994 3,774
10 50 9,688 9,514
12,682 13,288
50 3,922 3,337
10 50 3,690 3,965
10 732 1,069
8,344 8,371
21,026 21,659
23
12 31
2017 2016
@ 96,919 79,836
@) 86,243 81,489
©) 11,605 6,863
® 7,230 7,679
3,105 3,235
®) 2,675 2,775
©) 2,481 2,473
7,332 5,625
217,590 189,975
()
12 31
2017 2016
57,509 47,121
29,035 25,531
10,375 7,184
96,919 79,836
12 31
2017 2016
11 79,836 77,354
615,966 561,670
(598,883) (559,188)
12 31 96,919 79,836
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12 31

12 31
11

12 31

*

50
10 50
10

EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
91,080 85,886
(4,837) (4,397)
86,243 81,489
( )
12 31
2017 2016
81,458 (587) 77,782 (379)
5,631 (1,569) 3,048 (2,062)
3,991 (2,681) 5,056 (1,956)
91,080 (4,837) 85,886 (4,397)
( )
12 31
2017 2016
13,861 11,629
6,358 2,291
(160) €i))
(64) 58
19,995 13,861
(6,998) (5,879)
(1,498) (1,130)
55 55
51 (44)
(8,390) (6,998)
6,863 5,750
11,605 6,863
( )
12 31
2017 2016
112 123
6,260 6,657
858 899
7,230 7,679
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®)
( )
12 31
2017 2016
2,123 1,913
643 691
566 821
3,332 3,425
(657) (650)
2,675 2,775
2017 12 31 543 2016 257
2017 12 31
®)
( )
12 31
2017 2016
11 2,473 2,449
137 147
- (262)
(129) 139
12 31 2,481 2,473
2006  BOC 241 1,574

224/534
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( )
2017 2017
11 12 31
200 15 (40) - () 174
O 237,716 126,683 (42,658)  (68,787) (700) 252,254
.19 7,103 387 (61) (288) (473) 6,668
44 - - (€)) @ 39
2,473 2,961 (51) - - 5,383
1,065 161 - (122) ®) 1,099
650 36 6) () 6) 657
15 - - - - 15
4,397 1,393 (794) () (112) 4,837
1,466 671 (536) (163) (54) 1,384
255,129 132,307 (44,146)  (69,427) (1,353) 272,510
( )
2016 2016
11 12 31
192 13 ) - 2 200
@ 200,665 127,436 (40,641) (51,613) 1,869 237,716
.19 6,274 1,012 (66) (508) 391 7,103
194 - (20) (140) 10 44
1,754 1,114 (396) - 1 2,473
1,426 32 - (424) 31 1,065
647 54 (10) (58) 17 650
15 - - - - 15
3,854 1,137 (609) (80) 95 4,397
1,449 94 (71) (57) 51 1,466
216,470 130,892 (41,820)  (52,880) 2,467 255,129

@
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26

27

BOCHK

BOCHK
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12 31
2017 2016
318,660 377,882
895,225 847,818
157,582 144,915
53,795 49,912
1,425,262 1,420,527
12 31
2017 2016
205,607 206,210
830,190 660,884
1,035,797 867,094

oOoOooodn
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@

@
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)
12 31
2017 2016
289,541 134,754
26,463 43,353
180,554 116,723
3,534 7,962
500,092 302,792
)
12 31
2017 2016
258,400 116,375
.41.2



29
(@)
( )
2
( y®
(©)
@
2017 12 31
0.15%  7.92% 2016 12 31  0.03%
@
®) 2017 12 31
2016 12 31 339,216

7.92%

2017

228/534
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( )
12 31

2017 2016
3,955,206 3,620,945
2,613,409 2,490,309
6,568,615 6,111,254
3,213,375 3,100,383
3,060,245 2,992,051
6,273,620 6,092,434
377,460 327,908
65,462 57,841
13,285,157 12,589,437
215,193 271,885
157,574 78,426
372,767 350,311
13,657,924 12,939,748

36
2016 12 31

311,202
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30
( )
12 31
2017 2016
2009
® 2009 7 6 2024 7 8 4.00% 24,000 24,000
2010 @ 2010 3 9 2025 3 11 4.686 24,930 24 930
2010 BOCHK 2010 2 11 2020 2 11 5.55% 15,461 16,634
2011 ® 2011 5 17 2026 5 19 5.30% 32,000 35 000
2012
O 2012 11 27 2022 11 29 4.70% - 5,000
2012
* 2012 11 27 2027 11 29 4.99% 18,000 18,000
© 114,391 120,564
Tier2
2014 ®) 2014 8 8 2024 8 11 5.80% 29,972 29,972
2014 ® 2014 11 13 2024 11 13 5.00% 19,424 20,700
2017 (M 2017 9 26 2027 9 28 4.45% 29,960 _
2017 8 2017 10 31 2027 11 2 4.45% 29,962 _
©) 109,318 50,672
(10) 173,517 100,021
(¢KD) 22,869 17,754
12) 68,607 22,219
264,993 139,994
(¢K)) 10,426 51,088
(14) 499,128 362,318
(1) 2009 7 6 15 4.00%
2019 7 8
5 3.00%
(2) 2010 3 9 15 4.68%
2020 3 11
3 5 3.00%
(3) 2011 5 17 15 5.30%
10
5 5.30%
(4 2012 11 27 2 10
4.70% 5
2017 11 29 15
4.99% 10
5 4.99%
(5) CBRC  PBOC 2014 8 8 300 Tier2
10 5.80% 5
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ooooOoog
(6) CBRC PBOC 2014 11 13 30 Tier2
10 5.00%
(7) CBRC PBOC 2017 9 26 300 Tier2
10 4. 45% 5
(8) CBRC PBOC 2017 10 31 300 Tier2
10 4.45% 5
(©) Tier2
(10) 2013 2017
2018 2027
(1) 2013 2017
2018 2030
12) 2013 2017
2018 2027
(13)2016 2017 2017 12 31
16 100
2018
(14)2017 2016 12 31
31
BOC
.21
2017 12 31 3 8 1.41%
3.10% 2016 12 31 0.90% 2.95%
2017 2016 12 31
32
( )
12 31
2017 2016
27,722 22,023
5,453 4,832
411 355
285 252
650 593
34,521 28,055

230/534
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2017 12 31 2003

12 31 1,178

11
12 31
)
2017 2016 12 31
34
2005 11
7

10 H

12 31
2,205

25%

2016 12 31 2,261
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822 2016

( )
12 31
2017 2016
3,439 4,255
94 109
(33) (350)
(473) (575)
3,027 3,439
12 31
2017 2016
3.92% 3.00%
3.82% 2.80%
3.0% 5.0%-3.0%
6.0%3.0% 7.0%-3.0%
8.0% 8.0%
60 60
50 55 50 55

(China Life Insurance Mortality Table)(

12 H
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35.1

35.2

2017 12 31
(2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
(D) (D)
179,004 46,487 129,323 34,341
(24,669) (4,018) (25,998) (4,501)
154,335 42,469 103,325 29,840
( )
12 31
2017 2016
(D) (D)
155,379 38,707 150,865 37,952
18,716 4,673 19,504 4,871
104,486 26,090 89,688 22,339
30,551 7,464 7,318 1,617
16,932 3,351 14,004 2,924
326,064 80,285 281,379 69,703
(86,856) (21,688) (100, 862) (25,216)
(8,835) (2,097) (7,690) (1,792)
(19,131) (3.261) (18,671) (3,207)
(6,968) (1,335) (8,351) (1,555)
(49,939) (9,435) (42,480) (8,093)
(171,729) (37,816) (178,054) (39,863)
154,335 42,469 103,325 29,840
111,841
100,428 ) .22.2

232/534



35.3

12 31
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2017

2016

29,840

.10 6,943

5,542
144

17,955
6,867
4,580

438

42,469

29,840

12 31

2017

2016

755

7,279
(198)
(893)

7,515

(395)
90
(343)

6,943

6,867

233/534
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@

®

®

@

12 31

@

()

@

*

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

( )
12 31
2017 2016
190,226 183,516
91,618 82,166
9,098 8,725
41,621 51,838
28,883 27,817
17,219 9,990
8,680 8,000
2,941 6,065
1,907 -
)(4> 1,246 1,968
66,143 58,833
459,582 438,918
( )
12 31
2017 2016
167,328 163,878
8,539 9,476
14,359 10,162
190,226 183,516
( )
12 31
2017 2016
183,516 174,256
284,227 260,091
(277,517) (250,831)
190,226 183,516
( )
2017 2017
11 12 31
22,322 56,477 (56,102) 22,697
- 3,146 (3,146) _
985 3,404 (3,360) 1,029
170 6,657 (6,656) 171
23 2,060 (2,060) 23
7 212 (212) 7
2 90 (90) 2
3 215 (215) 3
32 4,692 (4,693) 31
3,885 1,925 (1,442) 4,368
15 7 6) 16
373 3,174 (3,011) 536
27,817 82,059 (80,993) 28,883

234/534
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( )
2016 2016
11 12 31
21,916 55,792 (55, 386) 22,322
- 2,908 (2,908) -
888 3,254 (3,157) 985
158 6,585 (6,573) 170
22 2,060 (2,059) 23
7 325 (325) 7
1 102 (101) 2
2 203 (202) 3
50 5,066 (5,084) 32
3,369 1,918 (1,402) 3,885
13 11 [©) 15
285 2,838 (2,750) 373
® 26,711 81,062 (79,956) 27,817
(i) 2017 2016 12 31
(©)]
( )
12 31
2017 2016

411 995 727

1,946 5,338

2,941 6,065

12 31
2017 2016

6,065 3,362

/ (2,995) 2,992

(129) (289)

12 31 2,941 6,065

“ ( )
2017 12 31
2017 2016 12 31
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®)
BOC
( )
12 31
2017 2016
1 1 229 82
1 2 2 22 243
2 3 3 21 23
3 139 169
411 517
(28) (43)
383 474
37
37.1
12 31
2017 2016
A 1 1.00 210,765,514,846 210,765,514 ,846
H 1 1.00 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
294,387,791,241 294,387,791,241
A H
37.2
( )
12 31
2017 2016
139,921 139,921
1,959 2,051
141,880 141,972
37.3
2017 12 31 31.85
2016 12 31 17.23
37.4
2017 12 31
( )
2017 1 1 « ) 2017 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
2014 @ 399.4 39,782 - - 399.4 39,782
2014 @ 320.0 31,963 - - 320.0 31,963
2015 ® 280.0 27,969 - - 280.0 27,969

999.4 99,714 - - 999.4 99,714
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®

CBRC

CBRC

CBRC

2014 10 23 399.4
100
6.75%
2019 10 23
2014 11 21 320
100 320
2019 11 21
2015 3 13 280
100 280
2020 3 13
CBRC

237/534
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399.4
18.07%

6.0%

5.5%

Tier



38
38.1

2018 3 29
15,147 2016

38.2
MOF [2012] 20
1.5%

2018 3 29
2017 12 31

6,433
38.3

2016 12 31

2018 6 28

51,812

2017 23
2017 8 30

2017 10 23

1

2017

51

1,920

10%

49,457

50%
25%
2017 12 31
3,688
5
2017 12 31
13,282 2016
BOC
2016 12 31 BOCHK
712
2017 12 31
0.176 2016
1,540
2017 3 13
487

238/534
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10%

BOCHK

2017 6 29

2017 12 31
0.168

2017 11 21



39

BOC
BOC

40

40.1

BOCHK

2017 3 27

BOCHK

239/534
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2017

2016

60,084
8,265
8,173
4,141

60,476
6,335
5,640
2,959

80,663

75,410

2016 12 22

2017 12 31

70.49

BOCHK

6,599
(3,693)
(143)
(13)

2,750

1,236
267
5,569
26,918
12,415
1,608
(587)
(1,778)
(39,812)
(601)

5,235
(1.542)

3,693




40
40.2
2017 12 20
13
2017 12 31

875

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2017 12 31
6,599
(143)
(5,169)
1,287
(KRW)
40.5 67.5
( )
4,412 4,412
694 694
3,611 3,611
44 24
6 5
74 74
50 50
(300) (300)
(6,531) (6,531)
) @
(151) (151)
1,902 1,886
(984) (975)
918
42
(85)
875
13
( )
2017 12 31
55
44

286
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2017 12 31
3,640
(875)
2,765
40.3
2017 11 16 BOC
BOC 2017 12 31 BOC
100
M
41.1
2017 12 31
2017 12 31 995 (2016 12 31 727
) .36
41.2
( )
12 31
2017 2016
1,119,921 804,425
751 656
1,120,672 805,081
41.3
2017 12 31
32,052 (2016 12 31 11,468 )
2017 12 31

3,067 2016 12 31 1,098

241/534
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oOoOooodn
41.4
( )
12 31
2017 2016
52,839 61,237
1,804 1,967
709 860
47 15
9 13
- 1
55,408 64,093
41.5
@
( )
12 31
2017 2016
1 6,570 6,446
1 2 4,952 5,049
2 3 3,597 3,711
3 6,667 7,157
21,786 22,363
€)
BOC
2017 12 31
10,319 2016 12 31
9,212 1 5 42,237 2016 12 31 37,767 5
47,490 2016 12 31 38,589
41.6
MOF
MOF
2017 12 31 49,855

2016 12 31 46,737
3 5

242/534
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OoOoOoOoOodno
41.7
( )
12 31
2017 2016
@
188,198 179,110
1,147,484 992,264
840,078 673,669
&) 1,079,178 1,097,448
295,991 331,138
139,298 151,155
90,175 119,490
90,230 45,334
® 3,870,632 3,589,608
(€H)
2017 12 31 240,303
2016 12 31 255,527
@
(€)
CBRC
( )
12 31
2017 2016
1,067,636 1,057,647
41.8
2017 12 31 570 2016 12 31
42
3
( )
12 31
2017 2016
279,651 293,410
438,711 456,304
177,129 236,846
63,261 32,687
958,752 1,019,247
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43
43.1CIC 2007 29
cic
43.2
€))
@)
11
12 31
2017 12 31
2016 12 31 6,430

€)

15,500
CIC

828,209

64.02%
64.02%

911000007109329615

244/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
cIc
)
12 31
2017 2016

13,349 17,944

33,436 52,762
(34,739) (57,357)

12,046 13,349

8,560
30



43.3

43.4
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

)
12 31
2017 2016
31,663 117,584
76,983 106,948
326,238 229,305
4,795 7,606
10,825 12,868
(143,803) (184,894)
(117,432) (71,632)
(8,620) (4,022)
8,683 4,599
0.00% 5.50% 0.00% 5.50%
-0.25% 8.50% 0.00% 8.30%
0.00% 6.20% 0.00% 6.74%
1.04% 5.51% 1.23% 4.75%
0.00% 6.10% 0.00% 6.10%
0.00% 9.50% 0.00% 9.50%
)
12 31
2017 2016
2,823 2,464
(9,326) (8,270)
957 16,845




EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

@ @
BOC 91310000736650364G  37.14  37.14 2,500
( )
BOC ( ) 91340202MA2MUS438W  49.00  49.00 NA
(
)
91110000717827478Q  20.00  20.00 100
NA 80.00 (1) 0.0025
91340202MA2NOTTA6R  25.50  25.50 NA
NA 19.50 @ o.01
1" NA 50.00  50.00 0.00002
91440000564568961E  40.00  40.00 1,578
91330000559679480L  38.96  38.96 NA
( )
€Y)

43.5
2017 2016 12 31
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43.6

2017 2016 12 31

(1) 2017 12 31

43.7
CBRC

2017 12 31
(2016 12 31 11

43.8

@

138

247/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
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2017 2016 12 31
( )
12 31
2017 2016
9 11
1 1
10 12
2017
(2016 12 31 109 ) 5
( )
12 31
2017 2016
30,932 47,406
90,913 71,543
(112,859) (27,300)
(86,316) (98,073)




EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

() ()
)
BOCHK 2001 9 12 34,806 100.00 100.00
BOC (3) 1998 7 10 3,539 100.00 100.00
BOCG 1992 7 23 3,749 100.00  100.00
BOCG 1993 5 18 34,052 100.00 100.00
1942 1,000 50.31 50.31
BOCUK 2007 9 24 250 100.00  100.00
BOC 2005 1 5 4,535 100.00 100.00
BOC 2017 11 16 10,000 100.00 100.00
BOCHK (©) 2001 9 12 52,864 66.06 66.06
BOCHK(g) 1964 10 16 43,043 66.06 100.00
1980 9 9 480 66.06 100.00
3) 1997 12 1 200 77.60 100.00
BOC 1993 11 25 1,158 70.00 70.00
@
(2) BOCHK
®) 66.06% 100% BOCHK BOCI
66% 34%

248/534
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EDINETOOOO
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ooooodo
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
( )
BOCHK

540,129 43,236 30,242 73,478 37,780 (28,771) 622,616
(255,199) (12,791) (22,942) (35,733) (22,066) 28,771 (284,227)
284,930 30,445 7,300 37,745 15,714 - 338,389
77,928 12,994 6,967 19,961 6,161 (3,250) 100,800
(7,200) (3,356) (1,532) (4,888) (1,825) 1,804 (12,109)
70,728 9,638 5,435 15,073 4,336 (1,446) 88,691

« )
(4,820) 2,419 1,704 4,123 2,383 - 1,686
821 980 597 1,577 8 - 2,406
@ 19,045 17,820 18,808 36,628 129 (3,213) 52,589
370,704 61,302 33,844 95,146 22,570 (4,659) 483,761
o (126, 351) (26,649) (16,523) (43,172) (6,265) 1,929 (173,859)
(85,286) (926) (796) (1,722) (1,153) — (88,161)
159,067 33,727 16,525 50,252 15,152 (2,730) 221,741
- 14 1,148 1,162 - - 1,162
159,067 33,741 17,673 51,414 15,152 (2,730) 222,903
(37,917)
184,986
15,503,377 2,181,757 1,335,266 3,517,023 1,911,087  (1,481,243) 19,450,244
159 168 16,853 17,021 - - 17,180
15,503,536 2,181,925 1,352,119 3,534,044 1,911,087  (1,481,243) 19,467,424
@ 100,449 25,340 121,829 147,169 5,590 (161) 253,047
14,285,717 2,001,454 1,234,264 3,235,718 1,850,392  (1,481,082) 17,890,745

« )
(9,245) 1,657 11,820 13,477 (4,232) - -
« ) 261 34 1,529 1,563 (378) (1,446) -
14,084 1,281 30,090 31,371 467 - 45,922
11,467 1,059 3,907 4,966 336 - 16,769
3,412,867 293,376 124,563 417,939 461,310 (421,484) 3,870,632

250/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooOoooOoo
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
( )
BOCHK
494,913 35,293 21,393 56,686 30,231 (15,691) 566,139
(231,271) (10,663) (16,681) (27,344) (17,167) 15,691 (260,091)
263,642 24,630 4,712 29,342 13,064 - 306,048
75,253 12,783 6,529 19,312 5,820 (2,066) 98,319
(4,550) (3.636) (1,190) (4,826) (1,535) 1,256 (9,655)
70,703 9,147 5,339 14,486 4,285 (810) 88,664
2,496 3,567 787 4,354 1,646 - 8,496
11,078 929 495 1,424 22 - 12,524
(O] 20,155 39,585 12,450 52,035 198 (2,464) 69,924
368,074 77,858 23,783 101,641 19,215 (3,274) 485,656
(€] (138,639) (20,632) (11,099) (31,731) (5,987) 1,288 (175,069)
(86,427) (864) (939) (1,803) (842) - (89,072)
143,008 56,362 11,745 68,107 12,386 (1,986) 221,515
. ) 898 897 - - 897
143,008 56,361 12,643 69,004 12,386 (1,986) 222,412
(38,361)
184,051
14,341,792 2,048,841 1,193,626 3,242,467 1,812,521  (1,261,950) 18,134,830
- 170 13,889 14,059 - - 14,059
14,341,792 2,049,011 1,207,515 3,256,526 1,812,521  (1,261,950) 18,148,889
@ 98,685 25,544 109,091 134,635 5,522 (161) 238,681
13,198,402 1,870,712 1,096,909 2,967,621 1,757,564  (1,261,790) 16,661,797
« )

(3,251) 985 6,363 7,348 (4,097) - -
« ) 349 26 1,230 1,256 (795) (810) -
10,909 1,325 21,058 22,383 815 - 34,107
11,346 864 3,245 4,109 236 - 15,691
3,062,802 267,190 128,792 395,982 481,663 (350,839) 3,589,608

(€D

(@)

251/534
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ooooood

2017 12 31 2017 12 31
( )
308,532 200,836 190,248 1,216 3,064 818 (82,098) 622,616
(143,490)  (90,434)  (128,679) (328) 64) (3.330) 82,098  (284,227)
« ) 165,042 110,402 61,569 888 3,000 (2,512) - 338,389
38,737 44,549 13,865 4,495 - 1,210 (2,056) 100,800
(2,790) (5,262) (1,760) (1,095) (2,863) (66) 1,727 (12,109)
« ) 35,947 39,287 12,105 3,400 (2,863) 1,144 (329) 88,691
« ) 1,563 946 (3,487) 373 1,872 346 73 1,686
18 3 1,235 122 671 357 - 2,406
1,939 8,559 1,123 235 23,924 19,483 (2.674) 52,589
204,509 159,197 72,545 5,018 26,604 18,818 (2,930) 483,761
(55,405)  (69,065)  (16,605) @.,374)  (24,900) (8,440) 2,930  (173,859)
(75,093) (9,147) (3,064) @ ) (846) - (88,161)
74,011 80,985 52,876 2,640 1,697 9,532 - 221,741
- - - 465 @) 784 (53) 1,162
74,011 80,985 52,876 3,105 1,663 10,316 (53) 222,903
(37,917)
184,986
7,130,073 3,954,150 7,908,168 66,050 139,945 325,825 (83,867) 19,450,244
- - - 4,449 - 12,799 (68) 17,180
7,139,973 3,954,150 7,908,168 70,499 139,945 338,624 (83,935) 19,467,424
8,846,697 5,826,209 2,960,947 53,067 125,765 161,766 (83,706) 17,890,745
« ) 27,889 53,019 (80,159) - 54 (803) - -

C )

203 810 105 (385) (1,274) 870 (329) -
4,266 4,79 226 129 141 36,441 - 45,922
4,894 6,225 1,525 94 113 3,918 - 16,769
2,869,323 1,001,309 - - - - - 3,870,632
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OoooooO
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
( )
301,759 194,421 152,986 942 2,714 833 (87,516) 566,139
(130,312)  (89,877)  (124,623) (174) (28) (2,593) 87,516  (260,091)
« ) 171,447 104,544 28,363 768 2,686 (1,760) - 306,048
39,751 41,435 13,680 4,351 - 953 (1,851) 98,319
(3,180) (3,507) (1,022) (901) (2,484) (59) 1,498 (9,655)
C )
36,571 37,928 12,658 3,450 (2,484) 894 (353) 88,664
« ) 1,610 867 5,102 136 (255) 1,007 29 8,496
31 6 11,677 33 366 411 - 12,524
1,586 7,264 844 238 19,696 41,784 (1,488) 69,924
211,245 150,609 58,644 4,625 20,009 42,336 (1,812) 485,656
(65,248)  (68,278)  (16,502) (2,181)  (18,887) (5,785) 1,812 (175,069)
(65,651)  (21,308) (828) 10 (25) (1,270) - (89,072)
80,346 61,023 41,314 2,454 1,097 35,281 - 221,515
- - - 413 13) 538 (41) 897
80,346 61,023 41,314 2,867 1,084 35,819 (41) 222,412
(38,361)
184,051
7,039,052 3,475,983 7,219,165 61,634 126,461 297,078 (84,543) 18,134,830
- - - 4,114 - 10,013 (68) 14,059
7,039,052 3,475,983 7,219,165 65,748 126,461 307,091 (84,611) 18,148,889
8,378,306 5,675,800 2,366,627 49,998 112,474 162,974 (84,382) 16,661,797
«C ) 21,591 65,132 (86,117) 88 53 747y - -
C )
102 1,411 17 (162) (1,324) 309 (353) -
3,442 3,812 182 131 116 26,424 - 34,107
4,891 6,000 1,274 73 160 3,293 - 15,691
2,803,340 786,268 - - - - - 3,589,608
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
( )
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
59,494 58,333 45,558 44,695
2017 12 31 1,717
(2016 12 31 1,719 )
35,769 2016 : 22,721
2017 12 31 5,768 (2016 12

31 3,370 )

254/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
46
46.1
2017 12 31 1,157,736 (2016
12 31 1,176,824 )
802,405 (2016 12 31 908,950 )
2017 12 31
11,247 (2016 11,353 )
2017 12 31
2017
12 31
31,049 (2016 26,000 )
2017 12 31 31,049
(2016 12 31 )
2017
12 31 15,874 (2016 31,866 )

.45

255/534
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( )
2017 12 31
8,408 26,439 - - 34,847 34,847
- 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
316 - - 7,134 7,450 7,450
2,014 35,525 33,469 1,307 72,315 72,315
2016 12 31
3,409 17,148 - - 20,557 20,557
- 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
- - - 15,852 15,852 15,852
- 21,572 31,838 1,387 54,797 54,797

46.2

256/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
47

( )

2017 12 31
35,854 - 35,854 (24,687) (3.726) 7,441
9,616 - 9,616 (9,616) - -
14,572 (8.814) 5,758 - - 5,758
60,042 (8.814) 51,228 (34,303) (3.726) 13,199

2016 12 31
66,258 - 66,258 (40,962) (6,082) 19,214
6,212 - 6,212 (6,212) - -
14,251 (8,090) 6,161 - - 6,161
86,721 (8,090) 78,631 (47,174) (6,082) 25,375
( )

2017 12 31
32,508 - 32,508 (24,439) (619) 7,450
12,086 - 12,086 (12,086) - -
9,416 (8.814) 602 - - 602
54,010 (8.814) 45,196 (36,525) (619) 8,052

2016 12 31
65,167 - 65,167 (44,764) 4,127) 16,276
17,211 - 17,211 (17,211) - -
8,671 (8,090) 581 - - 581
91,049 (8,090) 82,9509 (61,975) (4,127) 16,857

257/534
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1SDA
48
48.1
( )
12 31

2017 2016
513,836 656,003
2,129,262 2,188,722
585,638 553,551
7,141 7,048
166,687 156,155
109,022 59,144
72,055 85,604
( ) 9,443,898 8,683,440
3,624,294 3,178,695
1,193,010 1,026,700
2,028,333 1,773,569
402,951 378,426
106,404 96,892
226 68
140,000 93,000
83,439 84,962
2,025 2,144
47,933 35,892
134,019 106,665

17,165,879 15,987,985

258/534



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooooo
1,476,244 1,401,155
973,120 813,197
7,462 7,284
537,448 364,149
89,647 74,549
11,981,597 11,428,022
11,622,731 11,093,065
358,866 334,957
423,485 309,616
28,413 23,712
3,027 3,439
113 109
287,893 283,743
15,808,449 14,708,975
294,388 294,388
99,714 99,714
138,832 138,832
(21,282) (4,441)
138,275 122,975
200,022 186,640
507,481 440,902
1,357,430 1,279,010
17,165,879 15,987,985
2018 3 29
(CHEN Siqing) (Ren Deqi)

259/534




48.

2017

2017

2016

2016

49

2018 1 19

12 31

12 31

2018 3 13

2018 3 5

2018 3 8

30,000

30,000

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

260/534

( )
294,388 99,714 138,832 (4,441) 122,975 186,640 440,902 1,279,010
- - - (16,841) - - 151,472 134,631
- - - - 15,300 - (15,300) -
- - - - - 13,382 (13,382) -
_ _ _ - - - (56,211)  (56,211)
294,388 99,714 138,832  (21,282) 138,275 200,022 507,481 1,357,430
294,388 99,714 138,832 7,104 109,215 172,029 390,626 1,211,908
- - - (11,545) - - 136,883 125,338
- - - - 13,760 - (13,760) -
- ; . - - 14,611 (14,611) -
} - - - - - (58,236)  (58,236)
294,388 99,714 138,832 (4,441) 122,975 186,640 440,902 1,279,010
1,540 5.5%
2018 2 26 4,000
2018 3 6
2018 3 1 2,250
2018 3 9
ASEAN
2017 11 6 BOCHK
BOC BOC
2018 1
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3.1
@
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CBRC

A B C D 4 15
AAA° AA A BBB+ BBB BBB- BB+ BB BB- B+ B- CCC CC C D D
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@)
2008
©)
3.2
€)
)
3 €)) @

®
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)

@)
)

95%
90%
85%
50%
70%
70%
40%

264/534
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)

3.3

3.4

2016 12 31

2017 12 31

.4.6

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

Ogoooood
(
12 31

2017 2016
485,057 582,434
2,227,614 2,271,640
575,399 594,048
129,350 117,421
173,892 112,194
94,912 130,549
10,644,304 9,735,646
1,788,517 1,554,675
2,089,864 1,843,043
414,025 395,921
189,328 144,039
18,812,262 17,481,610
1,079,178 1,097,448
2,791,454 2,492,160
3,870,632 3,589,608
22,682,894 21,071,218

2017
46.93% 2016 12 31  46.20%

19.58% 2016 12 31 18.42%
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3.5
€))
()

( )

12 31
2017 2016
Q) )

8,583,185 78.77 7,818,508 78.40

1,339,149 12.29 1,220,962 12.24

974,224 8.94 933,892 9.36

10,896,558 100.00 9,973,362 100.00

12 31
2017 2016
(@) (D)

1,364,869 15.90 1,254,192 16.04

517,581 6.03 494,595 6.33

3,362,753 39.18 3,096,019 39.60

2,242,985 26.13 1,979,793 25.32

1,094,997 12.76 993,909 12.71

8,583,185 100.00 7,818,508 100.00
)

( )

2017 12 31

652,115 107,817 104,817 864,749

4,448,138 828,592 831,222 6,107,952

3,482,932 402,740 38,185 3,923,857

8,583,185 1,339,149 974,224 10,896,558

2016 12 31

687,283 86,887 166,922 941,092

4,145,899 745,297 736,681 5,627,877

2,985,326 388,778 30,289 3,404,393

7,818,508 1,220,962 933,892 9,973,362

266/534



EDINETOOOO
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016

Q)] ()
1,685,179 15.46 1,632,912 16.37
1,557,095 14.29 1,313,693 13.17
1,056,755 9.70 988,773 9.91
820,922 7.53 751,035 7.53
599,896 5.51 519,161 5.21
338,316 3.10 352,706 3.54
285,598 2.62 426,023 4.27
207,201 1.90 193,318 1.94
160,941 1.48 159,660 1.60
117,419 1.08 107,372 1.08
143,379 1.32 124,316 1.25
6,972,701 63.99 6,568,969 65.87
3,061,553 28.10 2,635,960 26.43
374,297 3.43 302,302 3.03
488,007 4.48 466,131 4.67
3,923,857 36.01 3,404,393 34.13
10,896,558 100.00 9,973,362 100.00

12 31
2017 2016

%) )
1,371,246 15.98 1,361,631 17.42
1,140,012 13.28 890,841 11.40
918,214 10.70 846,349 10.83
402,693 4.69 394,156 5.04
487,941 5.68 414,180 5.30
172,973 2.01 201,186 2.57
145,652 1.70 291,587 3.73
173,373 2.02 157,465 2.01
149,964 1.75 147,995 1.89
105,675 1.23 98,654 1.26
32,510 0.38 29,138 0.37
5,100,253 59.42 4,833,182 61.82
2,750,946 32.05 2,335,210 29.87
360,699 4.20 288,788 3.69
371,287 4.33 361,328 4.62
3,482,932 40.58 2,985,326 38.18
8,583,185 100.00 7,818,508 100.00
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)

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
( )
12 31
2017 2016
%) ()
3,447,319 31.64 2,913,913 29.22
1,971,535 18.09 2,025,819 20.31
4,410,349 40.47 3,991,922 40.03
1,067,355 9.80 1,041,708 10.44
10,896,558 100.00 9,973,362 100.00
12 31
2017 2016
) ()
2,418,477 28.18 2,005,701 25.65
1,619,202 18.86 1,667,546 21.33
3,755,618 43.76 3,363,869 43.03
789,888 9.20 781,392 9.99
8,583,185 100.00 7,818,508 100.00
( )
12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016
6,811,112 6,401,135 4,945,580 4,670,792
31,630 51,520 28,085 49,627
129,959 116,314 126,588 112,763
6,972,701 6,568,969 5,100,253 4,833,182
3,870,737 3,350,369 3,433,749 2,935,352
25,197 25,027 21,563 21,279
27,923 28,997 27,620 28,695
3,923,857 3,404,393 3,482,932 2,985,326
10,896,558 9,973,362 8,583,185 7,818,508
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

(

(

)

)

3.1

oOoOooodn
CBRC
(
12 31
2017 2016
6,549,415 261,697 6,811,112 6,164,951 236,184 6,401,135
3,868,720 2,017 3,870,737 3,349,132 1,237 3,350,369
10,418,135 263,714 10,681,849 9,514,083 237,421 9,751,504
12 31
2017 2016
4,705,978 239,602 4,945,580 4,449,893 220,899 4,670,792
3,433,452 297 3,433,749 2,935,191 161 2,935,352
8,139,430 239,899 8,379,329 7,385,084 221,060 7,606,144
CBRC
(
2017 12 31
1 1 3
21,934 9,572 124 31,630
14,727 10,457 13 25,197
36,661 20,029 137 56,827
2016 12 31
1 1 3
28,912 22,607 1 51,520
14,330 10,657 40 25,027
43,242 33,264 41 76,547
2017 12 31
1 1 3
18,715 9,370 - 28,085
11,941 9,622 - 21,563
30,656 18,992 - 49,648
2016 12 31
1 1 3
27,471 22,156 - 49,627
11,132 10,147 - 21,279
38,603 32,303 - 70,906
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EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

( )
12 31
2017 2016
0
154,208 97.67 1.80 141,458 97.35 1.81
1,813 1.15 0.14 1,630 1.12 0.13
1,861 1.18 0.19 2,223 1.53 0.24
157,882 100.00 1.45 145,311 100.00 1.46
12 31
2017 2016
0
28,244 18.31 2.07 15,863 11.22 1.26
32,565 21.12 6.29 26,342 18.62 5.33
55,365 35.90 1.65 54,521 38.54 1.76
24,948 16.18 1.11 28,774 20.34 1.45
13,086 8.49 1.20 15,958 11.28 1.61
154,208 100.00 1.80 141,458 100.00 1.81
( )
12 31
2017 2016
0
129,959 82.31 1.86 116,314 80.04 1.77
27,923 17.69 0.71 28,997 19.96 0.85
157,882 100.00 1.45 145,311 100.00 1.46
12 31
2017 2016
!
126,588 82.09 2.48 112,763 79.71 2.33
27,620 17.91 0.79 28,695 20.29 0.96
154,208 100.00 1.80 141,458 100.00 1.81
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OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2017 2016
0
66,281 41.98 4.83 58,433 40.22 4.29
30,957 19.61 2.72 33,918 23.34 3.81
8,518 5.40 0.93 5,395 3.71 0.64
5,624 3.56 1.40 3,411 2.35 0.87
1,833 1.16 0.38 3,018 2.08 0.73
6,065 3.84 3.51 4,232 2.91 2.10
196 0.12 0.13 2 - -
2,872 1.82 1.66 2,832 1.95 1.80
329 0.21 0.22 295 0.20 0.20
242 0.15 0.23 221 0.15 0.22
3,671 2.33 11.29 1,006 0.69 3.45
126,588 80.18 2.48 112,763 77.60 2.33
9,700 6.14 0.35 9,675 6.66 0.41
9,154 5.80 2.54 9,954 6.85 3.45
8,766 5.55 2.36 9,066 6.24 2.51
27,620 17.49 0.79 28,695 19.75 0.96
154,208 97.67 1.80 141,458 97.35 1.81
3,674 2.33 0.16 3,853 2.65 0.18
157,882 100.00 1.45 145,311 100.00 1.46
( )
2017 12 31
154,208 (77.295) (28.387) 48,526
1,813 (900) (91) 822
1,861 (1.121) (88) 652
157,882 (79.316) (28.566) 50,000
2016 12 31
141,458 (67,915) (27,472) 46,071
1,630 773) (82) 775
2,223 (1,405) 112) 706
145,311 (70,093) (27,666) 47,552
.18.3
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2017

2016 12 31

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn

( )
12 31
2017 2016
78,987 73,121
50,972 43,193
129,959 116,314
37,501 29,304
( )
12 31
2017 2016
77,719 71,794
48,869 40,969
126,588 112,763
35,975 28,471
2017 2016 12 31
90
(
2017 12 31
90
91 3
360 3
11,986 11,716 6,678 2,087 32,467
28,988 26,042 31,416 4,674 91,120
28,583 19,443 19,300 6,986 74,312
1,799 956 1,549 639 4,943
71,356 58,157 58,943 14,386 202,842
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
2016 12 31
90 o1 361 5
360 3
11,036 15,530 5,197 788 32,551
48,645 19,293 21,585 4,595 94,118
34,906 21,952 15,217 5,406 77,481
7,694 1,292 1,105 350 10,441
102,281 58,067 43,104 11,139 214,591
2017 12 31
90 91 361 2
360 3
9,277 11,220 6,570 2,083 29,150
28,540 25,985 30,836 4,656 90,017
24,922 19,153 19,140 6,978 70,193
1,150 748 1,231 589 3,718
63,889 57,106 57,777 14,306 193,078
2016 12 31
90 o1 361 5
360 3
9,815 15,351 5,096 659 30,921
48,492 18,691 21,306 4,144 92,633
30,431 21,685 15,019 5,357 72,492
7,405 1,082 1,060 350 9,897
96,143 56,809 42,481 10,510 205,943
( )
12 31
2017 2016
193,078 205,943
5,773 6,032
3,991 2,616
202,842 214,591
1.86% 2.15%
(71,356) (102,281)
131,486 112,310
(66,449) (51,834)
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oOoOooodn
3.6
2017 12 31
.13 .15
2017 12 31
A
3.7
( )
( )
2017 12 31
A A
- 2,403,536 - 2,403,536
64,016 - - 64,016
- 519,245 - 519,245
86,721 142,150 93,956 322,827
62,149 106,092 20,570 188,811
158,806 - - 158,806
371,692 3,171,023 114,526 3,657,241
- 370,423 6,773 377,196
39,951 52,064 196 92,211
3,910 147,742 39,669 191,321
10,661 84,541 19,962 115,164
54,522 654,770 66,600 775,892

O 426,214 3,825,793 181,126 4,433,133
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3.8

3.9

@

CVA
CCP

(©)

12 31

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

2016 12 31
A A
- 2,004,727 - 2,004,727
52,015 - - 52,015
- 389,774 - 389,774
86,434 130,083 76,344 292,861
72,278 103,279 14,665 190,222
160,000 - - 160,000
370,727 2,627,863 91,009 3,089,599
- 337,857 4,841 342,698
31,785 58,316 - 90,101
6,396 168,075 43,083 217,554
13,769 90,034 16,817 120,620
51,950 654,282 64,741 770,973
422,677 3,282,145 155,750 3,860,572
1,029
2016 12 31 1,295 44 2017 12 31
574 2016 12 31
4
CCR
CBRC
CCR
CVA
Ccp
CCR
( )
12 31
2017 2016
70,498 81,344
4,228 3,431
314 298
3,343 3,674
78,383 88,747
92,338 75,387
1,573 594
172,294 164,728

.23
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ooooooo
4
4.1
4.2
@
VaR

VaR

VaR BOCHK

BOCI BOCHK BOCI 99%

1% VaR
VaR VaR 1
VaR
VaR VaR

VaR
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@)

2017

BOCHK

BOCHK

BOCI

BOCI

( ) BOCI

VaR

2017

2016

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

12 31
BOCHK

2016 12

VaR( )

VaR

VaR

VaR

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

31 VaR
(
12 31
2017 2016
14.54 17.58 9.61 10.24 16.45 6.59
10.67 17.70 6.12 5.24 9.75 2.62
0.35 1.21 0.11 0.69 1.55 0.29
1.25 3.92 0.14 0.93 1.56 0.01
17.44 23.89 12.43 10.31 17.45 6.75
VaR
BOCI
(
12 31
2017 2016
5.70 10.61 2.47 3.71 7.37 1.97
4.00 6.97 1.60 4.62 8.05 3.13
0.33 0.75 0.09 0.27 0.74 0.00
0.16 0.26 0.07 0.03 0.18 0.00
6.39 10.43 3.47 5.92 9.09 3.79
0.94 1.48 0.50 1.33 2.68 0.71
1.17 2.40 0.63 0.84 1.57 0.42
0.32 0.65 0.08 0.11 0.33 0.04
2.43 3.58 1.53 2.28 3.44 1.63
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25
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( )
12 31
2017 2016
25 (4,193) (3,001)
25 4,193 3,001
25
12,279 2016 12,367
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn
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( )
2017 12 31
1 3
1 3 12 1 5 5
259,468 74,565 147,376 1,880 - 77,174 560,463
2,047,762 457 1,586 - - 177,809 2,227,614
196,566 95,641 207,146 76,046 - - 575,399
19,498 44,177 57,501 19,681 33,035 19,719 193,611
- - - - - 94,912 94,912
(
) 2,869,571 2,142,963 5,139,321 84,639 48,280 359,530 10,644,304
111,201 174,862 306,200 774,190 418,807 71,962 1,857,222
28,562 57,433 196,795 1,234,167 572,907 - 2,089,864
4,708 3,827 12,448 253,350 137,293 2,399 414,025
4,108 1,444 123 - 1,145 803,190 810,010
5,541,444 2,595,369 6,068,496 2,443,953 1,211,467 1,606,695 19,467,424
839,840 205,871 149,615 68,320 - 161,616 1,425,262
385,348 131,064 510,280 9,087 - 18 1,035,797
375,004 74,776 49,871 441 - - 500,092
- - - - - 111,095 111,095
7,947,067 1,332,278 2,443,803 1,711,282 37,795 185,699 13,657,924
67,225 72,688 40,302 284,818 34,095 - 499,128
21,734 19,221 8,002 5,163 1,807 605,520 661,447
9,636,218 1,835,898 3,201,873 2,079,111 73,697 1,063,948 17,890,745
(4,094,774) 759,471 2,866,623 364,842 1,137,770 542,747 1,576,679
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oOoOooodn
( )
2016 12 31
1 3
1 3 12 1 5 5
176,032 223,847 178,222 2,020 - 79,861 659,982
2,064,238 1,431 1,364 781 - 203,826 2,271,640
231,961 110,994 224,351 26,742 - - 594,048
9,184 19,636 29,709 23,198 30,467 11,896 124,090
- - - - - 130,549 130,549
2,641,864 2,056,767 4,581,188 104,586 54,745 296,496 9,735,646
73,205 175,806 245,619 662,649 394,030 58,521 1,609,830
17,739 63,545 216,412 966,564 578,783 - 1,843,043
4,341 15,611 16,767 234,036 123,788 1,378 395,921
27,428 5,973 5,630 4,285 3 7,052 50,371
3,536 578 3,413 — - 726,242 733,769

5,249,528 2,674,188 5,502,675 2,024,861 1,181,816 1,515,821 18,148,889

921,705 97,435 180,102 73,590 - 147,695 1,420,527
343,246 131,312 380,647 11,862 - 27 867,094
178,931 62,562 61,150 149 - - 302,792
- - - - - 107,109 107,109
7,405,926 1,341,350 2,391,472 1,611,515 13,319 176,166 12,939,748
27,287 27,661 56,063 198,432 52,875 - 362,318
25,716 6,645 6,392 60 - 3,675 42,488
15,558 20,804 4,522 2,144 605 576,088 619,721
8,918,369 1,687,769 3,080,348 1,897,752 66,799 1,010,760 16,661,797

(3,668,841) 986,419 2,422,327 127,109 1,115,017 505,061 1,487,002
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BOCHK
VaR
4.2
( )
2017 2016 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
+1% 536 631 351 325
+1% (410) (247) 2,067 2,012

1%
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
2017 2016 12 31
)
2017 12 31

368,772 142,024 13,599 7,326 5,961 6,074 16,707 560,463
1,810,377 248,995 4,357 31,240 49,485 50,286 32,874 2,221,614
388,211 114,812 23,750 9,034 2,462 90 37,040 575,399
109,406 55,073 26,513 1,133 1,043 429 14 198,611
44,950 8,065 31,285 749 ) 4,895 4,928 94,912

« ) 8,101,830 1,157,714 794,625 217,660 7,962 50,856 313,657 10,644,304
1,080,354 449,628 154,809 33,545 63,946 5,944 68,996 1,857,222
1,935,833 138,678 3,627 1,693 696 1,19 8,141 2,089,864
405,080 1,960 419 - - - 6,566 414,025
298,863 135,600 175,535 1,354 1,102 1,546 196,010 810,010
14,543,676 2,452,549 1,228,519 303,734 132,607 121,316 684,933 19,467,424
855,661 329,466 30,276 35,616 12,779 7,301 154,163 1,425,262
779,483 231,585 16,865 4,514 - 571 2,779 1,035,797
290,531 150,748 6,974 10,720 17,110 16,789 7,220 500,092
70,458 1,690 30,131 800 35 4,932 3,049 111,095
10,236,320 1,614,422 1,079,702 192,313 64,989 55,956 414,213 13,657,924
222,119 208,402 786 38,006 - 20,318 9,497 499,128
347,577 82,908 213,516 1,497 445 1,261 14,243 661,447
12,802,158 2,619,221 1,318,250 283,466 95,358 107,128 605,164 17,890,745
1,741,518 (166,672)  (149,731) 20,268 37,339 14,188 79,769 1,576,679

(420,313) 195,069 319,073 11,672) (36,371) (12,165) (40,135) (6.514)
2,556,398 811,938 245,575 107,154 10,050 24,472 95,045 3,870,632

)

2016 12 31

498,095 107,735 14,324 6,477 15,944 1,700 15,707 659,982
1,807,526 340,513 4,510 32,245 21,640 33,772 31,434 2,271,640
379,735 123,994 36,454 2,286 3,886 255 47,438 594,048
50,702 47,475 23,527 1,540 360 475 11 124,090
56,291 4,507 52,945 695 286 12,085 3,740 130,549
« ) 7,399,204 1,167,127 722,240 190,822 11,866 31,372 212,925 9,735,646
894,034 416,315 125,060 22,604 87,159 7,609 57,049 1,609,830
1,676,845 153,896 4,035 1,941 720 516 5,00 1,843,043
379,354 1,734 838 - - - 13,995 395,921
10,556 8,860 29,185 229 78 224 1,239 50,371
263,114 125,563 160,709 2,472 1,213 1,415 179,283 733,769
13,415,546 2,497,719 1,173,827 261,311 143,152 89,423 567,911 18,148,889
785,818 394,408 31,258 41,011 15,053 6,685 146,294 1,420,527
610,339 242,546 9,931 2,448 - 1,830 - 867,094
115,806 146,285 3,816 21,877 4,815 7,215 2,978 302,792
33,338 3,299 50,653 771 204 12,118 6,726 107,109
9,744,207 1,538,408 1,000,075 178,965 56,706 60,916 360,471 12,939,748
202,744 137,355 1,287 14,709 - 2,034 4,189 362,318
5,044 7,278 28,398 253 76 215 1,224 42,488
341,041 71,241 186,466 2,482 1,398 1,415 15,678 619,721
11,838,337 2,540,820 1,311,884 262,516 78,252 92,428 537,560 16,661,797
1,577,209 (43,101)  (138,057) (1,205) 64,900 (3.005) 30,351 1,487,002
(313,211) 84,443 298,500 10,334 (64,129) 4,699 2,668 23,304
2,249,059 861,382 255,971 94,639 7,432 39,121 82,004 3,589,608
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2017 12 31
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( )
2017 12 31
1 3 -
1 3 12 1 5 5
21 167,943 168,678 74,565 147,376 1,880 - 560,463
1,754,965 429,424 15,003 6,735 21,487 - - 2,227,614
- - 186,151 90,770 213,567 84,854 57 575,399
19,853 - 18,738 42,528 54,336 25,002 33,154 193,611
- 8,791 16,222 19,854 36,575 10,449 3,021 94,912
75,194 109,153 356,974 1,042,606 2,569,551 2,797,082 3,693,744 10,644,304
85,346 - 74,857 117,797 314,233 839,773 425,216 1,857,222
- - 26,361 43,894 189,622 1,242,694 587,293 2,089,864
2,399 - 4,659 2,981 10,749 252,602 140,635 414,025
276,194 301,560 46,920 42,772 65,593 58,666 18,305 810,010
2,213,972 1,016,871 914,563 1,484,502 3,623,089 5,313,002 4,901,425 19,467,424
- 804,976 188,365 204,621 156,040 71,260 - 1,425,262
- 180,088 205,278 131,064 510,280 9,087 - 1,035,797
- - 375,004 74,776 49,871 441 - 500,092
- 5,574 19,442 25,130 49,274 9,323 2,352 111,005
- 6,664,703 1,413,948 1,287,316 2,493,635 1,758,935 39,387 13,657,924
- - 45,773 41,671 42,755 333,211 35,718 499,128
— 241,472 95,985 32,134 157,326 79,793 54,737 661,447
= 7,896,813 2,343,795 1,796,712 3,459,181 2,262,050 132,194 17,890,745

2,213,972 (6,879,942)  (1,429,232) (312,210) 163,908 3,050,952 4,769,231 1,576,679

( )
2016 12 31
1 3 -
1 2 2 1 5 5
22 171,837 84,034 223,847 178,222 2,020 - 659,982
1,743,459 448,607 16,841 15,383 46,569 781 - 2,271,640
- - 229,651 106,802 229,002 28,593 - 594,048
11,896 - 8,783 18,065 28,217 25,495 31,634 124,090
- 13,239 15,745 23,369 62,855 12,310 3,031 130,549
52,413 82,783 410,546 1,002,740 2,208,527 2,555,287 3,423,350 9,735,646
56,897 - 45,239 131,697 256,484 718,220 401,293 1,609,830
- - 10,623 45,020 212,939 983,275 591,186 1,843,043
1,378 - 4,291 14,221 14,073 234,830 127,128 395,921
6,652 4,144 5,432 4,143 8,722 16,193 5,085 50,371
259,332 301,848 36,294 30,690 45,714 42,247 17,644 733,769
2,132,049 1,022,458 867,479 1,615,977 3,291,324 4,619,251 4,600,351 18,148,889
- 891,046 166,691 96,552 180,941 85,297 - 1,420,527
- 170,646 172,626 131,312 380,647 11,863 - 867,094
- - 178,624 62,562 61,150 149 307 302,792
- 9,443 11,081 21,432 49,358 12,953 2,842 107,109
- 6,208,198 1,355,804 1,319,746 2,380,204 1,652,646 23,150 12,939,748
- - 19,669 16,851 57,014 214,169 54,615 362,318
- 21,680 6,882 6,679 6,428 819 - 42,488
- 223,724 87,018 34,244 136,457 80,010 58,268 619,721
- 7,524,737 1,998,395 1,689,378 3,252,199 2,057,906 139,182 16,661,797
2,132,049 (6,502,279) (1,130,916) (73,401) 39,125 2,561,345 4,461,169 1,487,092
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( )
2017 12 31
1 1 3 - 1
3 12 5 5

21 168,986 171,430 76,774 151,510 2,066 - 570,787
1,754,965 429,447 15,013 6,737 21,487 - - 2,227,649
- - 186,941 95,728 219,492 89,453 57 591,671
19,853 - 19,669 44,803 58,605 31,468 43,157 217,555
76,835 109,160 386,278 1,128,147 2,843,559 3,683,179 5,188,628 13,415,786
85,441 - 76,924 124,877 358,881 974,366 496,165 2,116,654
- - 30,419 52,003 252,884 1,427,553 681,592 2,444,541
2,515 20 5,650 4,778 21,524 286,238 157,883 478,608
3,189 132,283 16,818 2,432 4,004 480 2,254 161,460
1,942,819 839,896 909,142 1,536,369 3,931,946 6,494,803 6,569,736 22,224,711
- 805,036 194,129 206,113 158,269 76,111 - 1,439,658
- 180,336 205,979 132,329 523,492 9,733 - 1,051,869
- - 375,607 75,416 50,727 479 - 502,229
- 6,665,373 1,468,636 1,315,115 2,580,018 1,910,944 41,272 13,981,358
- - 46,187 43,512 55,235 369,592 38,245 552,771
- 188,633 23,186 3,057 10,635 28,951 9,466 263,928
- 7,839,378 2,313,724 1,775,542 _ 3,378,376 2,395,810 88,983 17,791,813

- 3.172 (2.690) (5.403) (18.442) 907 501 (21,955)
- 78,712 2,022,405 1,432,624 2,712,400 319,113 9,986 6,575,240

- @77,976)  (2,022,972) (1,430,796) (2.705,044)  (318,204) (9,990)  (6,564,982)
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( )
2016 12 31
1 1 3 - 1 5
3 12 5
22 172,950 84,820 226,525 182,202 2,188 - 668,707
1,743,459 448,631 16,847 15,383 46,574 781 - 2,271,675
- - 230,363 109,093 233,774 29,622 - 602,852
11,896 - 9,113 18,601 30,266 31,095 41,800 142,771
( ) 54,286 82,785 433,586 1,070,564 2,428,493 3,255,189 4,470,367 11,795,270
56,903 - 49,509 147,292 302,474 830,459 447,665 1,834,302
- - 13,889 52,801 267,465 1,144,917 685,195 2,164,267
1,455 - 4,330 16,266 24,228 268,263 144,179 458,721
340 4,006 5,465 4,234 9,104 17,095 5,750 45,994
3,800 124,632 17,565 2,946 7,676 549 1,145 158,313
1,872,161 833,004 865,487 1,663,705 3,532,256 5,580,158 5,796,101 20,142,872
- 891,758 171,650 97,787 183,745 90,885 - 1,435,825
- 170,717 173,318 132,379 388,036 12,777 - 877,227
- - 179,072 62,893 62,544 236 352 305,097
- 6,215,933 1,407,034 1,348,339 2,458,734 1,808,556 23,900 13,262,496
- - 20,088 18,543 67,294 247,772 60,864 414,561
- 21,670 6,881 6,660 6,477 62 - 41,750
- 171,126 23,466 6,629 9,970 25,523 14,098 250,812
- 7,471,204 1,981,509 1,673,230 3,176,800 2,185,811 99,214 16,587,768
- 3,675 (30) 872 15,639 409 399 20,964
- 73,950 1,540,606 1,258,275 2,420,131 258,759 5,649 5,557,370
- (72,307) (1,534,915) (1,256,284) (2,421,057) (257,888) (5,664) (5,548,115)
41.5
( )
2017 12 31
1 1 5 5
@ 1,588,385 462,722 124,653 2,175,760
1,107,630 363,227 224,015 1,694,872
2,696,015 825,949 348,668 3,870,632
6,570 12,496 2,720 21,786
15,127 40,279 2 55,408
2,717,712 878,724 351,390 3,947,826
2016 12 31
1 1 5 5
® 1,357,703 387,117 100,223 1,845,043
1,088,797 384,629 271,139 1,744,565
2,446,500 771,746 371,362 3,589,608
6,446 13,165 2,752 22,363
23,554 40,537 2 64,093
2,476,500 825,448 374,116 3,676,064
€Y 417
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( )
2017 12 31

1 2 3
4,263 161,542 2,594 168,399
- 5,493 - 5,493
8,029 - - 8,029
9,203 2,058 429 11,690
9,808 85,104 - 94,912
173,783 1,595,125 850 1,769,758
7,202 3,592 27,900 38,694
4,246 17,054 27,470 48,770
- 2,429 18,597 21,026
- (1,246) - (1,246)
- (372,767) - (372,767)
- (1,907) - (1,907)
(3.028) (14,191) - (17,219)
(6.754) (104,341) - (111,095)

2016 12 31

1 2 3
5,257 98,206 2,709 106,172
- 6,022 - 6,022
7,547 - - 7,547
4,349 - - 4,349
14,914 115,635 - 130,549
196,730 1,337,577 1,656 1,535,963
7,744 2,830 23,362 33,936
4,883 15,895 19,153 39,931
- 2,592 19,067 21,659
- (1,968) - (1,968)
- (350,311) - (350,311)
(840) (9,150) - (9,990)
(11,235) (95,874) - (107,109)
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( )
2017 1 1 2,709 - 1,656 23,362 19,153 19,067
196 36 14 (359) 194 592
- - 28 (951) (2,037) -
(307) - (357) (439) (3,395) (968)
- 393 - 5,535 13,555 668
( )
« D Q) - (198) - - (€))
- - (293) 752 - (759)
2017 12 31 2,594 429 850 27,900 27,470 18,507
2017 12 31
« ) 196 36 - G7D) - 592
2016 1 1 1,531 - 954 22,269 13,955 21,111
12 - 2 Q) (448) 1,054
- - (35) 1,069 1,974 -
- - (10) (195) (1,613) -
1,166 - 1,184 401 5,285 1,530
3 ( )
« ) - - 77 - - (175)
- - (516) ) - (4,453)
2016 12 31 2,709 - 1,656 23,362 19,153 19,067
2016 12 31
« ) 12 - 2 (181) (848) 1,054
2017 2016 12 31 2017
2016 12 31
3
)
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
220 453 673 404 39 443
2017 2
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( )
12 31
2017 2016 2017 2016
2,089,864 1,843,043 2,039,533 1,853,050
405,112 375,394 397,269 374,161
499,128 362,318 499,039 369,686
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( )
2017 12 31
1 2 3
38,194 2,001,046 293 2,039,533
- 193,250 2,713 195,963
- 499,039 - 499,039
2016 12 31
1 2 3
45,967 1,807,083 - 1,853,050
- 170,041 1,620 171,661
- 369,686 - 369,686
CBRC

CBRC
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CBRC
Tierl Tierl @
(
2017 2016
12 31 12 31
Tierl 11.15% 11.37%
Tierl 12.02% 12.28%
14.19% 14.28%
Tierl 1,377,408 1,297,421
294,388 294,388
140,176 139,443
140,692 125,109
207,693 193,338
606,765 526,804
26,280 30,051
@ (38,586) (11,712)
(21,320) (16,580)
(138) (96)
(11,259) (6,498)
(102) (53)
4 20
Tierl (9,825) (9,953)
Tierl 1,356,088 1,280,841
Tierl 105,002 103,523
99,714 99,714
5,288 3,809
Tierl 1,461,090 1,384,364
Tier2 264,652 225,173
Tier2 191,596 149,406
63,672 64,572
9,384 11,195
Tier2 (412) -
Tier2 (412) -
1,725,330 1,609,537
12,157,771 11,269,592
(€h) BOCG BOC
BOCG
BOCG CBRC
@
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
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Far the year ended 31 December 2007 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

Mite
Imerest income V.l
Inierest expense Y.l
Net inferest income
Fee and commission income V.2
Fee and commission expense v.2
Net fee and commission income
MNet trading gains V.3
MNet gains on financial investments LK
Onher operating income V.3
Odperating income
Cperating cxpenses V.6
Impairment losses on assets V.4
Operating profit
Share of results of associates and joint veniures W.20
Frofit before income tax
Income tax expense V.10
Profit Tor the vear
Adiributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank
MNon-controlling interests
Earnings per share {in RMB) V.1l

— Basic
— D¥ilured

Far details of the dividends puid or proposed., please refer (o Note V383

The accompanying noles form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

16
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Year ended 31 Decemiber

7 b
62616 566,139
{284,227) {260,091 )
338,389 306,048
PO, B0 QR34
{12,109 [9.655)
ARA0 HE. 664

1, Gty 240G
2400 12.524
52,589 69,924
483,761 AB5.656
(173,859 (1730640
[N {(H9.072)
121,741 221,515
1. 162 BU7
222903 222412
3 (35.361)
184, 986 154,051
e
172407 16eb.5TH
12,579 19,473
184,986 184,051
1. 56n 0.54
.56 0.54



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREEHENSIVE INCOME

For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Amount in millions of Reominbi, unless otherwise siated)

Year ended 31 Devember

Mote n7 e 1
Prodit for the vear 184,956 184,051
(Mher comprehensive income: Y2
Items thut will not be reclassilied to profit or los
Actuarial (losses)gains on defined benefit plans {39 s
— (Hher 7 18
Subtotal (521 2
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loess
— Met Tuir value losses on dval lable for sale
financial assets {200,641 5 {15.128)
Share of other comprehensive income of
associptes and joint ventures sccounted for
using the equity method 521 {131}
— Exchange differences from ihe translation of
foreign operations {16,226) 15480
— (Hher 324 IS5
Subtotal 136,022) 2119
Mher comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {36,074) 2304
Total comprehensive income for the year 148,912 156,447
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 1400658 163
Non-controlling interests 1224 23378
148,912 186447

The accompiunving notes form an integral part of these consolidated Minancial statements,

Ifal
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As 3 December 2007 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sialesd)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and
other financial imstiions
Balances with central banks
Placements with and loans 1o banks amd
other financial instimtions
Government cenificates of indebtedness for
bank notes issued
Precious metals
Finzncial assets at fair value through
prosfit or loss
Derivative financial assets
Loans and advances (o customers, net
Financial investmenis
— pvailable for sule
— held 1o matiaty
— loans and receivihles
Invesiment in associates and joint veniurgs
Propeny and cquipment
Invesiment propertics
Deferred income (s assels
Assets held for sale
Chther assels

Total assets

As b 31 December

Mate a7 2016
LU S60,463 G50.082
V.14 2227604 2,271,640
V.15 575,309 594,048
v.a7 129,350 117421
172,763 161417

V.16 193,611 124,000
V.17 04,912 130,549
V.18 10,644 304 9,735,646
V.14 4,361,111 3848, T
1.857.222 1,600,830

2,089 B 1.843.043

414.025 95921

V.20 17,150 14,059
v.a2) 205,614 194,597
V.22 21026 21659
V.35 46,487 14,34
= MLET

Vo3 217,590 189,975
10,467,424 18,148,880

The accompanying notes form an imegral pan of hese consolidated financial stalemenis.

162
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued )
Az al 3 December 2007 {Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

As at 31 December

Note 27 2016
LIABILITIES
Due to banks and other finuncial institutions V.25 1,425,262 1.420.527
D 1o central banks V.26 1035797 0T
Bank notes in circulation V.27 129,671 117.656
Placements from banks and
other financial institutions V.28 S{Hh 082 302,792
Derivative Minancial liabilities V.17 11,095 107,109
Due (0 customers V.20 13,657,924 2.930.748
— il anborlised cost 13.285.157 12,589,417
— ol Tair valoe 372,767 LRI
Bonds issued V.30 409,128 362318
Other barrowings V.3l 30,628 271152
Current vax labilities V.32 34,521 18.055
Retirement benefit obligutions V.3 3027 1439
Deferred income tax lizhilities V.35 4018 A5
Liabilities classified as held for sale - 42488
Cither liahilities V.3h 459 582 EESARIE
Total linhilities 17890, 745 16,661,797
EQUITY
Capital and reserves atiributable (o
equity halders of the Bank
Share capital Yiil 294,388 294,388
Onher equity instmimieEnis V.74 09,714 w714
Capiial reserve Va2 141 880k 141,972
Treasury shares V.73 {102) (53)
Oither comprehensive income V.12 (35,573) (38540
Stlutory reserves VARl 141,334 125,714
General and regulalory reserves V.3B.2 207817 193462
Unalistributed profics V.38 646,358 561,339
14960016 1. 411,682
Mon-controlling interesis V.9 Bi663 TEA10
Total equity LET66TY 1,487,002
Total equity and liahilities 19.467.424 18, 1458509

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 20108,

The accompinying notes form an inegral pan of these consolidated lnancial statemens.

CHEN Siging REN Duegi
Director Direcior

I3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2007 (Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

Year ended 31 December

Mule w7 206
Cash Mows From operating octivities
Profin before income tax 2225900 222412
Adjustments:
Impaiirment losses on assels BE 161 80072
Depreciation of propery and equi pment 13.611 12,898
Amonisation of intangible asseis and
other assets 3158 2,793
Met gains on disposal of propeny amd
equipmient, intangible asseis and
other long-term issels e (5700
Met gains on disposal of investment
in subsidinries, associaies and jodnt veniures 4.333) (29.083)
Share of resulis of associates amd
Joimt wentures (1.162) (B9 Ty
Interest income arising from
financial investments {127,360 (110,993
Dividends arising from investmenl secunics (1.353) (775)
Met galns on linancial invesimenis {2, 406) (12.524)
Interest expense ansing from bonds issued 15,799 12,183
Accreted interest on impaired loans {1,598 (24801

Met changes in operating assets and labilines:
MNet decreasedinerease) in balances
with central banks 27,192 {200,508y
MNer decreasedinerease) in due from and
placements with and toans 1o banks and

other fimanclal Instiuthons 48,406 (252400
Net (increase Wdecrease in precious metals (11,459 15,256
Met dncrease In NMnancial assets an Gair value
through profit or loss 147,256) (1.749)
MNet increase in loans and advances
10 CUSIOMeTs (985,177) (914.251)
MNer decrease/inerease) in other assels 123415 (134.139)
Net increasef decrease) in due (o banks and
other financial Instinutions 4,735 (343437
Net increase in due to central banks 168,638 451,386
Met increasel(decrease) in placements from
banks and ofber financial institotions 1985000 (155.2M0y
Mot increase In due 1o cusiomers 712389 1.248.709
Net increase/(decrease) in ofher bommowings 3476 (3.129)
MNet (decrease Vinceease in other labilitles {2,833 117.7132
Cash inflow from operating activities didd 3 2375310
Income tax paid 135,403 {55.289)
Met cash inflow from operating activitics 406, 136 152,081

The accompanying moles fonm & ltegral pan of these consolidsled linancial simements.

[y
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS { Continued)
Faor the year ended 31 December 2007 {Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

Cash Mows from investing aclivities
Froceeds from disposal of propery amd
equipment, intangible asseis and
other long-term assets
Proceeds from disposal of investment in
subsidinries, associates and joinl venlures
Dividends received
Interest income received from
financial investmenis
Proceeds oo disposalimatuniiy of
financial investmenis
Inerease tn mvestment in subsidiaries,
associaes and joint venlures
Purchise of property and equipment,
intangible assets and other long-term assels
Parchise af financial investments
Other net cash Mows from nvesiing activities

Met cash outflow from investing actvilies

Cash Mows from flinancing sctivities

Proceeds from issuance of bonds

Proceeds from non-controlling shareholders
investment

Repayments of debis tssued

Cush payments for interest on bonds issoed

Dividend payments o equity holders of the Bank

Dividend payvmients o non-controlling
shareholders

Other net cash Mows from financing activities
Met cash inflow/outflow) from Anancing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalems

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cish and cash equivalents al beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

MNole

V.42

Year ended 31 December

7 2006
R, 730 11,2001
5176 27,857
| 750 I.387
117,390 104, R0
2065608 2,150,079
13,949 (286410
[ELRLIR Y] (34.247)
(2,657,490 (2.50M9.672)
3640 =
{505,000 {246.356)
SRG,TEY 150,721
1152 7.733
{446,896) (82, 50400
{15.603) {11.654)
56,200 (58.236)
(4.508) (6003 )
(EL] (714}
65,584 (1.713)
{27,125) 33187
(60,495 (32830
1,019,247 1052078
058,752 1019247

The accompanying notes form mn integral pant of these consolidated financial statements.

167
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Bank of China Limited ithe *Bank™), formerly known as Bank of China. a State-owned joint
stock commercial bunk. wis founded on 5 Februgry 1912, From its formation ungil 1949, the
Bank performed various functions of 4 central bank, foreign exchange bank and commercial
bank specialising in trade finance. Following the founding of the People's Republic of China
{the “"PRC™) in 1949, the Bank was designated as a specialised forcign exchange bank.
Since 1994, the Bank has evolved imo o Stote-owned commercial bank. In this regard, in
acoordance with the Master Implementation Plun for the Joint Stock Beform approved by
the State Council of the PRC, the Bank was converted into a joint stock commercial bank on
2 August 2004 and its name was changed from Bank of China to Bank of China Limited. In
2006, the Bunk listed on the Swek Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

The Bank is licensed as a financial institution by the China Banking Begulatory Commission
{the “CBRC") No. BOODIH 111000001 and is issued the busingss license of legal enterprise
with Unifsed Social Credit Code No, 91 100000100001 34258 by the State Administration of
Indhustry and Commerce of the PRC. The registered address is Moo 1, Fuxingmen Nei Dajie,
Beijing. Chin

The Bank and s subsidiaries (together ihe “Group™) provide 1 toll range of corporale
bunking, personal banking, treasury operations, inveéstment binking, insurance ind other
services 1o i15 customers in the Chinese mainland, Hong Kong, Macaw, Talwan and other
maor intermutional financial centres.

The Bank's principal regulitor is the CRRC, The operations in Hong Kong, Macia, Tavwan
and ether countries and regions of the Group are subject to the supervision of local regolators.

The parenmt company 18 Central Huipin Invesiment Limoed (“Hinpn™), a wholly owned
subsidiary of China Investment Corporation (“CIC ), which owned 64,02% of the ordinary
shires of the Bank as at 31 December 2007 (31 December 20016 64,02%),

These consolidated Tinancinl statemems have been approved by the Board of Directors on
29 March 2018,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

11

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial sttements of the Group have been prepared in sccordance
with IFRSs. In addition, the consolidated fnancial statements comply with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,

Finamcial assets available for sale, fnancial assets and financial liabilities o fair valee
through profit or loss (including derivative financial instruments) and investment propertics
are measuned at their fair values in the consolidated fnancial stotement. Assets that meet the
criteria 1o be classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrving amdount
and fair value less costs o sell. Oither accounting items ane measured of their storical costs.
Impairment is recognised if there is objective evidence of impairment of assets.

The preparation of financial stuements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of cenain
critical accounting estimates. [ also réquires management (o exercise is judgement i the
priscess of applying the Group's accounting policies. The arcas involving a higher degree of
Judgement of complexity, or areas where assumplions amd estimales are significant o the
consolidited finpncial statements are disclosed in Noe 111

Standards, amendnrents and imterpretations ¢ffective in 2007

On 1 Junuary 2007, the Group adoped the following new standards. amendments and
INTErpreraons.

IAS T Amendiments Stavesment of Cash Flows
1AS 12 Amendments Recognition of Deferved Tax Assers for Unrealised
Losses
Annual Improvements 1o IFRSs
20042006 Cycle
(1ssued in December 20 16):
IFRS 12 Driselosure of Interesis in Other Entities

The amendments 1 IAS 7 require an entiy 1w provide disclosures tha enable users of
financial statements 0 evalugte changes in habalities arising from financing activities,
Including both changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

i

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Basis of preparation | Continued §
Standards, amendnrents and imterpretations effective in 2007 {Comtinwed )

The amendments to TAS 12 clarify thot an entity needs to consider whether tax low restricts
the sources of mxable profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that
dedoctible temporary difference. Forthermore, the amendments provide goidance on how
an entity should determine future taxable profits and explain the circumstances in which
taxahle profit may include the recovery of some assets for more than their carrying amount,

Annual Improvements 1o IFRSs 2004-2016 Cycle:

TERS 12 Biscloswre of fnreresis in Other Entities

The amendments ¢larify that the disclosure requirements in IFRS 12, apply 10 an entity’s
inderest in o subsidiary, @ joint venture of an associate (or a portion of its interest inoa joint
veniure or an associate) that is classified tor included in a disposal group that is classified)
as held for sile.

The adoprion of the above standards, amendments and inlerpretations does not have any

sigmificont impact on the operating results, Anancial position and comprehensive income of
the Group.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unbess olberwise dated)

]

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIHES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have wor been

carly adopted by the Groap in 2007

1AS 40 Amendments

IFRS 2 Amendments
IFRS 4 Amendments
IFRS 4

IFRS 15 and Amendment=

IFRIC Imterpremation 22

IFES 16
IFRIC Imterpretation 23

IFRS Y Amendments

1AS 19 Amendments
1AS 28 Amendments

IFRS 17
IFRS 10 and 1AS 28
Amendments

Annual Improvements (o
IFRSs 200 4=2016 Cycle

{1ssued in December 2006):

IAS 28
IFRS 1

Annual Improvements (o
IFRSs 201 5-2017 Cycle

(issued in December 2007)

Transfers of Investmeat Froperty

Share-based Favment

Tsierance Conracls

Financial Instriments

Revenwe from Contracts with
Custoaniers

Foreign Currency Transacrions and
Avarnce Congide rarion

Leases

Uncertainry over fncone Tox
Fregranenns

Prepavenent Features with Negaiive
Conpensatiom

Emgrioves Benefins

Liwtg-term fdevesis in Assowciares imd
Sevirit Viewtnires

Tinserance Contraels

Sirle o Contribation of Asseis
between an fivestor aod ity
Associate or Joint Veiture

Livestments i Associotes and Joint
Vemnures

First-time Adepiton of Internaitonal
Fimancinl Reporiing Sunndards

17l
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Effective for
annual perisds
heginning on
or aflter

| Januury M8
| January 2018
| January 2018
| Januiiry 2018
| Januury 2018

| January 2018

| Januury 24
| January 2019

| Januiiry 2019

| January 2019
| January 2019

| Janugry 2021
Effective date

itz been defermed
indefinitely

I January 2018
| January 218

| January 2019
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation | Continued §

Standards, omendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

1A% 40 Amendmients clurify when an entity should tmnster propery. including property under
construction oF developmemt into, or out of mvestment property. The amendments state that o
change in use oocurs when the property meets, of ceases to meet, the definition of investment
property and there is evidence of the change in wse. A mere change in management’s
imentions for the use of a propefy does niot provide evidence of a chunge in use.

The 1ASE issped amendments to [FRS 2 Share-based Paverent that address three main
arcas: the effects of vesting conditions on the measurement of o cash-settled share-based
paymenl transaction: the classification of 4 share-based payment transaction with net
seftlement features for withholding tax obligations: and accounting where a modification
toy the terms and conditions of o share-based payment transaetion changes its classification
fram cash settled w equity seitled.

The TASE issoed amendments 1 IFRS 4 that address conceéms ansimg from implementing
the new Cinancial instruments standard, IFRS 9, before implementing the new insurnce
contracts standard that the LASE is developing 1o replace IFRS 4. The amendmenis
introduce twi options for entities Tssuing imsurance Coniracls: a Wmporary exempion from
applying IFES 9 and an overlay approach

IFRIC Interpretation 22 clarifies that in determining the spot exchange rale to use on initial
recognition of the relaed assel, expense or income (or part of i) on the derecognition of
A NEN-MoNery assel or non-monetary liability relating 1o advance consideration, the date
of the transaction is the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-momelary isset
or non-monetary liability arising from the advance consideration. 17 there are muliiple
vt of receips o advance. twen the entity most determine o date of (e transactions for
each payment or receip of advance consideranion.

IFRS 16 Leases reguires lessees o recopnise asseis and Habllities for most leases. For
lessors, there is Bitde clange W e existing accounting in IAS 17 Leases. The scope of U
new standard includes leases of all assers, with cenain excepions.

IFRIC Interpretation 23 clanifies how o apply the recognition and measurement
requirements in IAS 12 fucene Toves when there is uncertalnty over incoms W tresimeis,
The interpretation mainly addresses the following four areas: whether an entity separately
considers the uncemainty of s ireptments; assumplions adopted by an entity 10 address
ihe examinatlon of tax reatments by taxation avthoritics; how an entlty determines iaxable
profitiiex lossh ax bases, unused s losses, unused tax eredits and tax cwes: and how an
entity considers changes in facts and circumstances.

172
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation | Continued §

Standards, omendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

1AS 19 Amendmients require entities to use the updated petnrial assumptions 1o determing
curment service cost and net interest for the remainder of the annual reporting period after
such an event. The amendments also clarify how the requirements for accounting for o plan
amendment, curtailment or selthement affect the asset ceiling reguirements. The amendments
iy mot oddress the accounting for “significant market Mouctumtions’ in the absence of a plan
amendment, cortaillment or setllemeaent.

IAS 28 Amendmenis clarify that an entity applies IFRS 9 Fingncial Instruniests o
long-term interests in an associate or joinl venture 1o which the equity method is not applied
but that, in substance. form part of the nel investment in the associale oF joint venlure
{long-term inlerests). Entitics must apply the amendments retrospectively, with cenain
exceplions.,

In May 2007, the IASE issoed IFRS 17 fnswranece Comrracts W replace 1FRS 4 fisurance
Comtracts, The standard provides i general model for insurance contriscts and two additional
approaches: the variable fee approach and the premivm allocation approach. IFRS 17 covers
the rescognition. measurement. presentation and disclosure of insorance contricts and applies
1o il 1ypes of inSurance Comracls.

The amendments 1o IFRS 10 and LAS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements
i IFRS 10 and in IAS 28 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assels between an
invesior and s associie or joml vemture. The amendments require a full recogmnon of
A gain or loss when the sale or contribution between an investor and s iassociate or joint
veniure constitoies a business. For a transaction involving assers thal do not constituie i
Business, a4 guin or loss tesaliing Crom the trmsaction is recognised [n e invesior™s profil or
Ioss only 1o the extent of the onrelated investon's intenest m inal ass0cime OF joint venmure,

The Group is in the process of assessing the impaci of these new standards, amendmenis amd
inlerpretations on (e consolidated and separate mocinl stements of the Group and s
Bank respectively

Annval Improvements i IFRSs 200 4-2016 Cycle was issued in December 2006, The annual
improvements process was established o make wot-urgent but pecessary amendments o
IFRSs. IAS 28 fmvesimenis in Assoctares and doimt Vendires and IFRS 1 Firsi-rime Adaprion
af Infernational Finmcial Reporting Stevdards are effective from annual period beginning
on or after | Januiry 2008, No amendment was early adopied by the Group and no material
changes (o accounting policles were made in 2007,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation {Continued)

Standards, omendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
early adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

Annual Improvements 1o IFRSs 2005-2017 Cyele was issved in December 2017, Those
amendments affect 1IFRS 3 Business Combimations, I[FRS 11 Soint Arrangements, 1AS 12
Ineeme Taxes and IAS 23 Borrowing Costs, The amendments are effective from annual
period beginning on or after | January 2009, No amendment was early adopted by the Group
and no material changes (o accounting policies were made in 2017,

L.2.1 IFRS 9 Financial Instruoments

In July 2004, the [ASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Financial Insteameants which
reflects all phases of the fnancial instruments progect. The standord  introduces new
requirements for classification and measurement, impaimment and hedge accounting, On
October 2017, the LASE issued n amendmeni to IFRS 9 Finoanciol fnsiraerents. This
allows financial assels with prepayment features thin permil or reguire a party o4 contract
either o pay or receive repsonable compensation Tor the early terminition ol the contract
fov b messured at amonised cost or gt fair videe through other comprehensive income, The
amendment is effective for annual reponting periods beginning on or after | January 2009,
but early applicution is permitied. The Group adogred 1FRS 9 and its amendments Trom |
January 2018,

Classification and Measurement

In IFKS 9, fingncial assers are chassified o theee categones: amortised cost, fair value theough
other comprehensive income and fdr vitlue throough profit or loss based on the entity’s busingss
made] for managing the financial assets and their coniracival cash flow characteristics. In
adcition, vestments in eguity irstruments are requined o be measuered o Qe vidue through
prodin oF loss, unless an ophon is revocably exercissd @ mcepion o presen chianges in i
vallue i other comprehensive incoms in wiich case the accumubited fir value changes in other
comprehensive income will not be recyeled w profit or loss i the fuiure.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation | Continued §

1.2 Standards, emendments amd interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1 IFRS 9 Financial Tnstrments (Continned)

Classification and Measurement {Continmed
Busiress malel

The business model reflects how the Group manages the assets in order to generate cash
flows. That is, whether the Group's objective is solely o ¢ollect the contraciual cash flows
Trom the assels or is o collect bath the contractual cash Mows and cash Mows arising from
the sale of assets. IF neither of these is applicable, the fmancial assets are clussified as part
of “other” business model. Factors considered by the Group in determining the business
meodel for o group of assets include past experience on how the cash Nows Tor these asseis
wire collected. how the assel’'s performance is evaluated and reported o key management
persennel, how nsks are assesoed and monaeed and how managers ane compensated.

Characteristics of the contraciul cash flows

The assessment of the charmcienstics of the contraciual cash Mows aims o wentily whether
the contractual cash Mows are solely puyments of principal and interest on the principal
amouni cutstanding. Where the business model is 10 hold assets 1o collect contraciual cash
Mows or o collect conbracial cash Mows and sell, e Groop dssesses whether the Gmncial
mstrements” cash flows represent solely payments of principal and mterest. In making this
assessment, the Group considers whether the contrsctual cash fows dre consistent with o
basic lending armangement.

Impairment

IFRS 9 requires that the measurement of impalrment of a financial asset be changed from
“incurred loss model” w expected credit loss model” (C“ECL model™) and this way of
measgrement applies 1o linancial assets measured a1 amoriisad cost, measwred ar fair vilee

with changes taken to other comprehensive income, and loan commitments and fmancial
guarames conlracts.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation | Continued §

1.2 Standards, emendments amd interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1 IFRS 9 Financial Tnstrments (Continned)

Impairment (Continued |
Measurement of ECL

The ECL is a weighted average of credit bosses on financial instruments weighted at the risk of
defaul. Credit loss is the difference between all receivable contraciual cash flows acconding
10 thee contract and oll cash Mows expectied w0 be received by the Gn!up discounted 1o present
vitlue at the onginal effective interest rate, e, the present value of all cash shortfalls,

According 1o the changes of credit risk of financial instruments since the initial recognition,
the Group culeulates the ECL by three stages:

«  Stage 1D The fAmanciil instroments withoul significant increases in credit nisk after
initial recognition are included in Stage | to calculate their impairment allowance at an
amcunt equivalent wthe ECL of e fnancial instrument for e mext 12 months:

«  Stege I Financial instroments that have had a significant increase in credit nsk
since initial recognition but have no chjective evidence of impairment are included
in Stage 1L with their impairment allowince medsured o0 an amount equivilent w the
ECL over the lifetime of the financial instruments;

+  Stage I Financial assets with objective evidence of impairment at the balance sheet
date wre included in Stage L with their impairment allowande measured at the amount
equivalent o e ECL for the lifetime of the financial insirumants.

For the previous sccounting period. the impairment allowance has been measured at the
ginesunl eguivident w e BCL over (e entive lifetime of the Gnancial instrumem. However,
al the balance sheel dme of the current penod. if the financial instrument oo longer belongs
1 the situation of there being a significant mcrease in credit nisk since initial recognition,
ithe Group will measore the impairment allowance of the financial instruments on ihe
Irinlamae shheed dite of the corrent period secording w the BCL dn the oext 12 mwaths.

The Group shiall messure BECL of a financial instrument in 3 way thit reflecis:

o An unbizsed and probability-weighted wmount that is determined by evaluating a range
of possible ouicomes;
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
1 Basis of preparation {Continued §

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
early adopied by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 T IFRS 9 Fimgeciod Testraments (Contined)

Impairment (Continued §

. The time value of money! and

. Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort
il the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions.

When measuring ECL, an entity need nod necessarily identifly every possible scenario.

However, the Group shall consider the risk or probability that a credit loss occours by

reflecting the possibility that a credit loss occurs and the possibility thit no credit Ioss

occurs, even il the possibility of a credil loss occurring is very low.

The Group conducted an assessment of ECL according 1o forwand-looking information and

used complex models and sssumptions in i expected measurement of credit losses, These

madels amd assumplions relate o the fore macroeconomic conditions and Borrowes’ s

creditworthiness (e.g. the likelihood of defuult by customers and the corresponding losses).

The Group adopts judgement, assumptions and estimation wechnigues in order 10 measune

ECL according to (e requircments of sccounting standasds such as:

»  Critena for judging significant incresses in credil risk

. Definition of credit-impaired financial assel

«  Parameters for messuring ECL

o Forward-looking information

17
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation | Continued §

1.2 Standards, emendments amd interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1 IFRS 9 Financial Tnstrments (Continned)

Impairment (Continued |
Criterta for fudeing significan! increasex in credit risk

The Group assesses whether or not the credit risk of the relevam financial instrements
has increased significantly since the initial recognition o each balance sheet due. White
determining  whether the credit sk has significantly increased since initinl recognition
or not, the Groop takes imto acoount the resonsble and substantiated information that is
accessible without exerting unnecessary cost or effort, including qualitative and quantitative
analysis bused on ihe historical data of the Group, external credin Ask rating, and forwand-
loking information. Based on the single Gnuncial instrument of the combination oF financial
nstruments with somilar charactenstcs of eredil sk, the Grosp compares the rsk of defaual of
fimuncial instruments on the balinee sheet dote with thit on the initial recogrition date in onder
1o figure out the changes of default risk in the expected lifetime of financial instruments.

The Group considers 4 Bmancial instrument o have expenenced o sigmiicant increase in
credit risk when one or more of the following quantitative, gualitative or backstop criteria
hirve been mei:

Quantitative criteri

+ AL the reporting date, ihe increase in remaining Hfetime probability of default is
considered significant. comparing wit (e one gt intal recognition

Qualitative critenia

o Significam adverse clinge in debtor™s opernstion or lnancial stlus

+  Beclussifigd imo Special Mention category within fve-tier loan classification
¢« Be listed on the watch-lise

Backstop criters

o The debtor™s contractusl payiments (including principal and interest) are more (han 30
dayvs past due

I8
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continoed )

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

early adopied by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1IFRS 9 Financial Instraments (Continned)

Impairment (Continued §
Definition of credit-impaired finaneial axser

The standard adopied by the Group to determine whether o credit impairment ocours under
IFRS 4 is consistent with the internal credit risk management objectives of the relevant
financial instrument. taking into account guantitative and gualitative criteria. When the
Group assesses whether the credit impairment of debtor occurred, the following factors ane
mainly considered:

Significam Mnancial difficolty of the isswer or the deblor:

Debstors are in breach of contriact, such as defaulting on interest or becoming overdue
on intenest or principal paymients overduoe;

The eredinor of the debror, for economic or contractuil reasons refating o the deblor’s
financial difficulty, having granted to the debtor @ concession that the creditor would
nol otherwise consider;

It is becoming probable that the debaor will emer bankropicy or other Bmncial
restruciuring;

The disappearunce of an active market for il financial asset becwuse of fimnciil
ditriculties; of

The purchase or orgination of o financinl assel at o deep discount that reflects the
incurred credit losses:

The debtor leaves any of the principal, advances, interest or Investmems in corporiie
bends of ihe Group overdue for mose than @0 days.

The credin impairment on a financial assel may be cavsed hy the combined effect of multiple
events and may nol be necessarily due 1o b single event,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation | Continued §

1.2 Standards, emendments amd interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

carly adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1 IFRS 9 Financial Tnstrments (Continned)

Impairment (Continued |
Parameters of ECL measurement

According to whether there is a significant increase in credit risk and whether there is an
impairment of assets, the Group measures the impairment loss for different assets with
ECL of 12 mombs or the entire lifetime respectively. The key measuring parameters of
ECL include probability of default (PD), loss given default (LGDY and exposure at default
{EAD) Based on the current New Basel Capital Accord wsed in risk management and the
requirements of [FRS 9. the Group tikes into account the quantitative analysis of historical
statistics (such as rtings of counterpirties. madners of guerantees and types of colliverals,
repayments, éc ) and forward-looking information in ocder (o establish the madel of PD,
LGD and EALD.

Relatve definitions are listed as (ollows:

PD refers to the possibility that the debtor will not be able to fulfil its obligations of
repayment over the next |2 menths or throughout the entire remaining lifetime. The
Group's PD is adjusted based on the results of the Internal Rating-Based Approach
under the New Hasel Capital Accord. taking o gccoum the forward-looking
information and deducting the prodentinl sdiustment 10 reflect the debor's point-in-
time (PIT) PE under the curreni macroeconmmic environmeni:

LGD refers 1o e Group's expectation of the extent of the loss resulting from 1he
defiull exposure. Depending on the 1vpe of counterparty, the methad and prionity of (s
recourse, and the type of collaterals, the LGD varies, The LGD is the percentage of loss
of risk exposure at the time of default, calculaed over e next 12 monts or over e
entire remaining litetnme;

EAD is the amouni thai the Group should be reimbursed an the time of the default in
the mext 12 months of teroong ool the entire remaining lifetime.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation {Continued)

1.2 Standards, emendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been

early adopted by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

P2 1 IFRS 9 Fingneial Inestraments (Continged )

Impairment (Continued }
Forward-looking information

The assessment of a significant increase in credit risk and the calculation of ECL both involve
forward-locking information, Through the analysis of historical data, the Group identifies the
key economic indicators that affect te eredit risk and ECL of various business (ypes.

The impact of these economic indicators on the PD and the LGD varies according fo
different types of business, The Group applied expens’ judgement in this process, acconding
s the result of experts” judgement, the Group predicts these economic indicitors on o
guanierly basis and determines the impact of these economic indicators on (e PD and the
LG by conducting regression anilysis.

In addition w providing a baseling economic scenurio, e Group combines stutistical
analysis with experts’ judgemen o determine the weight of other possible scenarios, The
Group measures the weighted average ECL of 12 months (stage 1) or life time {stage 11 and
stage 101} The weighted average credin loss above is caleulated by multiplying the ECL for
each scenario by the weight of e corresponding seeirio,

Hedge sccounting

The new hedge sccounting model sims o provide a beler link among an entity's sk
management siralegy, the raponale for hedging and the impact of hedging on the fimancial
statements, Greater flexibility has been inroduced 1o the types af ransactions eligible
for hedge secounting. To remove the risk of any conflici beiween existing macro hedpge
gecounting practice and the sew genera] bedpe accounting reguirements. [FRS 9 includes
an accounting policy choice 10 remain with 1AS 39 hedge accounting. The Groop chose 1o
adopt the new hedge accounting requirements in IFRS 9 from | January 2008,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
1 Basis of preparation {Continued §

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yer effective and have not been
early adopied by the Group in 2007 (Continued)

L2 1IFRS 9 Financial Instraments (Continned)
Impacts

Considering the impact of (hese stundards, and interpretations on the consolidated financial
statements, the Group will record an sdjustment o 1 January 2018 sharchodders” equity at the
adoption date, bl will not restate compantive periods. The adoption of IFRS 9 is expected o
reduece sharcholders' equity by approximately 2% as o | Janwary 2018, The estimated impact
relates primarily o the implensenation of the ECL requirements in te Group.

1.2.2 TFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS |5 was issued in May 2004, and amended in April 2016, and establishes a new live-
stepy mokkel that will apply 1o revenue ansing from contracts with costomers. Under IFRS 15
revernue is recognised af an amount that reflects the consideration i which an entity expects
1o be entitled in exchange for ransferring goods or services (o a customer. The principles in
IFRS 15 provide 4 more structured approach 1o measuring and recognising revenue.

IFRS 15 does not apply 10 revenoe associted with financial instruments, and therefore, will
nol impact the majority of the Group's revenue, including net interest income, net trading
wiins and net gains on financial invesuments which are covered under [FRS 9. According 1w
the corrent assessment, IFRS 15 has oo signiticant smpact on the overall fmancial simements
of the Group.

12
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

I

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including corporues, divided paris of asseciates and joint
ventures, and stroctured entities controlled by comporates) over which the Group has control.
That 15 the Group controds an entity when it is exposed. or has rights, to variable retums
from its involvement with the entity and has the ability (o affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currenily
exercisable or convertible and rights arising from odhér contractual arrangeéments ans
considersd when assessing whether the Groop controls another entity. Subsidiares ane
fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidmed from the date that control ceases, IF the changes of the relevant facts and
clircumstimces 1‘1.‘,'5!]|li11g i the definition of control involved in the changes of relevant
elements, the Group will re-evaluate whether subsicdiarses are controlbed.

The Group vses the sequisition method of accounting to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fuir values of the
assets trunsferred, e linbilites meorred and the equity intereses issued by the Groop. The
considermtion trunsferred includes the fuir valoe of any asset or liability resulting from o
contingent considenstion armangement. Acquisition-relnted costs are expensed a3 incurred.
[dentifiable assets sequired and liabilites and contingem liabilities assumed in o business
combinanion are measured initally an their for values at the acquisinon date, Onan
acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recopnises any son-controlling intenest in the
acyuiree either m fair vilee or at the non-controlling interest’s propoctionate share of the
ACYUITEE"S NEL USSELs.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interdst in the
acquiree and the acquisition-dme fair value of any previous equity imerest in the acquiree
ower the Gds value of the identifiable mel assets aequired s recorded as goodwill, I this is
less than the far value of 1he net assers of the subsidiary acquired in ihe case of a bargain
purehise, the difference is recopmised directly in the income statement, Goodwill is 1ested
annually for impalement amd carrled an cost less accumulated Impalrment losses, 1T there is
any indication el goodwill is impaired, recoverable amount is estimuted and te difference
between carrying amount and recoverable amoun 15 recognised as an impairment charge
Impairment losses on goodwill are ot reversed, Gains and losses on the disposal of an
entiiy include the carrying amount of goodwill relating o the entity sold,

Al intra-group assets and hahilites, equity. income, expenses and cash Mows relating 10
transactions between members of the Group are eliminyed in full on consolidation, Where

necessary, accouniing policies of subsidiaries have been changed 1o ensure consistency with
the podicies adoped by the Group,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

I

2.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Consolidation {Continued)
Subsidiaries (Continued )

In the Bank's statement of financial position, investments in subsidigries wre sccounted for
al cowt less impairment. Cost is adjusted o reflect changes in considerntion arising from
contingent consideration amendments, but does ot include acquisition-related costs, which
are expensed as incurred. The dividends or profits declared to distribute by the invested
entity shall be recognised by the Bank as the current investment income of subsidiaries.
The Group assesses at each fAinancial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
mvestment in subsidianes is imparred. An impairment 1088 18 recognised for the amount by
which the investment in subsidiaries’ carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of the investment in subsidiaries” fair value less cosis 10
sell and value in use.

Associates and foint venfures

Associstes are all entities over which the Group has sipnificant influence but ey control or
Jovinl controd, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 200% and 50% ol the voling
rights.

Joint ventures exist where the Growp his o contrciul arrangement with one or more parties
10 undEnake economic sctivities winch ane subject 10 joint control,

Investiments 0 associates and joinl ventures are initially recognised at cost and ane
accounted for using the eguity method of seeounting. The Group's “Investment in dssocisles
and goam ventures” includes goodwil |

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and fis associaies and foint ventures
are eliminated o the extent of the Group's interests in U associmtes and joinl venlunes:
unrealised losses are also eliminated nnless the rransaction provedes evidence of impairment
of e asset transferred. Accounting policies of sssociites und joint ventures have been
changed where necessary o ensure consistency with the policies adopicd by the Group.

The Group assesses gt each hinancial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
investments in associates amld joint ventures are impaired, Impairment losses are recognised
for the amounts by which ihe investments in associates and jolnl ventures” carrylng amounis
exceed s recoverable amous, The recoverable amounts ane the higher of invesiments in
associates and joint ventures' fair value less costs o sell and valug in use,

319/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otberwise dated)

N

3.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Consolidation {Continued )
Transactions with men-controlling interests

The Group treats tmnsactions with non-controlling interests as mransactions with equity
owners of the Group. For purchases from non-controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration puid and the nelevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary is recorded in cguity. Gains or losses on disposals to ron-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

When the Group ceases o have control or sigmificant influence, any rétained mierest in
the entity is re-measurcd 1o its fair value, with the change in carrying amount recognised
in the income statement. The fuir value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accournting fose the retained inlerest 45 an associote, Joinl veniure or fimancial
assel In addition, any amounts previoosly recognised in other comprebensive income are
reclassified 1o the income statement.

Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the operations in e Chinese mainfund is the Remminbi
(“RME"). hems included o the fnancial statements of each of the Group's operitions
in Hong Kong, Macau, Tarwan und other countries and regions are measured using the
currency of the primary sconomic environment in which the entity operates (ihe “functional
curreney” k. The presentation currency of the Group is RMEB.

Transactions and balances

Foreign curreney transactions are wanslated into te functional curreney using the exchange
rles prevailing ol ihe daes of the transachions, o the eschange rates thal approximate 1he
exchange riles prevailing at the dates of the transaction, Foreign ¢xchange gains and losses
resuliing from the seiilement of such ransactions are recogalsed in the Income statement.

Monetary assets and labilines denominated m foreign currencies at the financial reporing
dhine are wanslated a1 the Toreign exchange rates ruling @ that date. Changes in the fair vilee
of monetary sccurities denominated in foreign currency classified as available for sale are
analysed between (ransLation differences resulting Crom clumges in the amorised cost of U
securnity amd other changes in the carrving amount of the secunty. Translation differences
rehited 1o changes in e amonised cost are recognised o (the income statement, and other
changes in the carrying amoum are recognised In other comprehensive income. Translation
differences on all other monetary assets and Habilites are recognised in ibe income
stalement,

I&5
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess otberwise dated)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign curreney translation (Continued b
Transactions and balances (Comtinwed )

Non-monetary assets amd liabilitics that are measured at historical cost in foreign curmencies
are translated wsing the foreign exchange netes ol the date of the transaction. Non-monatary
assels and liabalities that are measured ot Fair value in foreign correncies are ranslated wsing
the forcign exchange rates at the date the fair value is determined. Translation differences
on nen-monetary financial asscis classified as available for sale are recognised in other
comprehensive  income. Translation differences om nod-monetary  financial assets and
liabilities beld m fair vilee throogh prodit or loss are recognised a5 “Net rading gaims”™ in the
income statement.

The results and financial positions of all the Group entities thint hive a funclional currendy
different from the preséntation currency are translated into the presentation Cumency s
T lewrs:

. ussets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated o
the closimg rabe al the date of thar statement of financial position;

" income and expenses for each income statement are runslated an exchange rates an the
st of dhe transactiodns, or @ rate that spproximates te exclange raes of the date of the
transaction: and

+  all resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

On consolidaton, exchange differsnces arsing from the wranslation of the et investnssnt in
foreign entities, and of deposit taken and other Currency instruments designated as hedges
of such invesiments are taken to other comprehensive income., When a foreign entity is
disposed. these exclange differences are recognised in the income statement. The elfect
of exchange rte changes on cash and cash equivalems s presemed individually in ihe
statement of cish fows,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

EN

(r

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Financial inst ruments
Classification

The Group classifies iis financial assets into the following four categories: financial asseis
at Tair valee through profit or loss held © matority investments, loans and receivables and
available for sale investments.

Financinl liabilities are classified ino two categories: financial linbilities af fair valee
through profit or loss and other fnancial Habilities.

The Group determings the classification of its financial assets and financial linbilities ot
initial recognition.

Finaneial aisers and firanciel Gabilittes al fair valee throwgh profie or loss

Finamcial assets and financial liabilives an fair valoe through profit or loss have two sub-
categories: financial assers and financial Habilities held for trading. and those designatied as
at fir vale through profil or loss at incepion.

A financial asseét or financial liohility is classified as held for trading if i is acquired or
incurred principally for the purpose of seliing or repurchusing it in the mear term or i it
is part of a ponfolioo of identifed fnancial msrmments that are managed wgether and for
which there is evidence of recent sctual pattern of shor-term profit-making. Dorivatives
are also categorised as held for trading unless they are financial guaraniée contracis or
designated and effective as hedging instruiments.

A financil asset or fnancial liability is classified ot fudr value through profit or loss a1
inception if i1 meets either of the following criterin and is designated as such by management
o indtial recognition:

+  the designation elimimies or significantly reduces & medsorement or recognilion
inconsisiency that would oiherwise arise from measuring the fAnancial asseis or
Finuncial Hubilives or recognising the gains wmd losses on them on different bases: of

g group of finascial assets, fnaocizl labilides or both is managed and its performance
is evaluated on a fair value basis in sccordance with a documented risk managemeni
oF investment strategy, and information is provided intermally on that basis w key
management persoanel; or

] the Nnancial instruiment contains one or more embedded derivatives, unless ihe
embedded derivativeds) does nol significantly modily the cash Nows or it is clear, with
Hittle or no analysis, th i would not be separately recorded
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess otberwise dated)

A0

i2)

(3)

i4)

i5)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments { Continued |

Classification (Continned)

Held ter mirturity fnvestmenss

Held to matority imvestments are non-denvative financial assets with fived or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s management has the positive intention and
ability 10 hold w0 matority and that do not meet the definition of loans and receivables nor
are designmted 95w Faic value through profit or loss of as availuble for sale.

The Group shall not classify any financial assets as held o masturity if the entity has, during
the current financial year or during the two preceding finuncial years, sold or reclassified
mare than an insignificant amouni of held o maturily investmenis belore maturity other than
restricted circwmstances such a8 sales or reclussifications due © a significant deteroration in
the isswer’s creditworthiness or industry’s regulalory regquinenents.

Loany and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fised or deerminable
payments thist are not quoted in an active market, other than:

+  those thar the Groap miends 1o sell wmmedinely or i the short erm, which ane
clussified as held for trading, and those that the Groap wpon initial recognition
designates as al Fair value through profit or loss;

. those that the Group apon mitial recogmnon designates as available for sale: or

+  those for which the Groep may not recover substantially all of s initial invesiment.
oelier than because of credit deterioration.

Awaililie for sale investuients

Availuble for sale investments are non-derivative Mnancial assets it are either designiated
in this category or nol classified in any of the other cinegories.

iler financial Nabillites

Dther financial habilities are non-derivanive financial Habilities thar are nod classified or
designated as Mnangial Habilities at fair value through prodit or foss,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

4.2

4.3

4.4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Iwitial recognition

A TMinancial asset or financial liability is recognised on trude-date, the date when the Group
becomes o party to the contructual provisions of the instrument.

For all financial assets and financial linhilities not carried at fair value through profit or
less, Financial gssets are initially recognised at fair value wgether with transaction costs and
Minancial liabilities are initinlly recognised at fair vilee net of transaction costs. Fimncial
assets and fmancial Hobilities comied a1 G valoe through profn or loss are imtally
recognised ut Fair value, and transaction costs are expensed in the income statemeént.

Subsegquent measurement

Financial assets available for sale and financial assets and fnancial labilities at fuir valoe
through profit or loss are subsequently carmed at fair value, Financial assets classified
as loans and receivables and held o maturity and other financial liabilities are carried at
amorised cost psing the effective interest method.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair valoe of the finincial assets and fimancial
liabilities at fair valoe through profit or loss clegory are included in Uy income staement
in the period inowhich they anise. Dividends on equity instruments of this calegory ane
also recognised in the income statement when the Group™s right to receive payments is
established.

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair valoe of available Tor sale assels ane
regognised in “Other comprehensive income”, until the fnancial asset is de-recognised
or impaired. Al this time ihe comulative gain or loss previously recognised in “Other
comprehensive ncome™ is reclassified from eguity o the income statement. Inigrest o
available for sale debe instruments calculated vsing the effective merest method as well
as dividends on equity instruments of this category when the Group's right 1o meceive such
paymenis is estahlished are recogmised in the income stalemend,

{reternrimation af foir value

The [air value is the price that would ke received 1o sell an asset or pald to irassfer o
liatsility im an orderly transaction between nuarket participants al the measurement date. The
falr values of quoted financial assets and financial liabiliies in active markers are based
or eurrent bid prices and ask prices, as appropriate. I there is no active markey, the Group
eatablishes fair value by using viluation techniques, These nclude the vse of recent arm's
length iransactions, discounted cash Now amilysis and oplion pricing models, and other
villwation techniques commonly wsed by markel participans,
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oA

4.5

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Deternvimation of fuir valne {Continged )

The Group wses the valuaion techniques commonly used by market participants o price
financial instruments and technigues which hive been demonstrted to provide reliable
estimakes Of prices obtained in actual market transactions. The Groop makes wse of all
factors that market panticipants would consider in setting a price. and incorporates these
inte iis chosen valuation fechnigques and tesis for validity using prices from any observable
current markel transnctions in the same instruments.

De-recognition aof fimancial insiruments

Finuncial asses are de-recognised when e rghts 0 receive cash Mows from ihe
investments have expired, or when the Group has transferred substantially all nisks and
rewards of ownership, or when the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all risks
or rewards of ownership of the financial asset but has not retained conirol of the Financial
assal

On de-recognition of a fAmmcial assel in s entirety, the difference between the Garrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in eguity through other comprehensive income is recogmised in the income
alilemenl.

Finamcial liabilives are de-recognised when they are extinguished — that s, when the
obligation Is discharged. cancelled or expires. The difference between the Currving smount
of a financil habiliny de-recogmised and the consideranon pand s recogmised in the Income
statement.,
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Impairment of financio! assety

The Group assesses at each financial reponting dote whether thene is objective evidence that
a Minancial asset or g group of financial assets excluding those Tair valoed through profit or
loss is impaired. A fnancial asset or a group of financial assels is impaired and impairment
losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
maore evenis thal occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a “loss event™ ) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash Mows of the financial asset or group
of financial assets Uu can be reliably estimated. Objective evidence that a Dnancial asset or
groip of assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the attention of the Group
about the following loss events:

. sigmificant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor:
+ i breach of contract, such as a defaull or delinguency in interest or principal payments;

. the Group granting o the borrower, Tor economac or legal reasons relating 1o the
bomrower's financial difficolty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider;

= il becoming probable that (the borrower will emer imo bankrupiey or other linancial re-
organisution;

s the disuppearanee of an actve marketr for thar financial asser because of Mmncial
ditficulties;

+  observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimaied future
cash MNows Meom a group of [nasciil ossets sinee e dnital ecognition of those dssels,
although the decrense cannot yer be wentified wath the individuil financial assets i ihe
group, inchading sdverse clanges in the payvment status of bormrowers in the group, an
inerease in the wnemployment rate in the geographical area of the borrowers, a decrease
in propemy price Tor e mortgges io the relevant anes o natioadl o local econemic
conditions that correlate with defaulis on the assets in e groop.

+  any significam change with an adverse effect that has aken plece in the echnological,
markel, economic or kegal enviromment in which (he issuer operates and imdicanes thit
the cost of INvestments in equiny Instruments may o be recoversd;
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4.6

{1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Impairment of fimanciol assets (Comtinned)

. a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an egquity instrument is an
indicator of impairment in such investments where a decling in the Fair value of equity
instrument below its initial cost by 50% or more: or Tair valoe below cost for one year
or longer. An impairment is also indicated by a decling in fair valoe of 200 or more
below initial cost for six comsecutive months or longer or where fair value is below
initial cost by 3060 or more over 4 <hort period of time (i.e. one monthy, or

. other objective evidence indicating impairment of the financial asset.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exisis individually for
financial assets that are imdividually significant, 15 there 15 objective evidence of impairment,
the impairment loss is recognised in the income stitement. The Growp performs a collective
asséssment for all other financial assets that are not individually significant or for which
impairment has not ver been identified by including the w=sel in a groap of financial asses
with similar credit risk charactenstics and collectively assesses them for mpairment.

Axsers carried af anortived cost

Impairment foss Tor financial assels carned o1 amonised cost is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present vidlue of estimated future cash flows
{excluding future credit losses that have not been incurmed) discounted at the financial
asset’'s origimil effective interest rate. The original effective interest rute is computed
ar iminal recognition, The carrying amount of the asser s reduced through 1he use of an
allowance wccount und the amount of the loss is recognised in the income stitement. For
financial assets with variable interest ruie, the discount rate for measuring iny impairment
lss is Ulee curvent effective interest rite determined urder te contrset,

The calcubition of the present vidue of the estimated futare cash Aows of @ collateralised
financial ssset reflecis the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for
oblinimge wnd selling the collateral. whether or t (oreclosure s probable.

As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the basis of a0 instrument’s
falr value using an observable market price.

For the purposes of @ collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are grouped on
the basis of similar and relevam eredin risk charsctenstics, Those charactenistics ane rebevant
i the estimation of future cash Mows for groups of such asseis by being indicative of the
debtors” ability w pay all amoums dug sccording (o the contractual terms of te assels being
evaluaned.
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4.6

i)

(2)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments {Continued )

Tmpairment of financiel assets (Continued )

Axsers coreied of aerostised coat ( Comtinged b

Future caxh Mows in o sroup of fAnancial assets thar are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk churacteristivs similar o those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on
e basis of curment observable dotn o relect the effects of corment conditions that did niot
afTect the period on which the historical loss expenience is based and 1o remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not currently exist.

When a financial aseet is uncollectible. it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment after all the necessary procedures have been completed. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are recognized in the income statement.

Estimates of changes in fowre cash Nows for groups of assets should reflect and be
directiomally consistent with changes in related observable data from period w perod. The
meilodoloey and dssumplions vsed for estimating futere cash Mows are reviewed regulurly
by the Group to redoce any differences between loss estimates and actual loss experience.

Ir, in a subsequent pericd, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively o an event oocurring after the impairment was recognised (such
as an improvement in the debtor®s credit rating), the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed by adjusting the allowance account and recognised in the income stdement.
The reversal shall mor resull in o carrying amount of the financial asser that exceeds wht
thee armortised cost would hiave been had the impairment nol been recognised at the dite the
impalrment is reversed.

Agsers classified ax available for sale

Il objeciive evidence of Impalrment exisis for available for sale financial asseis, the
cumulative loss recopnised i “Other compreliensive income™ is rechissified from equity o
the income statement and 15 measared as the difference between (he acquisition cost (net of
any principal repayment and amortisation) and the curment fair value, less any impairment
lexss on that financial asset previously recognised in the income statement.

IF, in & subsecuent period, the fair value of o debr insorumem classified as available for
sale increases and the increase can be odpectively related 1o an event oCcurming afler

ihe impatrment loss was recognised i the income statement. the previously recognised
impad rment oss is reversed through the income statement,
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4.6

i{2)

4.7

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial inst ruments { Continued )

Tmpairment of financiel assets (Continued )

Axvety classified ax available for sale (Continged )

With respect 1o cquity instruments, impairment losses recognised in the income statement
are not subsequently reversed through the income statement. 7 there is objective evidence
thai an impairment loss has been incurred on an wnguoted equity invesiment that is not
carried a1 fair valee because its fair value canm be relinbly measured. the impairment loss
15 ol reversed.

Derivative financial fnsirnments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initally recogmised a0 fair value on the dae o derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fuir valoe. Fair vilues are obtained
from queded market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
viluation technigques. including discounted cash Mow analysis and option pricing models, as
appropriote. Credint misk valuation adjustments are apphied 1o the Group’s over-the-counter
denivatives 1o reflect the credit risk of the counterparties and the Growp respectively. They
are dependent on expected future values of exposares for each counterpanty and default
probabilities, etc. All derivalives ure carried as assets when Tair value s positive and as
liabilines when fir value is negative,

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative a initial recognition is the transaction
price (i.e. the fuir value of the consideration given or received) unless the Fair value of thit
instrwment is evidenced by companson with oiher observable current miarkel [ransections
in the same instrument (e, without madification or repackaging) or based on o viloation
iechnigque whose vorables include only dina from observable markets. When such evidence
exists, the Group recognises profin of loss on the dite of wnsaction,

The method of recognising the resulting Gir value gain or boss depends on whether (e
derbvative is designnied and qualifies as a hedging insirument, and if so. the nature of the
itemn being bedped. For denivitives ool desigmned or gualified as hedging instrumaits,
inluding those intended 1o provide eflective economic hedges of specific intergst rate and
foreign exchange risks, but do not qualify for hedge accounting, changes in the fair vilue of
ihese derivarives are recognised in “Nel irading gains™ in the income siatement.
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4.7

i1

i2)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Derivative finamncial instroments and hedge acconnting (Continned)

The Group documents. at incepiion, the relutionship between hedging instrumenis and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and stmlegy Tor undertuking various
hedee transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on
an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are highly
effective in offsetting changes in fair valoes or cash Nows of hedged ilems. These critena
should be met before 4 hedge can be qualified w be accounted for under hedge accounting.

Fair valne hedge

Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure 10 clianges in fair vilue of a recognised asset
or lighility or an unrecognised firm commitment, or an identified portion of such an assel,
liability or firm commitment, thist is attributable to a particular risk and could affect income
stalement.

The changes in fair value of hedgimg instruments that are designated amd quality as fair
vitlie hedges are recorded in the income stitement, wgether with the changes in fur vildue of
the hedged item atiributable to the hedzed risk. The net result is included as ineffectivencss
i the Encome stlement.

IF the hedge no longer meets the eriterin for hedge accounting, the adjustment o the Carrying
amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is amortised 10
e income statenkent over the period 0 maturity. 10 the hedged ilem 15 de-recognised. the
unamornsed CAY g vilue ll-l'ljlli-lﬂ'lﬂl'll L5 I'L"mﬂ'll"ifﬁ rmmediagely in the Ingome siatement,

Carshy flow hedge

Cash flow hedge 15 a hedge of the exposore 10 varability in ciash Oows it 15 atribaable
1o i partieular misk associated with o recognised asset or liability (such as all or some fulune
Inderest paymenis on variable raie debid or a highly probable foerecast iransacibon that could
ultimately affect income stteiment.

The effective ponion of changes in (he fair value of hedging instruments that are designated
and qualify as cash flow bedges is recognised in “Other comprehensive income”, The

inellective portivn is recopmised immedianely in the income statement.

Amounis accumulaed i egquity are reclassified o ihe income stiement in the sume periods
when the hedged ftem affects the income statemen.
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4.7

i2)

(K1

4.8

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments {Continwed )

Derivative finaucial instrumenits and hedge accounting (Continmed)
Caral Tow hedge (Continued)

When a hedging instrument expires or 15 sold, o the hedge designation is revoked or when
a hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss on
the hedging Instrunmsent existing i equity ol thal tme remains i equity and is reclassified
1o the income statement when the forecast transaction uitimately occurs, When o forecast
ransaction is no longer expected o occur, the cumulative gain or loss existing in equity is
immediately transierred o the Income stiement.

Net inmvestment hedge

Net investment hadge is a hedge of o net investment in 4 foreign operation,

Hedges of net invesiments in foreign operations are accounted for similarly 10 cash flow
hedges. Amy gain or [oss on the hedging instroment relating o the effective portion of te
hedee is recognised directly i other comprehensive income; the gain or loss relating 1o the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income stilement. Gains and losses

accumuluted in equity are included in the income stement when the foreign operation is
dispesed of as part of the zain oF 103 on the disposal.

Embedded derivatives

An embedded derivative 15 o component of a hybrd (combined) instrument that also
Includes a non-derivative host comrpet with the effect than some of the cash Nows of the
liwbndd {combined ) instrment vary in 8 way similas (o a stand-alone derivative,

The Group separates embedded denvatives from the host contract and accounts for these as
derivatives, il and only if:

+  the economic characteristics and rsks of e embedded derivitive are nol closely
related o those of the host coniract:

. i separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the
definition of a derivative; and

+  the hvbrd (combined) instriment Is not measured at fair value with changes in Tair
value recognised in the income stlement,

These embedded derivatives separated from the host contract are measured ot fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

1%
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4.9

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments { Continued §
Offsetting financial instramenis

Financial wssets and liabilities are offset and the pet amount is reported in the statement of
financial position when there is 2 current legally enforceable right 1o et off the recognised
amounts and there i an intention 10 seitle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liakility simultancously.

Precious metals and precious metals swaps

Precious maetals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals, The Group retains all risks
and rewirds of ownership related 10 precious metals deposited with the Group s precious
metals deposits, including the right w freely pledee or transfer. and it records the precious
meetals received as an seset. A liahility 1o retum the amoant of precious metals deposited is also
recopnised. Precious metals that ane ned related to the Group's precious meétal market making
and trading activities are initially measured a1 acquisition cost and subsequently measured at
lovwer of cost and nel realisable value. Precious metals tha are related o the Group's market
making and rading activities are imitially recognised a1 Gir valoe and subsequent changes in
fadr vaahue dnc loded in Nt trding gains™ are recogrisgd in the incomse statement,

Consistent with the substance of the wransaction. i e precious metals swups ane
for financing porpose, ey are accounted for as precions metals subject o col kel
agreements.  Precious  metils  collateralised are not  de-recognised and  the  related
coutterpany  liability is recorded in “Placements from  banks and other  financial
institutions™. 1T precious metal swaps are for rading purpose. they are sccounted for as
denvative ransactions.

Repurchase agreemenis, agreemenis io re-sell and securities lending

Securiiies and hlls sold subject o reporchase dagreemems (“Eepos™) contnpe 1w be
regognised, and are recorded as “Financial investments”, The corresponding obligation is
ineluded in “Placements from banks amnd other Nnancial nstitutdons™ and “Due 10 ceniral
Irinks™. Securities und bills purchased winder agreensents w0 re-sell (“Reverse repos”) are not
recognised. The recervables are recorded as “Placemems with and loans o banks and orher
financial institutions” or “Balinces with central banks", i appropriate,

The difference between purchase and sule price Is recognised as “Inlerest expense™ oF
“Interest income” in the income statement over e life of the agreements using ithe effective
iterest metlcl,
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Repurchase agreemenis, agreements to re-sell and seeurities lending ( Continued)

Securitics  lending  transactions are generally secured, with collmteral taking the form
of sccuriltics or cosh. Sccurities lent 10 counterpartics by the Group are recorded in the
comsolidated financial statements. Securities borrowed from counterparties by the Group ane
nil recormised in the consolidated financial stgements of the Group. Cash collateral received
or advanced is recognised as a liabality oF an assel in the consolidated Anoncial sttements.

Property and equipment

The Group's fixed assets mainly comprise buildings, eguipment and motor vehicles, arcraft
and construction in progress. When the costs attributable to the land use rights cannod be
relinbly measured and separated from that of the building ®t inception, the costs are included
i thee cost of properties and buildings and recorded in “Property and equipment”™.

The assets purchased or constructed are initially messured at acguisition cost or deemed
coal, as appropriate. Such initial cost includes expendire that is directly attributable o the
acquisition of the assets.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carrying amount, cnly when it is probable thit
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the Groop and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. Al oler repaics and mammeknce costs are charged o e
ncome statement during the fimancial period i which they are incurned.

Depreciation is calculated on the straighi-line method 1o write down ihe cost of such assels
1o their residual values over their estimared useful Hves. The residuil values and useful lives
of asseis are reviewed, and adjusted i appropaate, ai each Gnancial reporming dare.

Propery and equipment are reviewed lor impairment ai each financial reporting date, Where
(b carrying amaount of o assed is grester than s estimaed recoverable amunt, it is written
down immedimely 1o ns recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of 1he
assers fuir vilue léss costs (o sell and valee in use,

Guins amd fosses on disposals are determined by the differemce between procecds and

carrying amount, after deduction of relevant txes amnd expenses, These are incloded in ihe
ingome statement
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.l

7.2

7.3

&4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and equipment { Continued )

Buildimgs, equipment and moter velicles

Buildings comprise primarily hranch amd office premises. The estimated useful lives,

depreciation rate and estimated residual valoe mte of boildings. equipment and motor
vehicles are os follows:

Estimated Annual

Estimated residual  depreciation

Type of assels usclul lives value rale rale
Buildings | 5=5{} years 3% 1.9 -6 5%
Egquipment 3-15 years 3% 04532 4%
Maotod vehicles 46 years 3% 16 1%-24.3%

Aireraft
Adrcrafl are used in the Group's aircrafl operating leasing business,

Adrcraft are depreciated wsing the strasght-ling method over the expected uselul life of
25 wears, less the yeurs in service wt the time of purchase o an estimated residoal value rate
varying from 0% w 15%,

Consiruetion in progress

Construction in progress consisis of assets under constroction or being installed and ds stated
al cost. Cost includes equipment cost. cost of constrection. installation and owher direct
costs, lems classified as construction in progress are transferred o propeny and equipmen
when siuch assets are ready for their imended vse and the depreciiution charge commences
alter such asseis are ransferred o propeny amd equipmeni.

Leases

Lewse classification

Leases of assets where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been

transferred are classified as fnance leases, Titde may or may ot eventually be ransferred,
All leases other than fimance leases are classified as operating leases.
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8.2

&3

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )
Leases (Continued
Finance leases

When the Group is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalised initially
al the fair vilwe of the asset or, 0T lower. the present value of the minimom lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor 15 included in “Other Liabilities”. Finance charges
are charged over the term of the lease using an interest rate which reflects a constant mite of
retorn.

The Group adopts (he same depreciation policy tor the lnance leased assels as those for
which it has title rights. If the Group can reasonably determine that a lease will transfer
ownership of the asset 10 the Group by the end of the lease term, related assels ane
deprecizted ovier their useful life. If there is no reasonable certainty thiat the Gl'{lllﬂ- can
determing thit a lease will ransfer ownership of the asset (o the Group by the cod of e
lease term, related assets are depreciated over the shorer of the lease term and useful life,

When the Group is a lessor under finance leases, the present value of the agoregation of the
minimem lease payment receivable from the lessee. uoguarantecd residual valoe and iitial
direct costs is recognised s o receivible, The difference between the receivable amd the
present value of the receivable is recognised as uneamed finance income, Lease income is
recogmised over the term of the lease using an interest rute which reflects 1 constant rte of
L.

perating leases

When the Group is the lessee under an operanng lease, rental expenses are charged 1o
“Odperating expenses” in the indome statement on a straight-line basis over the period of (he
lease,

When the Croup is (s lessor ander operating leases, the assels subject o ihe operaing bease
are agcounted for as the Group's assets, Rental income i recognised as “Other operating
Income” in the ncome siatement on o siraighi-line basis over the lease term net of any
incenives given o lesswes,

Investment properties

Investment properties. prncipally consisting of office buildings, ure held (o generite rental
ineome oF enm capital gains or bath and 15 o occupied By the Group, Investment properies
are gairvied at Gur vidue and changes in fair value dare recorded in the income stuement,
represciiting the open market value and other related information determined periodically by
independent appraisers,
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12

12.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Intangible asseis

Intangible asseix are identifable non-monetary assets without physical substance. including
computer softwere and other inlangible assets.

Computer software and other imbengible assets pre stated o acgquisition cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment, These costs are amortised on @ straight-ling basis over their
estimated wseful lives with the amortisation recognised in the income stitement.

The value of intangible asgels is reviewed Tor impairment a0 each fiaancial reponing date.
Where the carrying amount of o assel is greater D is estimated recoverable amount, it is
written down immediately to its recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an intongible assel is the higher of the 1520’5 fair value less cosis
o sell and value in use,

Repossessed assels

Kepossessed assets are imitially recognised at fair valve plus relared costs when they are
obtiained as the compensation for the loans” principal and interest, When there are indicators
thit the recoveroble amount is lower than carrying amount, the carrying amount is writlen
down immediaiely 1o i1 recoverable amount.

Employee benefits
Defined contribution plans and Defined benefir plans

In wcconbimee with the policies of relevant stite and Jocil povernments, employees
in Chinese mainland panicipate in various defined contribution retirement  schemes
administered by local Labour and Social Secority  Bureaus. Opermtions in Chinese
mnnland connbate o pension and insurance schemes admimistered by the local pension
ansd insprance agencies using apphcable contribution rites stipulated in the relevant kocal
regulations. Upon retirement, the local Labour and Social Security Burcans are responsible
[ U pavinent of the basic retirement Benelirs o Owe retired emplovees, In addition o these
basic stall pension schemes, emplovees in Chinese mainland who retire after | January 2004
can also voluntarily participate in i defined conribution plan established by the Bank (“1he
Annuity Man™). The Bank contribuies to the Anmuity Plan based on certain percentages of
hee ernpluvees” gross salaries,

Al eligible employees in oparitions in Hong Kong, Macius, Tiwan and other countries and
regions participate in local defined comributbon schemes or defined benefit plans.

0
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

12 Employee benefits {Continwed )

12,1 Defined contribution plans and Defined benefit plans (Continned)

Contributions made by the Group 1o the retirement schemes described above are recognised
as “Operating expenses’” in the income stuement as incurred. Forfeited contributions by
those employess who leave the schemes prior 1o the full vesting of their contributions ane
used to reduce the existing level of ¢contributions or retained in the rétirement schemes in
accondance with the requiremenis of the respective defined contribution plans,

The abligations related 1y the defined benefit plans are calculated by independem actuaries
using the projected unit credit method at each financiol reporting date. The sciwrial gains
or losses are recognised in “Other comprebensive income”™ immediately when they occur,
the gains o losses arising From amendments o pension plans are charged or credited o the
ineome statement immediately as “Operating expenses” when they occar,

12.2 Retirement benefit obligations

The Group pays supplemental retirement benefits 1o employees in Chinese manlnd who
retired prior o 31 December 2003 and early retirement benelits to those emplovees who
aocepled an early retirement arrangement.

Supplemental renrement benefits anclede supplemental pensson payments and  medical
Expense COvenige,

Eurly retirement benefits have been paid w© those: emplovess who aécept volumiary
retirement before the normal retrement date, as approved by management. The relaed
bemelin paymients are maade from the dite of early retirement 1o the normal retirement dite.

The lability selued o the above supplemental retirement beoefit obligations and early
retirement ohligations existing a1 each financial reposting date is calculated by independent
actuaries using the projected woit credit method and 15 recorded s o lability under
“Retirement benefin obligaitons” in the statemeni of financlal positbon, The present value
ol the liability is determined through discounting the estimated uture cosh oulows using
inrerest rates of KMB treasury bonds which have erms o msurity approssmaning (he enms
of the related liability. The sctuirial gains or losses of supplemental retirement benefit are
recognised in “Oiher comprehensive income™ immediaely when ihey occur. The actuarial
wiins o losses of early retiremsent benelit obligations and the gains or Josses arising
from amendments o retirement benefil obligations are charged or credited 1o the income
statement immediately s “Operating expenses™ whan they ooeur,
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12

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continwed )

12.3 Housing fumds

Pursuant 1o local government regulations, all employees in Chinese mainland pariicipate
in various local howsing funds administered by local governments. Operations in Chinese
mainlund contribute on a monthly basis to these funds based on certain percentuges of the
salarics of the employees, These payments are recognised as “Operating expenses” in the
incame statement as incurmed.

124 Cash-seitled share-based compensation

The related cost of services received from the emplovees and the liability 10 pay for such
services are measured at fadr value and recognised over the vesting period as the employees
render services. Fair value s established @ the grant date, re-measured at each fmancial
reporting dute with any changes in fair valoe recognised as “Operaling expenses”™ in the
income statement for the period and de-recognised when the Hability is seiled.

The total wmount o be expensed over the vesting period s determined by reference 1o the
fiir value of the rights gramed, excluding the impact of any mon-market vesting conditions.
Non-market conditions are included in the assumptions gbout the number of rights that ane
expected o vest. Al each financial reporting date. the Group revises s estimates of the
number of fghts i are expected (o vest 1F recognises the impact of (he revision 1o original
estimates, if any. as “Operating expenses’” in the income stitement, with a corresponding
adjustment 1o liability.

125 Honus plans

13

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses, aking into consideration
its business performance and profit atriboiable w the Bank™s equity holders, The Groupy
recogmises 3 habality where contraciually obliged or where (here s a past pracice 1hin has
eresited a constructive obligation,

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present begal or constructive obligation
as & resull of pasi evenis, 11 is probable that an ouiflow of resources embodying economic
Bemefits will be reguired to setle the ebiigation. and o reliable estimate of the amount of the

ohligation can be made. The amount initially recognised s a provision should be the best
estimaie of the expenditure required o settle the present obligation.

n3
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14

4.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts classification

The Group’s insurance subsidiarics issue insurnce contracis that transfer significant
insprunce risk. The Group performs 4 significant insurance risk test at the contract initial
recognition date. Insorance nsk is signmifecamt if, and only if, an insured event could cavse an
insurer o pay significant additional benclits in any scenario. excluding scenonios that lack
commercial substunce. The Group issues non-life insurance contracts, which cover casualty
and property insurance risk. and life insurance contracts. which insure eévents associmed
with human hife (for example death, or survival ) over o long duration.

The Group does not separutely measure embedded derivatives that itsell meet the definition
ol &0 INSUrince contract OF Opions 10 surmender insurnce comracts for a fxed amount (oF in
amount based on a Fixed amount and an infenest rge),

14.2 Insurance coniracis recognition and measurement

(I

(2)

New-1ife Insuranee conivacs

Premiums on nen-life insurinece contracis are recognised as revenue (camed premiums )
proporticnally over the period of coverage. The portion of premivm received on in-force
comracts that relates o onexpired misks a0 the Ginancial repoming date is reported a5 1he
unearngd premium linbility in “Chber labilites”. Clums and Joss adjustment ¢xpenses
are charged 1o the income statement as “Operating expenses” when incurred based on the
estimated lHability for compensation owed o comrsel holders or third parties damaged by
the conpract holders. They include direct and idirect clams settlement costs and arise from
events thint have occurned up @ the Anancial reporting dite even if they have not yet been
reported 1o the Group.

Lije isnranee comlvacts

Premiums on life Insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when they become payable
by the comtract holders. Benelits and claims are recorded as an expense when they are
incwrsed. A liaheliny for contraciunl benefits thar are expected 1o be incurred 0 the Pilune
s recorded when premiums gre recogniséd. For cenain long-lerm insurance  contrigis
{investmeni-linked long-term insurance contracis) with embedded derivatives linking
pivments on e contraet Woonis of an investment fumd set up by e Group with e
consideration received from the commet holders, the lability s adjusted for all changes
in the Fair value of the underdying assets, and includes o lhability for contraciual benefils
ihai are expecied o be Incurred in the Tuiure which is recorded when the premiums ane
recopni sed.
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14

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Insurance contracts { Continued §

14.3 Linbility adequacy test

15

16

At ench financial reponing date, lability sdequacy tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the insurance contract liabilities (including unearned premivim in the cose of
non-life insurance contracts), In performing these tests, current best estimates of future
contractual cash flows and cloims hondling and administration expenses. as well as
investment income from the assets backing such liabilities, are wsed. Any deficicncy is
immediately chrged o the income stutement and reported as “Operating expenses”, with o
prowision established for bosses wrsing from the hability adequacy test.

Asseis and liabilities held Tor sale

The Group classifies non-currenl assels or an assel group as held for sabe if their comying
amounts ire recovered principally through disposal rather than through continuing use. Asseis
and liabilites classified as held for sale are presented separaiely on the statement of financial
position. Such non-current assets and disposal groups clissified as held for sale are measured
al the kower of therr carrying amount and faor value less costs 10 seéll. Property and equipment
and intangible assels are nol depreciated or amortised once classified as held for sale,

Treasury shares and preference shoares

Where the Bunk or other members of the Group purchase the Bank’s ordinary shares,
“Treasury shares™ are recorded at the amount of consideration paid and deduected from total
equity holders” cguity unnl they are cancelled, sold or reissued. Where such shares ane
subsequently sold or reissoed, any coasidernion received s included i captal amd reserves
attributable W equity holders of the Bank.

Preference shires issued by the Group contain no contraciual obligation w deliver cash or
another Tinanciil asser: or 10 exchange hnancial assets o Nnancial labilites with another
entity under conditions that are potentially unfivourable (o the Group; and preference
shares issued are non-derivaiive instromenis ihat will be scitled in the Groap's own equity
imstrwments, bl includes no contractual obligaton for te Group o deliver a variable
nember of is own equity instruments, The Geoup classifies preference shares issued as
an equity instrument, Fees, commissions and other ransaction costs of preference shares
issuance are deducied from equity. The dividends on preference shares are recognised ns
profit distribution o tome of declration.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise siatad )

17

18

19

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Contingent liahilities

A contimgent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurmende or non-occurmence of one or mone
uncenain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that §s not recognised because il is not probable that
an outllow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannoeg be
measured reliably.

Financial guaranice contracts

Financial gearaniee contracts are comtracts that require the issuer to make specificd
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs becouse o specified deblor fails 1o
make pavments when dee. in accordince with the erms of o deb instrument. Sueh Mimancial
puarantees are given o banks, fnaocial instiutions and other bodies (o secure customer
loxans, overdrafts and other banking fucilities,

Finuncial guarantees are initinlly recognised at fair valoe on the date the guoraniee wias
iven. Subsequent o initial recognition. the Group’s hatilites umder such guaraniees ane
measured at e higher of the initial measurement less amortization caloulued and the best
estimate of the expenditure required o settle any financial obligation arising a1 the fnancial
reporting date. any incredse in the liability relging 0 guarantees is aken o e income
atmtement. These estimates are determined based on expenence of sSimilar IFansacions,
historical bosses and by the judgement of punagement,

Fiduciory activities

The Gromp acls 45 a costodian, trustes or i other fdeciary capacities, that result in ils
holding or placing of asseis on behall of individuals, secunities invesiment funds, social
security [unds, insorance companies, gqualified foreign instiodom] investors, anmuily
schemes and other customers. These assets are nol included v the suarement of financiil
position of the Group, ds they are nol assats of the Group,

The Groap wlso administers entrusted louns on beball of third-pany lendess. In this regard.
the Girowrp granis [Dans 10 horrowers, as an intermediary, a1 the direcoon of ihird-pany
lenders, who fund these loans, The Group has been contracted by these third-pany lenders
i miangge the adminisiration and collection of these loans on their behall. The thind-pany
lenders determine boah e underwriting criteria Tor and all woms of e entrusted louns,
including their purposes, amounts, interest rafes, and repayment schedule, The Group
charges a commission related o its actvities in connection with the entrusted loans, but
ihe risk of loss is borne by the third-party lenders. Entrusted loans are noi recognised in the
statement of fmwancial position of the Growp.

L

341/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

n

21

21

221

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-bearing  financial  instruments, except
derivatives, are recognised within “Interest income™ and “Interest expense”™ in the income
statement wsing the effective interest method. Intencst income and expense for derivitives is
recognised in MNet trading guins™ in the income statement.

The effective interest method is 8 method of calculating the amortised cost of o financial
assetl or o financial lability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The elfective interest rate is the mate that discounts estimated futune
cash payments oF receipls through the expected lile of the financial imstrument or, when
appropriite, a shorter period to the net corying amount of the fnoncial asset or fnancial
liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimaies cash flows
considering all contracial werms of the financial instrument but does nod consider fulure
credit losses, The calcolation includes all amounts paid or received by the Groop that are an
indegral part of the ¢lfective interest mte, including transaction costs und all other premiums
or discounts

Once a foancial assel or a group of similar financial asse1s hos been wotten down a5 o
result of an inpairment loss, interest income s recognised using the rile of interest used 1o
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss,

Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission income from a diverse range of services it provides 1o
its customers, For those services thal are provided over 4 period of time. fee and commission
income are gocrued over that penod. For other services. Teg and commission income. ane
recopnised when the transactions sre completed.

Ineome taxes

Incoime axes comprise current incoms tax and defermed income tax, Tax is recognised in (he
Income statement excepi o the extent thai it relaies o flems direcily recognised in Equlty. In
hiese cases, [ax is also directly recognised in Equity.

Carrreni inconie fax

Current imeome tux is the expected tax puyable on the taxable income for the vear, using (ax

rates enacted o substantinlly enacted ar the financial reponing date, and any adjusiment 0o
tax payable in respect of previous years,

n
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otberwise dated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continwed)
22 Income taxes (Contimwed )
22.2 Deferred income fax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the liability method, on wemporury  differences
arising between the tax hases of assets and labilities and their camying amounts in the
consalidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is determined using ax rdes and
laws that have been enocted or substantiolly enacted by the financial reporting date and
are expected 10 apply when the related defermred income tax asset is realised or the deferred
income tax liability is senmled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment allowances, revaluation of
certain financial assets amd fnoncial labilities including derivative contracts, reviloation
of investment propemies, depreciation of property and equipment. provisions for pension.
retirement benefits and salory payables.

“Dreferred income s assels” are recognised o the extent thia it is probable that futore
taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised except the deferred tax asset arises from the initial récoanition of an asse or ability
in i irnsacton that is not o busingss combination and ot the tme of the ransaction, affecis
neither accounting profit nor taxable profititax loss).

For dechectible temporary differences assockzied soth invesiment in subsidianes, associiles
and joint ventures, a deferred tax assel is recognised to the extend that, and only (o the extent
that, it is probable that the emporary difference will reverse in the foresecable future; and
taxable prafic will be avallable against which the wemporary difference can be ulilised.

Deferred tix Habilives shall be recognised Tor all asable wmporary differences, except
i the extent that the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill,
or the Initial recognition of un assel or Bability in g tansaction which is not u business
combinanion, and a1 the nme of the transaction, alfects neither accounting profil nor lasable
profitfiitax loss),

Deferred mconwe tax labilities on txable womporary differences arising Crom invesoment in
subsidiaries, associmes and joinl ventures are recognised, excepr where the tming of 1he
reversial of the empormry difference can be controlled and it is probable that the difference
will not reverse in ihe foresecable fuiure.

The tax effects of income iy losses avallable for carrving forward are recognised as an assel

when it is probable (i future Gixable profits will be avaikible against which these losses
can be uthlised.
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3

4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Segment reporting

The Group reviews the intermal reporting in order o assess performance and  allocute
resources. Segment information is presented on the same basis as the Group's management
and internal reporting.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been adjosted 10 conform with changes in disclosures in
current year,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group makes estimates and judgements that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial vear. Estimates and judgements are continually evalumed
amed wre bused oo historical experience and oiher FTactors, including expectations of (wture
evenls that are believed o be reasonable ander thé circumstances,

The Group has taken inte consideration the wnpact of the economic environment on Uhe
industres wnd territomes in which the Group operates when determining eritical accounting
estimates and judgements in applyving sccounting policies.

Areas susceplible 1o changes in critical estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
vitlue of assets and liabilivies, are set out below, It is possible that scmal results may be
iiaterially different from e estimates and judgements referied below,

Impairment allowances on loans and advances

The Group reviews its loans and advances o assess impainment on a periodic basis, unless
known circomstances indicate that impairment may have occwrred as of an interim date.

In determining whether an impairment loss should be recorded in the income statement. (he
Group makes judgements and assumptions when calculating loan impairment allowances
relited w loans and advances, These allowances, which reflect the difference between the
carrying amount of a loan, or & portfolio of similar loans, and the present value of esilmated
future cash Nows, are assessed individoally, for significomt loans. and collectively. all
other loans thiat are not individeally significant or for which impairment has not yer been
iddentified by including the loan in 4 group of loans with similar credit risk characieristics,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 1IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Impairment allowances on loans and advances (Continoed b

The estimate of future cash Nows is most significantly related 1o impaired loans for which
the impainment loss is assessed individoally. Factors affecting this estimate include, among
other things, the granularity of financial information related o specific bormowers, the
availability of meaningfol information related o indostry competitors and the relevance
of sector trends (o the future performance of individoal borrowers. China continues 1o
experience economic growth and these facts are not as well established as those in mone
developed markets. The effect of these Tactors nequires significant judgement o be applied
i the estimation of futore cash ows. This 15 especially rue in @merging seclons.

Significam judgement is also applied 1o the calculation of collectively assessed impairment
allowances. The Gnmn miakes judgements as 1o whether there is any obsérvable data
indicating that there is a measurable decrease in ibe estimated future cash MNows from o
portfolio of loans and advances before the decrease can be identified with an individwil loan
in that postfolio. This evidence may include observable data indicating that there has been
an pdverse change in the payment status of borrowers in 4 group (e.g. payment delinguency
or defauln), or national or local economic conditions thal correlate with defaulls on 1sses in
the Group, Management uses estimates based on historical loss expenence for asses with
similar eredit risk chamcierisiics and objective evidence of impairment similar o those in
the portfolio when estimating expected future cash Nows. The methodology and Gssumplions
wsed Tor estimating bodh the amount and tdming of Tulure cash flows are reviewed regularly
1o reduce wny differences between loss estimites and actuil loss experence, The Group has
comsidered the impact of the changes and uncerainty in the macro-economic environments
i wikich the Group operates whien assessing the methodology and assumpions wsed for loss
esnmeles and made adjusiments where approprute

Fair value of derivatives and other finsncial instruments

The Group estabdishes fair value of financial instraments with reference 1o a guoted marke
price inoan active market o, if there s o active market, using valuation technicuees, These
villuation techniques include ihe wse of recent arm’s lengih iransactions, observable prices
for simikur instruments, discounted cash Mow anslvsis using risk-adjusied nterest rates, and
commonly used marken pricing models, Whenever possible these models use observable
market inputs and dati ingluding. for example, interest rte vield curves, forelgn currency rales
and option volailities, The resulis of using valuation technbgues are calibraied against indusiry
pravtive amd observable current nirket transsactions in e same of similar instrumens.,
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M CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 1IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2 Fair value of derivatives and other Mnancial instruments (Continued )

The Group assesses assumptions and cstimates used in valoation techniques including
review of valuation model assumptions and charmeteristics, changes o model assumptions,
the quality of market datn, whether markets are octive or insctive, other fair value
adjustments not  specifically  caprured by models and consistency of application of
techniques between reporting penods as part of its normal revies and approvil processes.
Valuation techniques are validaed and periodically reviewed and, where appropriate. have
heen updated to reflect market conditions at the financial reporting dute.

With respect t0 the PRC povemment obligations relined to large-scale policy directed
financing transactions, fair value §s determined wsing the stated terms of the relued
instrwment and with reference 10 terms determined by the PRC povermment in similar
trmsactions engaged in or directed by the PRC government. In this regard, there are no other
relevint market prices or vields reflecting arm’s length fransactions of a comparable size and
fenor.

3 Impuirment of available for sale investment seouritices and held to maturity investment
securities

The Groep follows the puidance of 1AS 39 (o determine when an available for sale or
held o mutority investment sccorly s impaired and when impairment on o debi security
is reversed. This detenmination requires significant judgement. In making this jodgemwent,
the Group évaluates, among mber factors, the dueation and extent o which the Fair
villue of an investment 55 less than its ¢ost, the extent o which changes in fair value
relate o credit evems, and the financial health of and near-tzem business outlook Tor the
investeefunderlying portfolio, mcluding factors sach as industry and sector performance,
lechnological innovatbons, credit rotings, delinguency rates, loss coverage ratlos and
counterpany fsk

4 Held to maturity securitics
The Group follows the pidance of 1TAS 39 on classifving mon-denvative financial assgs
with fizxed or determinable payments and fxed mawcity date as held w mawnty, This

classification requires significant judgement, In making this judgement, the Crowp eviluimes
fi= intention and ability 10 hold such investmenis o maiurity.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Provislons

The Group uses judgement to assess whether the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as o result of past events ol each financial reporting date. and judgement is used
1o determing i it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
e required w setthe the obligation, and (o determing a reliable estimate of the amount of e
obligation and relevant disclosune in the comsolidited Rnancial stitements.

Employee retirement benefit obligations

As described in Noge 11122 and Motk V.33, the Bank has estublished liahilitics in
comnection with benefits payable 1o cenain retired and early retired employess, These
liabilities are culewlated using sctwarinl assumplions such as discount rates, pension benefit
inflation rates, medical benefit inflation rates, and other factors. While management
believes that its assumptions are appropriste, differences in actoal experience or changes
in assumpiions may affect other comprehensive income, expenses and employee retirement
henefit obligations.

Taxes

The Grouwp is subject o income, valve-gdded and other taxes in numerous junsdictions,
principally in Chinese mainland and Hong Kong, There are cermain transactions and
activities for which the wliimie s delenminetion is uncertain during the ordiniry ¢ourss
of business. The Group his made estimates for ilems of uncerxinty and application ol new
1ax legishution 1aking into secount existing (ax kegislation and past practice. in particular, the
reatment of supplementary PRC tax applicd to results of overseas operalions,

Where ihe final 1ax ouicome of these maiiérs is different from the amounts thal were inially
estimaed, such differences will impact the current income tix, deferred income tax. and
vitlug-added tax mn the period doring which such o determination is made,

Impalrment of non-financisl assets
Non-financial assets are periodically reviewed Tor impairment and where the carrying
amount of an ass¢l is greater than s estimated recoverable amount, it s writlen down

immediately 1o its recoverable amount. The recoverable amounit is the higher of the asset’s
Talr value less costs o sell and vialue in use.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Impairment of non-financial asscts { Contimaed §

When estimating the value in wse of aircrafi held by subsidiurics, the Group estimutes
expected future cash Nows from the aircraft and uses a switable discount rate 10 caloulue
present value, The Group obiaing valuations of aircraft from independent appraisers for
which the principal assomptions underlying wircmft valoe are bosed on current market
transactions for similar aiccraft in the same location and condition. The Group also uses
the fair valoe of aircraft obtained from independent appraisers in its assessmient of the
recovernble amount of intangible assets wnd the goodwill arising from the purchise of the
Group's aircrall leasing subsidiary.

Judgemeni in assessing control over structured entities

The Group is involved with structured entities in it nommal bosiness course, and the Group
determines whether or not to consolidate those structured entities depending on whether the
Group has contrel over them. When assessing control over structured entities, the Group
takes consideration of power arising from Aghts i directly owns or indirectly owns through
subsidiories (including comrolled stroctured entities), vanable returmns, and link between
poweer and retums,

The variable returns the Group is exposed o from i involvement with stroctured emities
include decision makers” semuneration Guch as management fees and performance-relued
fegsl, ws well ss other benefits (such ds invesiment income, remuneration and exposure 1o
levss From providing credit or liguidity support., and variable refums from transactions with
structured entities), When assessing whether it controls a strectured entity. the Group not
only considers apphcable legal of regulaiory requirements, and comractoal agreemens, bt
also other circumstianees where the Group may hiave obligation o absorb any loss of the
structured entity.

The Group reassesses whether 1t controls o siroctored entity if facts and Circumsiances
imdciite thit theee are chianges 1o ong or more of the relevan elements of control,
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v

TAXATION

In accordance with the Netice concerning the Naffenwide Adoprion of Value-added Tax
in lew of Business Tag Pl Tay Coltection Poliey (Caishui [2016] Moo 361 issued by the
Minisiry of Finance of the PRC (ihe “MOF") and the State Administration of Taxation, the
fimancial services provided by the Group within Chingse mainland shall be subject 10 value-
added 1ax instead of business tax from | May 2016, The principal income and other faxes 1o
which the Group is subject are listed below;

Taxes Tax basis Statutory rates

Chinese mainlanc

Corporate income fax Taxuble income 25%
Value-added tax Taxable added value 6%
Business tax Business income b
City construction and maintenance tux Turnover tax paid | =T
Edueation surcharges Turnover tax paid %
Local education surcharges Turnover 1ax paid 2%
Hong Kong

Hong Kong profits tax Assessable profits 16.5%

214
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Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Net interest income

Interest income
Loins and mdvances (o customens
Financial investmenis and financial assets
at fair value through profit oc loss 'Y

Do froam wnd placements with and loans w banks
and oiher Ninancial institutions and ceéntril bimks

Subroial

Interest expense
Due 1o customers
e v and placements from banks and
ather fmaneial institulions
Bosds issued and odher

Subtotal

Net interest income =

Interast income accrived on lmpaired fnancial assets

(included within interest income)

Year ended 3 December

a7 2016
414,645 301956
132,167 114,399

75,754 549,784
G606 Sbb, 139
(208, 704) (199.915)
{62.962) 146.427)
(16471} 113,749
(284,227) {200,001 5
338 IR0 J06.048

|.9G7 2.532

iy Interest income on “Fimsncial investmeets and financial nsscis @ foir valee (hnough profil o o™ is
principally dorved from debt secaritios listed on Chine Damestic Inserhank Bomd Morket and snlisted deb
secunibes in Homg Kong, Macan, Talwan ard otbey coustniss asd egioes

(21 Inclislenl withism “Interes inemme™ aml “Tnteres eapense” an: RMBSITA806 million (2016 RMB362S1E mallive)
and RVE 262857 mmillion (2416 BMEBI, 103 madlion ) for Bnancal assets and financial labiktics that ane nol o

Fari valite thisigh prolin oF biss, fq‘\"ru'hlrrl}

Zi5
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

W

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

Net l'ee and commission income

Bank cird lees

Agency COmmissions

Credit commitment fees

Settlement and clearing foes

Sprewd income Trom foreign exchange business
Consultancy and advisory fees

Custodian and other fiduciary service fees
Other

Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense

Met fee and commission fncome

Met truding goins

Met (losses Veains from foreign exchange amd
forgign exchange products

MNet gains from interest rate products

Net gains from equity products

Net gains from commodity producs

Total ™

i1 Ingluded o “Ne il gins” above o he year ended 3] Devemlser 2017 are gaii il RSB millbom
im pelation bo finoneial asseis oml Anenciol lahilites dedpssted a5 m fsir valee ihrough plul'-l o hoss {2016

gains of RMHESI0 millionh

216
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Year ended 31 December

7 2016
25,798 24054
23,310 4,178
15,004 15426
12,323 [L013

B.0083 T.149
5605 5,701
s 3.397
7.054 1.301
{UIRLE 9E.319
2009 [9.655)
28,601 B G0

Year ended 31 December

7 2016
(2.334) 6.221
|5y 34

I 444 254
378 1.687
(1 B.4946
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless atherwise dated)
v NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMUIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
4 Net gains on financial investments

Year ended 31 December

a7 2016
Nel gains [rom investment securities available for sale 1.637 7.301
Met gains froan debt secarities held 1o maturity T 4.674
Other {1 540
Total 2 A 12524

5 (Mher operaling income

Yeur ended 31 December

k1] bl i I
Insurance premiums ' 22,249 I8.346
Adrcrafi leasing Income £.651 6,976
Revenue from sale of precious metals products 80200 6,737
Gains on disposal of subsidiaries, associates and
joint ventures 4,333 U3
Dividend income | 607 1054
Changes in Falr value of investment properties
(Mot v.22) 7 L1
Giains on disposal of property and equipment,
imangible assers and other assels T2 B
Other '™ 60188 5025
Total 52.589 53,074
217
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
5  (Mher operating income (Continued )

iy Detsls of imumsce prenmom iscome are s follvws:

YVear ended 51 Decomiber
T MG
Life imsumsce conirscis
Gnoss earned premiams .10 20,7x7
Lesn: prosa wriiten premiums ceded o reissmers s, KRy (7. 495)
Net insumnce premium incime 146,554 §3. 232
Nom-lile imsurance coniracis
Ginoss carned premimms K0 3954
Lesa: groma wiriinen premiuens ceded 1o reissuners (1. 125) (L]
Nt insurmnce premiun incisne 5155 14
Tutal 22,049 JEmET]

iy For the year eadled 31 December 2017, “Gains on disposal of subsidiories, sssociales and joind voate™
mainly reprosents the gains om dispesal of Chiye Banking Compemiion Limited ¢Chiys Bank™) and
dispesal of soene subsnlisnes of Bank of Chisa Group Iavestment Bimiled (CROCC Investnest ™), For (he
yoar ended 31 Decoriber M6, il mninly represeiits the pams on disposal of Nanyame Cominercial Bank.
Linsited (“NCBT)

il Forthe yoar eaded 31 December 1017, the poveTEmeT -hl.lll'udr iscaine (rom aperatang sclivities, as pait af
wlher eperling imoms, wis KMB LS millson,

218
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
6 Operating cxpenses

Year ended 31 December

k1] bl 2016
Stafl costs (Note ¥.7) 82061 51.080
General opermting and adnunistrative expenses " 41,235 41.565
Insurance benelits and claims
— Life insurance contracts 18.946 13,222
— MNon-lile insurunee conings 30061 3482
Depreciation and amortisilion 13,667 13175
Cost of sales of precious metals products 7306 6,234
Tuxes and surcharges 4,676 9.810
Other 23 6401
Total = 173,859 | 75,068

iy Incheded in the “Genernl opersing and sdnupsstralive cxpenscs” s principal audsions” emaneralion of
EMB215 malbion fir the venr ended 31 Pecember 2017 (2006: RKMBZ13 mallion}, of which KMBA millon
I e Hlong Komp, Macaw, Tabwan amd olber cosntries and megicns of the Group (2006: RMBS9 million),

(20 Included n the “Operaling eapenses” are operating lease eapenses of RMBTAT2 millson and premises and
wxjuipmenl relaled capenses (maindy comprised of peopedy manapemont anl builifing maistenanes o ponss
and tives) of EMB E2092 mallion (2006 BMBT 262 million and RMEBL LT millios, fespoctivelyh

219
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless atherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

7 Sialf cosis

Salury, bonus and subsidy
Staff welfare
Retiremient benefits
Social insurunce

— Medical

— Pension

— Annuity

— Unemployment

— Injury at work

— Minlermily Insurinee
Houskng funds
Lubour wnion fee and stafT education fee

Renmnbursement for cancellation of lbour contract

Other

Toal

355/534

Year ended 31 December

a7 2016
56,477 55,792
1146 250K
2 I8
3404 3.254
6,657 6,585
2060 2060
212 325
L] 102

215 203
4,602 S.060
1.925 1.918

7 11
3,174 2.B3R
B0 81080
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise sated)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continmed

8 Directors', supervisers’ and senior management’s cmolumenis

Dietails of the directors” and supervisors” emoluments are

For the year ended 31 December 2007

as follows:

Lot i foss
Memuneration tu pernsion Henefits
Firs faidl schiiinies En kil Total
IR MR 000 HALE" DO RATR o MR DY
Ereeitive direeme
CHEN Siging ! A1u L] L] Tk
REN Degi - 407 i} e G
TEAN Gl == F LTI1] w7 L] 4R
GAD Yinguin ™ o 40T s L5 Bl
Nemereeuntve dirroiur
ZHANG Xisnpioag '
LI Juacwi 11
NIAD Lihong 11
WANG Xisme 1 =
ZHAD Jig v - -
WANG Wi 1® =
FHANG ) 1= -
LI Kimegghui =
Imdeprmdent direriomn
Mo WELLINK #0 e
LU Phengle 550 550
LELU™EG Cheuk Yan A A
WANG Changyan 400 Ay
Angels CHAD® 5 w7
Nagprrvisars
WANG: Xiguan '™ 519 ik 2] fi52
WANG X oeyiang ®iA ] IE] 184
LIL Wanming ™ Ty 141 4 L. 145
DENG Zhying Ll - 50
GAD Fhaogaey A 50
NIANG Xi Ly - S0
CHEN Yuhua ) M = E 240
LTd8 AR ] 6T 1B gl
T — — | — ) P ——
121
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise sated)

YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
8 Directors', supervisers' and senior management®s emoluments (Continued )

For the vear ended 31 December 2016

Camiribtings
Meitisineralion o pensies eneliis
Fors paid schemmim in kind Totsl
LRSI IR ] RN 0 LR ] RN RN 0
Ereentlve direerorm
TLAM G ;" Rl 14 (a3 BS7
CHEN Siging ™ " [ 1z &1 LRES
REN D = ni2 T 53 141
GAL Y ingun I ] i [ Tod
ZHU Hexin = I 255 1 3 15
Nosrreeaiive difetors
ZHANG Xisngdoay I -
FHARGO ™ - - - -
LI Ximeghai 1Y
LI Jicsi ™
WANG Yong ™
WAR Wey -
Imiepemdent directors
Mou WELLINE 300 Siwy
LU PRengle 34 Sld
LELMNG Cheuk Yam A - aiMy
WaANG Changyam 130 - 130
CHOW M Yin. Paul M - - - L
Inckson T 27 . : 1%
Nwprrvisors
WANG Xiquan ' 57 5 5 7
WANG Xurguang 1402 128 HE 1778
LIV Wanming ** 1312 122 nry 172
DENG Phiying 5o’ - - - 50
GAD Ehaoyang 38" - - - k1
KIANG Xi S0 - - - 50
CHEN Wuhua 580 - - - | D
LI Jan ™ - (L] (F 4 58 K3
LIV Xisowhong 17" - - - 17
A48 fi,2 M) L] 315 [T
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounrnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Directors’, supervisors’ and senior management”s emoluments (Continued )

i3

[E]]

i5)

iy

For ibe yeans emded 3| December 20T amd 20016, these non-executive dineciors of ihe Baak were oot
remmnericd by the Bank.

For the years ended 31 December 2007 and 24006, these executive directons of ihe Bank ikl not receive ony
Fees.

Employes suporvisons” showve ommpemsation is paid for serving as the soponyisors of the Bank.

The bolal compensation packnges for exveculive directons and supervisors for the year ended 31 December
2007 including discrotionary bomus have ot yet boen finalised im ocoordance with relevand regulations
of ihe PRC awiborities. The amount of the compemsation nol provided for is nol expecied o hove any
sgnificant smpact on the Group’s 2007 fimancial satements. The fimal compensation for the ysar ended
31 Devember 301 T will be disclosed im o separale asnouncemonl when determined.

The compemsalion amoants for these directors and supervisors for ibe vear ended 3 1 Decomber 2006 wene
resiabed based om the finalised amounts as disclosed in ibe Bank’s onsouncement dsted 30 Awgusi 2007,

A portion of the discrctionary bonms paymonis for execurive dirctioms and the chairmas of the boand of
sigpervisons are dofomed for o minimum of 3 years comtingest wpon the fwure pedormancs in scconfamoe
wilh relevant wgulations of the FRC asaborilis.

CHEN Siging bepgam 1o serve as Chaitman of the Boand of Direciors of the Bank as of 29 August 2017,
FHAD Jic began 1o serve as Nos-execitive Director of the Bank as of 4 Augest 2017, X140 Likong began
1o serve as Noa-onocutive Dircctar of the Bank as of 31 Aupest 2007, WANG Xiasova began 1o serve as
MNen-cveciilive oot af ke Bank as of 31 Aagest 2607, Angela CHAD began 1o serve s Independent
Director of 1he Bank as of & Lanuary 2017,

TIAN Guoh coased 10 serve @ Chairman of the Boand of Directors and Exeoutive Doector of b Bank as
of 1% Awgisg 200 7G40 Yieguin coased weserve o Executive Derector of the Bank as of 24 Laniary 2018
WANG Wei ceascd 1o serve as Mon-enecutive [DHnector of ibe Hank as of 19 Jansary 2T LHANG Ch
wxased N serve a8 Non-caecutive Direcwr of the Bank as of 30 June 2017, LIV Xisaghui ceosed 10 sorve as
MNon-onecutive Director af the Bank as of 3 Juse 2017,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

W

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Dircetors', supervisers” and senior management®s emoluments (Continued )

Five highest paid individuals

OF the five individuals with the highest emoluments, mone of them wre directors or

supervisors whose emoluments are disclosed above.

The emoluments payable to the five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2016 respectively are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

7 2016

Basie salaries and allowances 22 X0
Discretionary bonuses 55 81
Contributions 10 pension schemes and other 3 3
1] 104

Emoluments of the individuals were within ihe following bands:

Year ended 31 December

Amounis in RMB n7

1 2,000,000 =1 4, 0040, 0000 1
{4 OB CH L= 1, CHM AR
1t CH 0| =200, 00,
200,000,000 =50, 000,000

= 3 |

The above five highest pald individuals’ emoluments are based on best estimates of
discretionary bonuses, Discretionnry bonuses include postions of payments that are deferred

10 future periods.

During the vears ended 21 December 2017 and 20016, the Growp has not paid any
emoluments 1 the direciors, Supervisers, OF Senion Management as an inducement 10 join of

upon jeining the Group or as compensation for loss of office,

14
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amount in millions of Renminki, anless olberwise stated)
v NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
9 lmpairment losses on assels

Year ended 31 December

a7 2016

Lovans amd advances

— Individually asscssed 40,04 A S0

— Collectively assessed 43,941 56.287
Subtodal 84,025 86,795
Findmeial invesiments

= available for sale 326 946

— lweld B nmadurity - {20

— loans and receivahles 2910 T8
Subtoal 3236 144
Other SO0 633
Toeal ™ 58,1061 39.072

il Dolails of pew allowanees ard revensal of ompairmen losacs on foans anil mldvances amd finsncinl
Investimenls afe disclosad i Notes VI8 and V.24, respeatively

223
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)
YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
10 Income tax expense

Year ended 31 December

7 20146
Current ineome s
— Chinese mainland income tax F7.40 AB.0u7
— Hong Kong profits s 5307 4446
— Muogaw. Taiwan wnd other countries and
TeLions s alion 58 4,275
Adjustments i respect of current income fax
of prior years {3.505) (0.5%0)
Subtodal 44,860 45,2218
Deferred inomme tax { Noe V. 35) (6,5943) (B80T )
Total 3ro7 g6l

The principal tax rages applicable wo the Group are set out in Nowe [V,

Prorvision for Chinese mainland income tax includes income tax based on the statuiory tax
rate of 25% of ihe wmxable income of the Bank and each of i subsidianes established in
the Chinese mainland, and supplementary PRC 1ax o0 overseas opermions as determined in
aceondance with the relevant PRC income tax rules and regulations (Note 11171

Taxatioa on profits of Hong Kong, Macau, Tadwan and other countries and regions has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profits in accordance with local tax regulations an the
rides of taxation previiling in the countries or régions in which the Group operates.

25
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise siatad )

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
10 Income tax expense (Continwed )

The tax rate on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the hasic Chinese muinfand tax rate of the Bank as follows:

Year ended 31 December

a7 2016
Prodit before income tax 222,903 222,412
Tax caleuloted at the applicable statubory 1ax rake 55,726 55,603
Effect of different tax roles on Hong Kong, Macao.

Tavwan and other countries and regions (4,1084) (564100
Supplementary PRC tax o Overseas incoie 1,055 3.689
Incomse mo subject to tax (20,994 {20154y
Items ot dedwctible for @a purposes = 9316 YLy
Other (3,103) (1. 428)
Income iax expense 37.917 18361

i1y Income not subgect o tox mainly comprses of interest income fron PREC Teeasury bonds and local
povermment bomlbs, amd the lax-free income recognised by Vhe ovescas onlilios in accordance with the lecal
tax law,

b Mesm-dedscnible ienis prvmaraly indinde losses reailting om wole-d1 off coram nne-perfonang Tnans, andd
inarketing and emcilalnisenl chpefscs i chotss of Ihe relevanl dedoclible thidabold dnder the relevant PROC
lax repsilalbirs,

a7
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)
YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
11 Earnings per share (hasic and diluted)

Basic eamings per shore was compuoted by dividing the profit stinbutable o the ordinary
shurcholders of the Bank by the weighted averuge number of ordinary shares in issue during
the reponting periodd,

Dilmted earmings per share was computed by dividing the adjusted profin atributable 1w the
ordinary shurcholders of the Bank based on assuming conversion of all poentinlly dilative
shires Tor the reporting period by the sdjusted weighted average number of ordinary shares
inissue. There was no difference between basic and diluted eomings per share as there werne
no potentially dilutive shares omstnding for the vear ended 31 December 2007,

Year ended 31 December

7 2016
Prodit aitribulable io equity holders of the Bank 172,407 164,578
Less: dividends on preference shares declared 16.754) (6. 718}
Prodil attributable (o ordinary shareholders of the Bank 165,653 157.860
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
(i million shires)
204,365 294,576
Basic and diluted carmings per share (in RMB) (1, 5t 0. 54

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shares)

Year ended 31 December

m7 2016
Issugd ordinary shares as a1 | Janoary 204 188 o 3RK
Less: weighted average number of treasury shares 123) {12
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue 204,165 20,376
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise staled)

v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

12 irher comprehensive income

Accrmual amaunt of other comprehensive income:

liems that will net be reclassified to profit or loss
Actoarial (lossesegmins on deflined benefit plans
Other

Subtodal

Items that may be reclussilied subsequently to
prafit or loss

Fair vilue losses on available for sale
fimincial assets

Less: related income tax impact

Amoant transferred o the income stilement
Less: related income tax impact

Shire of other comprehensive ineome of associates and
jodnt veamres accounted for using the equity method
Less: reélated inoome tax impact

Exchange differences on iranslation of fonign operitions
Less: et amount transferred 1o the income statement
fromm other comprehensive income

Oiher
Subtoial

Total

19
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Year ended 31 December

w7 2016
(5% 25

7 18

(52 an
(24.911) (12,9200
5,438 1.RX3
1,39%) (6, 786)
219 i.755
120.641) {15.128)
Bty (133
{125) 2
521 (131
(1e013) | 6,549
(213) (1. 409)
(16,226) | 5480
324 I RO
{36,022) 2019
]

36,074)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

W

12

13

KNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Other comprehensive income {Continued )

Other comprehensive income atiributeble w0 equity holders of the Bank in the consolidued
statement of financiol position:

Fair value Eschange
gains on  differences on
available for translation
sabe Minancial of Farcign

assels operations hher Tatal

As ai | Jamuary 2016 16,530 (20,048} m (2345
Changes in wmount

far 1he previous yeir [ 14850} 11,825 1516 {1,504)

As at | Farmary 2017 Ll (8,323 e [ 1854)

Changes in amount for the vear [ 20.941) (10.461) 6E3 (3.719)

As a3 December 2007 (13.4811) [ 11,684 1522 {15573

Cosh and due from banks and ether lnancial institutions

As ot 31 December

bl ) 2016
Cash 75406 T7.54%
Due from banks in Chinese malinland 423,479 521,567
Due from odber lnancial instiiutions
In Chinese mainland 6,738 6,574
Due from banks in Hong Kong, Macaw, Taiwan and
other counirles and regions 54,157 54.2010
Due from other Nnancial institwions in Hong Kong,
Macuu, Taiwan and ather countries and regions 53 87
Total So6,403 659,982
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

14  Balances with ceniral banks

As al 31 December

w7 2016
Mandatory reserves 1,740,871 1.723.495
Surplus reserves 124,331 BEAT
Other ! 362412 4200710
Total 2217614 2.271.640

[13]

The Growp places mandalory reserve funds with the People’s Bank of Chisa [the “FBOCT) and ihe
wenirl hanks of Hong Kong. Macai, Tatwan and olber countries and reglons where it hae sperations
An al 3] December 2007, mandotory eoserve [unds ploced with the PROC were calculatod at §6.3%
(3 Decomber 3006 7066 ) amd 5.0% (3§ Decomber 306 5096) of gualificd BMB deposits aml
foreign ewmency deposits from castomen of branches in Chinese mainland of the Bank respectively, The
maadalory reservie Nmids placed with the central hank ol domestie absidianes of the Grup (s deemsinead
by il PHAM. The amsoust of mamlalory neserve Dimds placad with the central hanks of other punsdictions s
alerrming by local megalitions,

Thix prinanly represceied the surplus reserve fumids placed with the PBOC by branches in Chiswe
mainkand and other laml

This maanly represenicd halamees other than maslaliory reserve and surplus reserves placed with the PROC
and ihe coniral hanks in Hong Kong. Macan, Tawan and other counties and regiom,

131
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

15  Placements with and loans to banks and other financial institutions

As al 31 December

7 2016
Placements witly i oans 1o
Banks in Chinese mainland 133,136 206,246
Oiher financial institwtons in Chinese mainland 355,300 285122
Banks in Hong Kong. Macau, Taiwan and
other coustries and regions 74,065 100281
Chher Tinancial imstintons in Hong Kong,

Macau, Taiwan and other couniries and regions 13,082 2.589
Subroal ' 575,573 50,248
Adlowance for impairment losses (1741 {20W1p
Tual 575,399 594,048
Impaired placements 157 158

Pereentage of impaired placements 1o il placements
with and loans 1o banks and other lnascial instiutions (1,03 5% 0,03 %

i1} “Plocemests wilh o hisans 1o banks and other Tinamial st inchnle balanccs afsing Trsm feverss
repo agrecriwsts amd collatcialisal finansing agrecismts. These are prosemted by collateral iy pe as follows.

As i A1 December

17 26

Dl secuiritics
— (Arrminems e 404853
— Palicy hanks 0220 LR
— Fanancial instamions 23,42 9408
— Corpmale 025 ENLH
Tistal LLEST | §OL 1Y

132
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless atherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Financial assets ol fair value throwgh profit or loss

As at 31 December

a7 2016
Trading financial assets
Diebt securities
Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Government 3604 3,300
= Pubdlic sectors and guasi-govenmenis 229 449
— Policy banks 12,124 4,525
— Financial instimtions 48,503 31,973
— Corporine 39649 4044
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
ather countries and regions
— Governments 2224 16,371
— Public sectors and quasi-governments Q46 587
= Flmncial institutions 3336 4,580
— Corporate 3.5 2921
134,104 G555
Equity securitses 4,870 5,567
Fund investments and ather 4,115 1,503
Sulbital 143,094 15,625

233
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless atherwise dated)

16

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Financial assets ot Tair value throwgh profit or loss (Continued)

As at 31 December

Financial assets designated as st fair value

thromgh profit ar loss
Debe securities
Issvers in Chinese mainfand
o CROVETTHRRD
— Policy banks
— Financial instimtions
— Corporine

Issuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and

ather countries and regions
— Governments

— Financial institutions
= Corporute

Lovags '
Equity securitses
Fund investments

Sulbtistal
Total =
Analysed as follows:
Listed in Hong Kong
Listed owtside Hong Kong

Unlisted

Total

a7 2016
219 M
B4 136

2314 1815

6,385 4.213
231 5311
16,463 20,952
5774 4,550
34,2590 37617

5,493 6,022

3.159 1080

7.573 2840

50,517 48,465
193,611 134050
27 306 25,260
117,608 04,555
48,697 3.275
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise siatad )

W

17

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (Continued)

i1y There was so significant change during the yeans emdod 31 Deocmber 007 and 2006 and cemulaiively, in
ke fair valuo of ihe Ioans that wes anrbutable (0 champes in the crodit sk of 1be loans

12y Asa 3] December 2007, ibe Group held bonds issued by ihe MOF asd bills issuod by the PBOKC included

in “Financial misets s foir valoe thesagh profit oc less™. The corrving salue ond the related coupon mile
range an ssch bonds and bills are as follows:

As mt 3 Decomber

7 2006
Carrying value 1745 Inid
Cuupon rElc mage 00 = 975 (kO = 6T G

3y Asal 3 Decomber 2007, included im the Groap™s “Financial asecls ol fer value through profi or loss™ were
corificaics of deposit beld of RMIHLT9E million (31 December 2006: RMD2ETIT millsonk

(4 Dbt securities traded on the Ching Domestic Imterbank Bond Maiket are incladed in “Listed outside Hong
Kimg™,

Derivative financial instroments and hedge seconnting

The Group enters into foreign currency exchange rate, interest e, equity, credit or precious
metals and other comtmodity relmed denvatve fnancial instroments for trading, hedging,
asset and liability management and on behall of customers.

The contractuilfnotional amosms and fair values of derivative instruments held by (he
Group are set oul in the following tables. The contractual/notional amounts of fsancial
instrmments provide a basis (or comparison with the Gair values of instroments recognised on
ihe stniement of finencial position bt do not necessarly indicate the amoums of fuure cash
flows involved or the current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, dio ot indicate the
Group's exposure 10 eredit or market risks. The derivative imstraments become favourable
(mssetsy o wofavourable (Habilines) as a resull of Muctuistions in markel interest nies,
forelgn currency exchange rates, credii spreads, or equitv/commodity prices relative to thelr
terms. The aggregate fir values of derivative financial assets and labilities can Fluctoate
significantly from time 1o me.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, anless otherwise stated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

17 Derivative financial instruments and hodge accounting ( Continued )

7.0 Derivative financial instrumenis

A ml 3 December 2007 As w1 ¥ December 2006
Cantredual/ Cantraciusl!
nstonal Fair valus mutianal Fuir valee
ameant Aty Liahilities amoun| Maets  Lishilitie
Ewchange mls demvatives
Carmescy (orwank end swaps; ol
Enms-CaTecy mlerrad rale vwags 671 ESR LT (3, L 536 %3 |08 T 3,719
Camescy afsion 428 42K iers ] a8 1N (HETH)
Curmescy (i 1M 4 {2y il | ip
Sebrial H.905 650 HL260 ATS Seea N . 456)
Inlereil rafte derivatives
[nleredd raie vwam 2,303,543 32 (R301)  LT79Te0 Hunlh (HER)
Imetest fale aptimas (L n (L1] 910 11} (ro]]
Interesd raie betives 15,148 i ilh 1uu i 18y
Sobioial LEMLIN HLa0E LR L1 HLB3T |EARR)
Eyily der-valives 19,2 e 145 13,168 m (1)
Commodity dervalares aad sibor 139 L L] 3381y ELER] LR (A0
Toslal 10,112,431 PN TR TAT A 130840 {167, 1K
AR ————— E—— EEEE——1 | —— A————— ———

(1 These eichange rabe derivatives primanily lscluds forchgn sachange tmasacibons with customers) fordgn
exchange tmmaspciions o manage forcign cereacy cachange Asks sising from customers: and Torign
curreney enchonge tramsaciisre enbened dnbo as part ol the el aml Liokiliy moassgement ond Tunding

Uil e
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amount in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

17 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting { Continued)

17.2 Hedge accounting

Included in the derivative financial instruments above are those designated as hedging

instruments by the Group as follows:

Dhervealivies desiprabel as hodgirg
i rarmerits in fair valie hodges

Crms-curmeacy insleres] rale vwam

Inizres! il swan

Sl '

Derivalivies dokpralinl as bodgieg
indrigmeérits in cnd Pow hedges

Crres -cratteac ' imleres] fale vwafs

Inktesd rale swam

Subotd

Tosdal

372/534

As w1 M Devember 2007 Azl 3| Devember 2016
Camlrarinal Camirerinal!

palianal Fair valus Samal Fair value
amenl Ay Lialsilities amsani LT Lishilities
1718 (1.369)
120400 1955 1554 1642 150 (1224
120,40 103 ) 131,360 158 IZ393)
L 43 [£:] 1T L] (1)

5m 1] ] 112
143 15 44 5T EL] i
137,48 L0 L] 15707 LivHl (24T
— e — o o ——
237
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

17 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting {Continued )

17.2 Hedge accounting { Continned )

inh

(P4

(E1}

Fir valee hedges

The Group wies cross-currency inberes] mile swaps and interes! mie swaps o hedype apuinsd chunges in fair
walue of bonds dssucd. debt socurities available for sale and loans and bormowings arising from changes im
fowrcign currency exchange mics and inlerest mies.

Cains or kwses on fair valee hedpes are & folkows:

Ll 26
Mel goimslises) on
= hedging instrumenis L 1651
== hedged ilcms L] LT
Incffcciiveness recognised in net inndisg gains il 534

Canle Mivw hodges

The Ciroup uscs crims-cumency inleres! rale swaps and iplorest Fale swaps b hedpe againd cuposire 1o
wash Now vanshiy primianly fromm fonogm oachange rabe fisk and interes raie mak of placemgnt and loans
and howrswings

Fair 1he year emled ] Devember 2007, & net hims From cash Mow 1m|p|.-'- ol MBS inallion was s ismed
in “Chher comprehensive imomes™ (20060 aet gain of RMBRG millionl, and there was mo ineffestivencss for
e years ended 11 Decerber 2007 and T4,

There were ae imnasaions Tor which cosh flow hﬁlp- aceomniing bl B be cessedl Im ihe years cmbad
31 December 2007 and 2016 &5 0 result of b highly probable cash Mows so longer belag expected o ocoer,

Met imvestmen hedges

The Giroup™s consolidpied sisemenl of fnancnl position (5 affected by exchange differences helween
ibe Tumctlonal currencles of respective iodding compankes and Tencibonal cumencies of thelr branches
and subsidanes, The Group hedges such exchange caposores only in limted cloemstances, Hedgng s
undemaken wing deposits taken in the same currencies as the functives] curmencies of relaed branches and
sihdilianies whish are sceounted for os hedges of cenain net dnvestments m foregn aperations

Fair the year eaded 31 December 2007, 5 net gain from the hedging lnstrument ol RMDESD million was
recogniied |m “Oiker nllhlll.‘:h:hal\nt imcome” on el levestiscnl bedges (2006: et lims of RMEIZST
i lion ), sl ibere wis o ineflectiveness in the years ended 31 December 2017 anil 2004

38
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

18  Loans and advances io customers

1851 Analysis af foans and advinces fo customers

Corporate loans and advances
— Loans und advances
— Discounted bills

Subtoial

Persomil loins
— Morngages
— Credit eards
— Other

Subtodal

Total loams and adviances

Less: allowance for impairment losses
— lndividually assessed
= Collectively assessed

Total allowance for impairment losses

Loans aml advances 10 customers. net

As ol 31 December

7 2016
6,792,502 6,270,728
180,199 296,241
6,972,701 £, 508,969
3061 ,553 235960
3410 02302
458,007 466,131
3,923,857 J404,393
100,806, 553 9,973,362
179316 {00938
(172,938) (16T7.623)
(252.254) (237.716)

101,644, K

9,735,646

18.2 Analysis of loans and advances o customers by geographical anca, industry. collameral type
and analysis of overdue loans and advances to customers by collateral type Is presemed in

Ne VI35,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, unless otherwise slated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
18 Loans and sdvances io customers {Continued)

183 Analvsis of loans and odvances to cnstomers by collective and individual alfowarce
assessments (Confinmed)

iy Loans amid sdvanoes for which allowance is collectively assessed comsist of loams and sdvancos which have
nod boen specifically sdentified as impairoil.

{2y Idcetificd impoired loens and sdvamces are [oans for which ohjoctive ovidenee of impainmen) cxists und
which have been identified as bearing an impuirment loss and sssesued enber

. individmally {inchuling mainly significant corpocale loans and sdvanoes over a cerain amount which
arc impaued); o

. collectively i portfolios of iedividoslly inagmificamt bomisgenoss loans which share simidar crodid Ak
charscieristics, including insgnificant corpomte hoans and advances and persanal loans which anc
impairedp

241
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unkess otberwise daled)

Y NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

18  Loans and advances to customers { Continued )

184 Reconciliarion of allewance for impairment fosses on loam and advances to cusiomers by

imdividual and collective assessmenis

Al | fonsary
Imgpaarmend lovses for the year
Beveral
Witz ol sl tramafer ol
Tramafer

— Recivery ol hoads e

slvances wiitem off

- Unwied of dscount o allowance

— Exchange differesces
Acguinition of subwidiarie

Asal 31 Decemiber

Year ended 31 December
017 08
Inividually  Collectively Individuslly  Collectively
ussesail sl mase el wunesaned
allwance  allowance Todal allowance  allawance Toal
o3 167623 nrTIs ]| 1395 00 665
5036 ThId | 16,683 & 555 BhA4T 127 436
(1385 {3237 [42 688) (180K {50460 {41y
(11917} ATALL} [T 34 (2LA10) (2B S5 32470y
1% 1L 144 1,10 T R b
11184 (11 K] 11268 (1214 [RE ]
{124) 1AM} (1508 S 1309 |
LAE] L1 -
T | | TLEI pi ] TaIH 167623 131,714
N N N N 1

18.5 Reconcilintion of allewance for impairnrent losses on leans and advances fo cusiomers by

crstomer (ype

At | Jamuary
Impadrment losses for ghe year
Reversal
Wiz -oll sad iransfer oui
Transter in

— Rexovery of loams and

advances writien off

— Usmirul of diseonst on allowance

— Enchamge diflen: noes
Acguisition of subsidiaries

Anm 3 December

Your amded 31 Devembar

b1l 1) Mk
Corporate  Prersomal Total  Corporate  Persosal Totul
183828 51588 i LAl 140,380 40,285 000, 65
117568 9118 126,643 .51 21,500 1745
1424 [RLT 142,65K) (40550 [ed] (R
R AT i 1,95 [l %] E ] [WETEYY {52475
1435 1T 1544 1,279 I 1,143
L] (R ]] 1080 (2027 1453} (2,4804
(0. 350) [13%) 1,518 1,773 W 1400
L1 1 A8 = -
poiidnr it 40545 pap oLl |®5EIE 11, ERE 7,708
242
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise staled)

v

1%

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

Financial investmenis

Investment securitics available for sale
Debe securitics
Issuers in Chinese maintand
— Cryvernmwent
— Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Palicy banks
— Fimamcial instiions
— Carporate
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and regions
— Crwernments
— Public seciors and guasi-governmenis
— Financial institutions
— Corporate

Equity securities

Fund investments and other

Total investmient securitles available [or sale™

Debi securities held to maturity

Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Government
— Pubilic sectors and guasi-governments
— Policy banks
— Fimanchil institations
— Corporate

Issuers i Hong Kong, Macas, Talwan and
other countrigs and regions
— Governments
= Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Fimanciil instimtions
— Corporate

Allowance for impairment losses

Total debt securities held w mutarity =

378/534

As at 31 December

2017 2006
500,088 505,517
27457 21919
IR0 152188
182,759 174.59%
112,068 133,362
M8 985 272531
43914 33682
145,003 160,399
RS ®1.347
1,769,758 1.535.9603
38,604 33930
48,770 093l

| 857,222 1,604,830
| o0, 204 1,336,600
36,330 30,047
226,293 231 425
SR.033 51696
25,226 42111
43,034 47728
401, 7ot 41,878
26,517 31,185
24,500 1408
2089903 1343087
(34 44)

2 059,864 1,843,043
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millinns of Renminbki, unless otherwise staied)

W

19

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Financial investments { Continucd §

Financial investments classilicd as
loans and receivables
Debt secarities
lssvers in Chinese mainland
= Government
— Puolicy banks
— Financial institions
— Corporite
China Orient ™
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and reglons
— GOvern ments
— Public sectors and quasi-governments
= Finamcial instintions
— Corporte

Investment rusts, asset management plans and other

Allwance for impairment losses

Total financial investments classified
as loans and receivables

Total fnancisl investments ™ ™

379/534

As af 31 December

o7 2006
199,521 158.958
| 5000 1,504
31218 32,579
5,538 6.548
158,806 160,000
LRk 347
6,624 13.995
2 135
1313 1.394
405,174 315456
14,234 22938
5,383) (2473)
414,025 395921
4360011 3,848,794
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless atherwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

19 Financial investmenis (Continued )

As at 31 December

a7 2016

Analysed as follows:
Invesiment securities available lor sale
Debt securities

— Lasted in Hong Kong 119,454 5l.136

— Lasted autside Hong Kong 1,267 426 1,070,542

— Unlisted IR2ETH 384,285
Equity, fund amd other

— Lasted 1 Hong Kong 6,912 7102

— Listed outside Hong Kong 6% I.188

— Unlisted 79,583 65.577
Debt seemrities held ta maturity

— Liasted in Hong Kong 3414 36.9%0)

— Listed outside Hong Kong 1,963,025 1.701.213

= Unlisted 94,525 104540
Financial investmenis classified as

loans and receivahbles

— Unlisted 414.025 395921
Total 4.360.111 38548754
Listed in Hong Kong 157,780 125228
Listed outside Hong Kong 3232320 2772943
Unlisted a71.001 050,623
Tonal 4,361,111 3,848,704

245

380/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounrnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Vo OKNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

19 Financial investmenis (Continued)

As al 3 December

7 2016
Carrying Market  Carrying Market
value value valoe value
Debe secorities held o maturity
— Listed in Hong Kong 3414 3l 608 36,590 37190
— Lasted outside Hong Kong 1.063.925 1.014.505 17001213 17101302

(E1]

(E1]

h13

The Group's accumalaled inpairment change on the above available Tor sale dobt secuntios, aquily
imarmaments and other ssoat 31 Decomber 2007 amonnted o RMEBLO2Y mwillion and BMES A3 million,
rospectively (31 Deoomber 2016 RMBE1 295 million and KMBS, 808 million, nespoctivelyi.

In 20017, ibe Group reclussificd cerain debt socurities with o iofal camying value of RMBS09T milliom
Froun “lnvestment wcurities avslable for wle” o “lnvestiment decuoniiies held e ambnrisg™ (2006
FMBLA3S millien), The Group had the intentm and shility 1o bold these reclassifiod debd securities unal
makiirity o the date of reclissification. In 2007, the Group reclassified contaln debt socuritics with amonisad
cost of RMBI64 milliva from “lovesmnl secwrilion beld to maturily™ b0 “lnvestment secimises availoble
for sale” die te manaperent’s change ol investment inMenticn (2004; RMBA. 243 million),

On 18 Auguss 1998, 0 Special Perpose Treasary Bond wes issued by the MOF with o par value af
RMBA2500 million matenng an |8 Augast 2008, This bomd was oniginally issucd with an snmuel coupon
rata of T206% amd He coiapon rale was reelnsctured 10 2235 per annem from | December 2004,

The Bk sinderwiites conain Treasury bonds issued by the MOF and usdenakes the fale of o disgributor of
ikese Treasury bonds theough s branch network catming commibssion insome on bands sold, The tavestons
of hese bunds have a nght 1o redeem the bonds @l any time prioe io malan iy and the Bank fs commited
1o pealeem these Treasury honds, The halance af ihese honds belil by ihe Bank a5 0t 31 December 30T
amourged o RMB, 140 millon (31 December 20060 RMB LS mallion),

The HBank transferred certam non-perfomming aseets b6 Ching Orgst Assel Managemenl Composalion
I"Chiea Chrsent™) i 1WEFand 2000, Or | July 2000, Chéna Ol faved o ten-year bond (" Orieen Boed™)
with a par valee of RMBEIGALD00 millios snd inieres raie of L25% 1o ihe Haak as conssderation. Duning
e vear endad 31 December 200000 the maturity of this bond wiis easended 1w 30 June 2020 with the aber
terms unchanged, The MOF shall continse 1o provide lunding suppen for the principal and Inlerest of ihe
Orieal Bemd held by ihe Bank pursuant o Caijim [204] Noo 87 Norker of the MOF Begarding Relrvant
dies Nelafug fo the Principnl ead Imierent of Debe Secnriiien of Fanomeinl Avied Mamapememd Comysmsies
Held by Rant of iy and Cldra Construction Boek, As at 31 December 2007, the Hank recelved early
repayments amounting we RMEB 194 nsllion secwmslaed,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

19 Financial investmenis ( Continued)

20

i)

iTh

An al 31 December 2007, tbe Oroup beld bonads issucd by ibe MOF and bills issucd by the PEOC included
im finencinl isvestments. The camrying valee and the relslcd conpon nite mnge on sech bonds ond bills oee as

Follows
As al 31 December
a1y 2006
Carryimg value R TSI SO EIT
Caupon rale mape DANS-5.4 1% kMR -541%

Included in the Cirowp®s financeal  investments  were certificates of  depasit held  amoonting (o
EMB 16962 mllion = al 3] December 20T 31 December 2006 BMBYE, 132 mallion).

Investment in associates and joint ventures
Year ended 31 December

7 2016
Asat | Janvary 14,055 11,842
Additions 3079 ixn
Disposals (692 (554
Share of results, net of ax 162 =97
Dividends received (396) {612k
Exchange differences and other 32) 3N
As at 31 Degembser 17, 180} 14059

47
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

20 Invesiment in associates and joint ventures (Continoed)

Investment in associates and joint ventures of the Group comprise of ordinory shares of
unlisied companies, The carrying amount by principal investees was as follows. Further

details are disclosed in Note V4314,

As at 31 December

BOC Tnternational (Clina) Co., Lud

BOC & Crmda (Wuho Investment Limited Partnership

CGN Phase | Private Equity Fund Company Limited

Graceful Field Worldwide Limited

FLhongxinboda (Wahu b Investment Limited Partnership

Hong Koag Bora Holdings Limited

Whkiand Invesiments 11 Limdied

Guangdong Small and Medivm Emerprises Equity
Investnent Fund Company Limited

Zhepiang Zheshing Investment Fand Limited Pannesship

Other

Total

As a3 December 2017, the ability of associates and joint venlures o transler funds w e

Group s not restricied.

383/534

7

4,318
24970
[ 345
1311
1285

B27

T3

735
537
340

17,1850k

2016

3983
2144
1.186
14089

St

159
488
200

14,0154
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, anless otherwise slaled)

Vv

21

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Property and equipment

sl

Asat | Jasuary

Additions

Transfer from i esiment properines
{Nole V1)

Construction in progeess transfer infioot)

Deductions

Exckange differences

As i 31 December

Accumulated depreclathon

Asat | ]ll‘-l.l..ll'}

Additions

Deductions

Transter o imvestment properiics
Mol V.12)

Exchange differenies

As it 3 December

Allwwence Tor lmpairment losses
A | Jamary

Additions

Deduction

Exchang: differenies

As o 51 December

Met hook value
Asat | Jusnary

As at 31 Diecember

Year ended 31 December 2617

Eiyripment
and imoler  Ceistruction

Buildings veliches i progres Abrerall Tatal
1N LT Mo |l 376 Ta0.080
365 B2 120 20419 35,9485
7 - - - In
1850 434 (14412 .484 -
1.1 4] [ENEL]] 1 308) [LEAIH {13730
{1.158) [RILLT (LT {4.177) 17.321)
[JEXE] TLI¥H nsn LKA RN
130713 {53.889) - {8.338) {B.INBY
{3.630) B ATY) - (455N | 15.0659)
3t LAl - 1341 Ae|

i5 - - - 45

261 164 - m 1.2
{4,732 156,653) - (10954) (10L3649)
(768} - (2213 i) 1 LImS)
131} - - (13K 11611

] - 4 [ 4]

| - - 4 i

(789 - 2im 1U3) [LRLL
TH.754 15,732 5.9 74442 154407
T3.3u2 15413 s S H5.n 14

249
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, anless otherwise slaled)
¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
21 Property and equipment (Continued )

Year ended 31 December 2006

Eiyripment

and inoler  Cemstruction

Buildings veliches i progres Abrerall Tatal

sl
At | Jasary 12447 0 188 oo TL.Am ok
Additions a4 5152 R RS 18470 KT
Transfer from i esiment properines

{Nole V1) 1445 - - - 1A%
Construction in progeess transfer infioot) 2% ¥ {0L184) 26t -
Deductions [ EETT 12500 135 WET ] (17424
Exchange differences [REED) L] 1028 4ATH 1.3
As i 31 December 1nan LR o, | th LA T )
Accumulated depreclathon
Al | Jamnary 1218.658) [40.468) - (1.55%5) (B5.A81)
Additions {3504 ABATE] - 12.518) | D2LA0E)
Deductions 4n m - FALT) T F]
Transter o imvestment properiics

Mol V.12) 174 - - - 1
Exchange differenies 1245) {36 - (h24) {1.185]
As a1 3] December (37710 {33.H69) - {B.358) IR
Allwwence Tor lmpairment losses
A | Jamary (AR - 12211 141 11428
Additions - - - 132) (321
Deduction = = - 4 A
Excharg: differenies - - - i1 (M
As o 51 December (768} - 22 i) [LRL
Net hook value
Asa ] Jaswary T3.21 16420 AT 63,311 152031
As at 31 Diecember T4, 154 15,732 5.0 74,442 1594417

250
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

W

2

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Property and equipment { Continued )

Asoat 31 December 2007, the net book amount of aircraft owned by BOC Aviation Limited,
a subsidinry of the Group, acquired under finance leise amangements was RMB6OE million
(3] December 2006; RMBGT3 million).

As al 31 December 2007, the net book amount of aircraft leased out by BOC Aviation
Limited, o subsidiory of the Group, under operating leases wos RMBHU. 3 million
(3] December 200 6: RMBT74.140 million),

Asar 31 December 2007, the net book amoun of wireeall owned by BOC Aviation Limted,
a subsidiary of the Group, that has been pledged for loan fucilitics was RMB25.930 million
{31 December 2006: RMB3 1904 million) (Noe V. 315,

According 1o the relevant the PRC laws and regulations, after conversion inlo a joint stock
limited liability company, the Bank s reguired 10 ne-register its propeny and equipment
under the name of Bank of Ching Limiled. As ar 31 December 2007, the process of
re-registration has mot been comipleted. However, this registration process does nol affect the
rights of Bank of China Limited 10 these assets,

The carrying value of buildings is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
Tisllomys:

As al 31 December

7 014
Held in Hong Kong
on long-term lease fover 50 years) 3,039 3030
on medivm-aerm lense (10-50 years) T.301 70914
ot shor=term lease (dess tian 10 years) - 13
Subtoial 10,340 10,957
Held outside Hong Kong
on long-term lease fover 50 vears) 4,199 4,323
on medivm-tgrm lease (10=-50 years) 58407 30,365
on shon-term lease (fess than 10 years) 3446 4,139
Subtoial 64,032 67827
Taotal 78,302 T8, 784

il
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
12 Invesiment propertics

Year ended 31 December

a7 2016
As a1 January 21,659 23,281
Additions 1,051 24932
Transfer to propeny and equipment. net {Note V.21 {2223 {1664
Dieductions (9700 (5.292)
Fair value changes {Note ¥ .5) 771 Wk
Exchange differcnces {1,263) 1,273
As al 31 December 210026 21.6549

The Group's investment progertics are located in active real estate markets, and extermal
appraisers make reasonable estimation of fadr value using marketr prices of the same or
stimblir propenies and other related nformatod oo the real estate markel

Investment properties are mainly held by Bank of Ching Hong Kong ( Holdings) Limited
(“BOCHK (Holdings)”) and BOCG Investment. subsidiaries of the Group, The carrying
villue of investment properies held by BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCG Investment as at
31 December 2007 amounted 10 RMBI 2,839 million and RMBEG, 104 million, respectively
(3] December 2006: RME 12,597 million and RMBo.EE3 million). The valuaton of these
investnent properties as al 31 December 2007 were principally performed by Knight Frank
Peny Limited based on open market price and other refaed fnformatiod,

a5l
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amount in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise dated)

v

2

23

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Investment properties { Continued)

The carrying vilue of investment propertics is analysed based on the remaining terms of the

leases as follows:

Held in Hong Kong
o long-term lease (over 50 years)
on medidm-tesm lease {0-500 years)

Subtoial

Hekd ouiside Hong Kong
on loag-term lease (over S0 years)
on medinmeterm lease (10-50 years)
o short-term lease (less un 1 years)

Subtoial

Total

(Mher assets

Interest receivaide "

Accounts recgivable and prepayments
Intangible asses '

Land use righis ™

Long-term deferred expense
Repossessed assets ™

Goodwill ™!

Uther

Total

As ot 21 December

7 2016
2,994 374
G658 9,514

12,682 13,288
3022 3.337
3,690 1965

732 1009

8,144 B.3T

21.026 21.650
As at 31 December

7 016

06,919 TO.R 36

86,243 BlA89

11605 0.803
T.230 T.6749
3105 3,235
2675 2,175
2481 2473
T.3132 5,615

217 590 IR9.975

53
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
23 (rther assets (Continued )

ilp  Inberest eceivablde

Asat 3 December

T in
Fimamcial investments and fimancial ssets &t fair valee shoough
profil or loss 57500 47,121
Loams mmil sedvances 0 cosdome s 2035 15531
Diue from and placements with and |nans in banks,
wibver fimsncial inskituiloes omil cemral basls 175 T, 154
Tutal S6.010 TR

The mevemenis al imlerest reccivable ane as follivas:

Year ended 31 Decomber

017 206
Asal | January THEN TI3H
Accried daring the year ] 5 s 561,670
Reccived duming tho yeur (598 &R} (550, 1ER)
As ol 31 Decomber 6.9 19 10816

120 Aceosnis reecivable aml prepayments

As ol 31 Decembser

T Ll L]

Accismiils foceivable ainl jirepaymcts 91080 HIHSh
Impatrment allowance (4,537} 14.377)
Net valug Bh, 243 1439
— ——

Accimnis recdvabde and prepayments mainly isclude iems in the process of cleamng and seillemem, The
analysis ol the agieg ol socoumls peoeivable amd prepayments is as [ollows:

s ot 3 December
7 e

RisipaiFininl Il rement

Balanee allwance Halance allawanee

Within | vear 1,458 {587 T1. 782 AT
From | year i § years A6kl T oy [RX] el
Crier ¥ vears 1,09 1XERT) 5 056 K AT
Tl AN (4 B5TH RS RS 14, 1975
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, anless otherwise slaled)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p

23 (rher assets (Continued )

3}

1)

Intanpible ausets

Vear ended 51 Deconber

17 006
Casi
As ol | Janury 13,561 11,629
Additions 6158 91
Deductions i 1l (LiTy
i:.'l.ﬂmugu dilferences (e ) i
An ot 11 December 1995 13, Bx)
Accmmulwled mmoriisation
As ot | Janmry s, SR £5, BT
Additions {1 44 L M U]
Deductions 55 35
Exchanpe dilferences 5l kb
Ax al 3 December i, A L, R
Met hook value
Asal | Janmary GB63 5750
As al 3 December | | el £, Bh

Land we nighs

The carryiag valse of lind vee rights is analyeed bosed cn the remainiag temms of ihe leeses s follaws:

As ol 31 Decomber

T R
Held vutside Hong Komg
o long-levm lease {over S years) 112 (2]
on medivm-tenm lease | 10-54 year) i, 160 B B5ET
winl showi-lerm lease {beas than TP vears | ELt LR
" T4 -
Tl £ ThTY

255

390/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

W

13

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

Crther assets {Continued )

5§

(L]

Reposscsied assels

The Growp ohinined repossessed asseis by taking possession of collsteral held & secunty doe to defaudi.

Such nepossessed aseels are as follows:

Commercial properiics
Residential propenics
Diher

Subeotal

Allvwmnee for impairment

Reponsessed assels, nel

The total boaok walwe of repossessed amsets disposed of duning the year onded 3§ Decomber HHT amounted
1o RMASAE million (2016 RMEB2AT millbend. The Grosp plans te dispose of the reposseseed sswts held ol
31 Deceimber 2007 by ouction, bidding oo iransler,

Gioxulwill

As il | Joniary

Adddition thnmigh acgiasitbon of sebsidiames
Dredugtons

Exchonpe dilfercnces

As al 31 December

The goasdwill mainly asee froem 1he scquisition of BOC Avimion Limited in 2006 amousting o USD241

1l degquivalent o BMB LTS million).

391/534

As mit M December

T g
2,123 1412
a1 il
Lot REI
¥aaz 1425
{ESTH LTI
LATS 2775

Year ended 31 Decomber

17 208
1473 1449
137 147
(2621

1120 139
2441 14T
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{ Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

W

24

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Impairment allowance

Impairmient allow mee
= Marements with and loam
lit hands and oy

Frnmscial imstilidtioe

Lians and ndvasces bo custsmens ™

= Finirgial mvisiments
= mvailahle bor sale {Nole W19
= bl by maliney
- foams. madl receivibles
= Propery atd oo
— Repimcaal aiscts
- Land use rights
— Ageounts reocivabl
el peepaymants
— hiher

Tewal

392/534

Ihecreme
Write-afl
As al and Exchunge Aawld
| Jamary trapafer  dilferences 3] December
wT Ao Reversal ol mmad wher 2007
20 (L] (4 = il 1M
1714 120683 (42558 (B8.7ET) | M1 282284
T.1nd 87 (L1 [~ 1] (475} fyfetld
I K] i U]
147 2041 5t - 5343
106s 16 il 5 LA
L] 3h (11} i ik} [L1)
1% - I5
4597 1393 i) “h (e 4837
1464 7] 336 {183 i34 (it
255,119 132307 |44, 140) (HLALT) {1.353) ITL5I0
e o —
a5
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

W

24

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Impairment allowance (Continued )

Imgpairmient allow mee
== PMacements with and ko
It hanis and oy

Frnmacral imstilistiogs

- Laans and sdvasces lo custemir ™

= Finincial mveslmenls
= availahle bor sale {Nole W. 1%
= held by maluney
- loants madl recciviblon
= Propery and ojuipaml
— Hepimscaad aiscts
— Land use rights
— Agvounts reacivable
el prepaymants
= Lher

Tsal

(1 Ineluded within “Wrile-off amd tramsfor out™ on loans and advances 10 cuslommers are amoants reliting
w0 foanis amd pdvasees wale-ofT waaler oul, recovery of loams sl sdvances willon of 7 anid uawingd of

alusiimant o allorwanc:.

Asat

L]

20065

8374

1ol
174
1418

127436

1oz

LI4
1n

L137

Thecreme
Write-sfl
and
Iransfer
Reversal vl
in =
(A0S 1) LY
(L1 1]
20y 14
(1 -
Ay
oy (1]
o 15
1] (L]

Exchunge LT |
differences 31 December
wmad wither 2006
X 100

1859 17,78

m T1m

] 44

| 4m

1 [RL}

17 L]

K]

|+ LR )

1 1 Ay

21640
e

LHLENT
e

(4 LKy
—

(X2, HE0)
e
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)
Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
25 Due to banks and other financial instituiions

As at 31 December

w7 2016
Due 1o
Banks in Chinese mainland 31&. 660 377.882
Other firancial institotions 10 Chingse mainland £O5,225 347818
Banks in Hong Kong. Mocow, Taiwan
and ether countries and regions 157,582 144915
hher financial instiiutions in Hong Kong, Macau,
Taradn aind other coumiies and regions §3,TUS M912
Total 1,425,262 1. 420527

26 Due to cenirul banks

As al 31 December

7 2016
Forergn exchange deposits 205,607 206,210
thar RAL, 150 fubd 1 R4
Tital 1,033,797 B T.094

27 Government certificates of indebtedness for bank notes issued and bank notes in
circulution

Bank of China (Hong Koaghd Limited (“BOCHK") and Bank of China Macou Branch are
note isswing banks for Hong Koog Dollar and Macos Pataca notes in Hong Kong and
Macau, respectively., Under local regulations, these (wo entities are required o place
deposiis with the Hong Kong and Macau povernments, respectively io secure the currency
nates in circulation,

Bank notes in clrculation represent the Habdlies in respect of Hong Kong Dollar notes

and Macau Patace notes in circulation, issued respeciively by BOCHK and Bank of Ching
Magau Branch,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
28 Placements from banks and other financial institutions

As at 31 December

w7 2016
Placements from:
Banks in Chinese mainland 2895410 134,754
Other firancial institotions 10 Chingse mainland 26,463 43,353
Banks in Hong Kong. Mocow, Taiwon and
other countries and regions 150,554 116,723
Chher financial institutons in Hong Kong, Macan,
Tarazn aind other coumiies and regions 3534 7062
Total ™ SN2 302,792

iy Included in “Placoments from banks aml other Fnancial institulions”™ are amounis received  from
woanierpartics umder repuichase agreoments anid cillaleral agrecments s Ridliws

As mtl M December

wir MG
Repurchase debt seourities 15K N1 | E6 TS

i) Diehit spcumiiey weed an collaieral umlcr reparchase agremenbs wore pransipally govermment bomls
anil were imclmdedd in b gmoie disclosed snder Mote YV.A40.3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{ Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

W

29

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Due io customers

At amortised cost
Demand deposits
— Carporale deposits
Persomal deposits

Subtoal

Time depasits
— Corporate deposits
— Persomal deposits

Subrotal

Certificates of deposit
Other deposits

Towal duse 1oy customers il omortised cost

Al Tair value
Structured deposits
— Corporate deposils
— Persomil deposils

Total due 1o customers ol Fair valug ™'

Total due o costomers'"

As at 31 December

m7 2016
3,955,206 3620945
2603409 2490300
6,568,615 6.110.254
3,213,375 3,100,383
3060, 245 2942051
6.273.620 6002434

37T 400 27908
65,462 57.841
13,285,157 I 2589437
215,193 271885
157,574 TeAlG
372,707 AS0E11
13,657,924 12,839,748

g
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

29 Due to customers {(Continued |

(4]

13§

Included im siher deposiis ane spocial purpose fundines, which represeni long-term Tundings provided
in multiple curreocics from {orcsgn governments asdior entitics im the form of expon onedit, forcign
government and oiber subsidised credd. These special purpose fundings ore nomally used 1o fisance
projects with a special eommercial parpese in the PRC as delermined by the foreign govermmests o enlitics
anid b2 Group is ohliged 1o repay these fonidings when they foll due.

As al 31 Decomber 2017, the remaiming maburity of special purpose fundings: mnges from 31 dags 10
A6 years. The wtorest:-beanng special purpose fundimgs bear Moating and fived mlered rades ranging from
E15% o T.92% (3] Decomber 2006 (R03% e T92% L These tormn are consisent with those relasted
development fvans gramed 1o cosiomers

e 1o custemners incasored o faar valoe s dncened depesats designaled ns ol Geir value ibrough profie or
lioss @ incepion.

Thero wore no significont changos in the Grosp"s orodil Ask and therofore thore were nar significant gams ar
losses atirvhutshle lo changes in the Oroup’s credid risk Tor the shoveamentioned structured deposits during
ke years enided 3 Decemnber 2007 and 26,

Due o customers includod mangin deposits for securmiy meoeived by the Growp as ol 31 Decomber 20T af
RMEI 1202 million {31 Decomber 2016 RMBIZ9.216 millsea)

Il
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amount in millions of Renminki, anless otherwise sated)

Vv

20

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Bonds issucd

Swhardinated bonds issued

2000 RMB Dbt Securities Fird
Tranche *

2000 RMEB. Dby Securities ™

S0 LS Dellar Subsndinizd
mes msped by BOCHE

01 RMB Db Securities'™

2002 RMB Db Securition
Firsi Traache'™

2002 RMD Deba Securities
Secvad Tranche ™

Subaotal ™

Tier I capital honds ssued
2054 RMID Dbt Securitien™

2014 US Dediar Debe Securitin ™

2007 RNER Dby Securities
st Traache ™

2017 RMB Dehe Securities
Second Tranche ™

Subtotal ™

Other bonds lssued
VS Dallar Debt Severiiben’™

RN Dbt Secarnties "

]

Suboeal

Inberbank. pegatiable
wertificates of depindl '™

Tostial bl il '

lssue dale

 July 2008

0 March 200

11 Febwwary ZE0

1T May 2901

17 November 2312

17 November 212

B Augusi 2004

I3 November X4

26 Sopiember 2017

3 Otober 2017

Matwrity
date

§ ey 2024
LI March 2025

11 Febuary 2020

19 May 2026

0 Miovremiber X122

10 Mowember NI17

1] hup-u b f0F
13 Movember N34

I8 Sepoember X017

2 Nowvember X117

2ad
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Jinnual
Interis
rate

+ D0

408

3559

LR
471

& WG

S804

LE i 2
4485

4455

As gt 31 December
b i s
240N 2N
453 Haw
15461 lEuhid
32 M) [l L]
= 5AKKI
1.0 LT
LKL 130564
29 AT
1424 ot
29,0l =

19.967

19318 50Tl
173817 ([T
12509 175
RELOT el ]
Ina g 1 3.0
10426 Sloss
40128 In231E
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise siated)

v

20

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Bonds issued {Continued)

(4]

(1]

i)

(L1

ih)

m

(8}

[T

iy

[

Thee Fixed mie portion of the first tanche of ibe subondinsted bonds issued on 6 July 2000 has o masnily of
15 yoars, with @ fiscd conpon reic of $00°, poid annoslly. The Group has the option o cedy redeem all
o the bonds of face value an ® July 2009, 1T the Oroup does pol exercive this aplion, the coupon rate of the
bonils for the remaining S-yenr period shall be the onginal coupon mte ples 30005, and shall remain fixed
umiil the maturity date.

The subondinated bomds isvuwed on @ March 2000, have a matunty of 15 years, wath a fixed coapon rate af
A.6RE paid asmially. The Group has ihe option g redeesn all of the booads ol face valoe om P March 20200
Il the Group diocs ol exercise Lhis aption, he coupon mbe of the boads for the third S-vear period shall be
o oniginal cougon rete ples 300, and shall iemain fixed ustil the maturity dae.

The subsrdinated bonds msned on 17 May 2011 bave @ matunity of 15 years, with a fiaed conpon mie aof
5.50¢% , pand annmally. The Group s estitled 1o rédoom all the suhonhinated bonsds on Che tenth anniversary.
IF ihe Ciroup does nol excrciso this aptivn, ibe ooupsm rabe of the bisds Tor the emaining S-year perind
shall renmin fxed al 5. 4%

Two subondinated bomds isswed on 27 November 22 in the domestic interbank bond market. The fimst
swhomdinated bond has a maturity of 10 year. with o fised coupan mie of 4.70%, paid anpually, The
Group is cntitled 10 mdeem theso bonds on ibe fifil anniversary. The Growp hos cardy redeemed all of the
bomids ab face value on 29 November 2007, The socond subordinated bond has a matunty of 15 years, wilh
a lixed coupon rale of 995, paid snomally, The Group is eatitled 1o redeem gl these bonds om the lenik
anniversary. 1T the Croup does mol exercise this option, the cospon mie of the bonilbs for (ke remesining
S-wiar pericel shall remain Gived ag £.99%,

Pursitant 1o the apprval by the CHRC and the PROC, the Cinup bsmed ber 2 captal bonds in an omounl of
EMBM) billion im the domesic imerbend bond marked on 8 Augua 2004, The Bonds have o maturity of [0 yoin,
with & Fixed compon cate of 580K, The Ginoup is crtitled o redeem the bonds af il end of the fifth year.

Pursnant i the appeoval by the CRRC, the PROEC and ibe National Developmant and Befiem Comemisson,
il Cirotagt dsaucad thor 2 cagital Bonids in an amsount of USDE bitien in offshore markets om 13 Noveisher
20714, The beomls bave o imaurity of 10 yesms, with o faed coupon e of 5,006,

Lipan the approval by CHRC and PROC, the Bank (sused ier 2 capital bond im an smouni of RME0 billion
im the domesstie interbank bond markes on 26 Seprember 2017, The bond was dsued with a 10-year maturmy
anid a fixed coupon rate of 3459, The Bank bs eanitled 1o redeeming the bond a8 the emd of the Tifih vear,

Upan the approval by CHRC asd PROC, the Bank (ssesd tier 2 capital bond in an shount of BB hillion

Im the domestic interbank bosd market an 31 October 2007, The bomds was fsued with a 1-year matury
anid b fixed codpon rate of 4435, The Bank is entitled wo redseming the bol @ the emd of the TNl year,

Subordinated honds and gier I capilal bonds are sehenlinatsd vooall ofher clairns on the assets of 1he Grodp,
eacepl ihame oo ihe ety Baldzi.

LIS Pallar Debi Securities are isaurd in Hieg Kong, Macan, Fumpe and ather Asla-Pasific regions hetueen
2003 and 2017 by the Ciroap, which due dates mnges Trom JO08 we 2027,

RMB Dot Secunties are maistd = Mainkssd Chana, Hong Keng, Taiwan, Burope, Alrca, Norh Aapdrica und
alber Asia-Prcilie regdons betwres 2003 smd 2017 by the G, which die ddaies mnges from 20008 o 2000
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

W

i

3

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Bonds issued { Continued)

112 Oiher Debi Secunities excluding BMB and US dollar ore issueill im Hong Kong, Macou. Emrope, Afncn und
wother Asia-Facific regions bevween 2003 and 2007 by the Growp. The due doles mnges from 2008 10 2027,

i1} The RMD interbamk negotinbde conificates of deposit isswed by ibe Groop in 206 mutwred in 2007, For
the year ended 31 Decemnber 2007, the Groap isseed 16 tmoches of RMB interbank negoliable cefificales
i deponit b discound i the domesdic inlerbank bonid market, with fsce value of BMB N per certificate of
alepesit. The oedstamfing balance will matane in J01&.

il4)  Duning the years enbed 31 December BT and 2004, the Growp dul not default on any paecipal. imlerest or
redlommpling amaninis widl respeet Boodls bonds fssoed

(Mher horrowings

These other borrowings relate o the financing of the aircraft leasing business of BOC
Aviation Limited, a subsidiary of the Group. These other borrowings are secured by ils
aircrall (Nowe V.21).

As at 31 December 2017, these oiher borrowings had o maturity ranging from 3 days
1 8 years and bore Moating and Oxed imerest rates ranging fom 1410% w0 3.10%
(31 December 2006: 0900 0 2.95%).

During the yvears ended 31 December 2007 and 2016, the Groop did not defuult on any
prancapil, interest or redemgption wmounts with respect o is other bormowings.

Current tax linbilities

As at 31 December

7 nla
Corporate Income Tax 27,122 23043
Value-added Tax 5453 4,832
City Compstruction gisd Miintenance Taix 411 355
Education Surcharges 283 232
Oithar fS(H 593
Total 34,521 28,055
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise slaled)

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
23 Hetirement benefit obligations

A at 31 December 20017, the actuarial liabilities existing in relation to the retirement benefit
obligations for employees who retired prior to 31 December 2003 and the carly retirement
obligations for emplovees who early retired were RMB2,205 million (3] December
2016: RMB2.261 million) and RMBE22 million (31 December 2016: RMB1.I78 million)
respectively, using the projected unit credit method.

The movements of the net liabilities recognised ane as Tollows:

Year ended 31 December

7 2016
As a1 Junuary 3439 4,255
Interest cost 94 1M
Net actiamal galn reconised {33 {350)
Benefits paid (473) (575)
As at 31 December 3,027 3430

Primary assumplions used:

As at 31 December

a7 016

Diseount rate

— Mormal retiree 102% 3,004

— Early retiree 3E2% 2.80%
Pension benefin infladon rate

— Normal retiree 3.0% 5.0F=3 014

— Early retiree 6, 0%=3 (17 70053 %
Medical benefit inflation rate 3.0% AV
Retiring age

— Male Bl 1]

— Femle S(W5S SOV55

Assumptions regarding future monality experience are based on the China Life Insurance
Mortality Table {published historical statistics in China).

As at 31 December 2007 and 2016, there was no significant change in employee retirement
benelin obligations it was aiributable w changes in actuarial assumpiions.

2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
24 Sharc appreciation rights plan

In November 2005, the Bank’s Board of Directors and equity holders approved and adopted
a Share Appreciation Rights Plan under which cligible panicipants including directors,
supervisers, management and oiher personnel designated by the Board, will be granted share
appreciation rights, up to 25% of which will be exercisable each year beginning on the third
anniversiry date from the dute of grant. The share appreciation rights will be valid for seven
years from the date of grant. Eligible panticipants will be entitled to receive an amount equal
i the difference, if any, between the average closing market price of the Bank®s H shares in
thie ten davs prior o the dite of grant and the average closing market price of the Bank's
H shires i the 12 months preor 1o the date of exercise as adjusted for any change in the Bank's
equity. The plan provides cash-settled share-based payment only and accordingly. no shares
will be issued under the shore apprecintion rights plan.

Nov share appreciation rights were granted since the inception of the plan
35 Deferred income taxes

250 Deferred imcome tax assets and linbilities are aflser when ihere s a legally enforceable mght
for o581 eurrent G assets against curent tax labilities and when the deferred incoms tases
are related to the same fiscal authority. The wable below includes the deferred income tax
assets and ligbilities of the Group after offsetting qualifving amounts wnd related @mporary

dilterences.
As gt 3 December
27 016

Deferred Deferred
Temporary  tax asscts'  Temporary ey assets/
differvnce  ilinbilliles)  difference  (liabilitbes)
Deferred income 1ax assets 179,004 46,487 129313 34,341
Deferred income 1ax liabilities (24,669) {4.018) (25.9408) {4,500}

Net | 54,335 42469 03,325 29,840

s
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otberwise dated)

YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued }

35.2 Deferred income tax asseis/Tlabilities and related temporary differences, before offsetting
gqualifying amounts, are attributable w0 the following ilems:

As ot 3 December
2017 016
Deferred Deferred
Temporary  tax asscis/  Temporary  fax asseis/
difference  (linbilities)  difference  liabilitics)

Deferred income tax asseis

Aseel impairment dllswantes 1553719 38,307 1500 865 37452
Pension, relirament benefits
and salary pavables 18,716 4,673 19,504 4871

Fair value changes of financial msiransenis

ut fair valie through profit or less and

darivitive linancial instruments 108,436 2,000 89,688 22319
Fair valve changes of availubde for sale

invesimenl securities credited io

other comprehensive fcoime 30551 Td6d 1318 1617
Oaher temparary diferemnces 16,932 3351 14,004 2924
Subtotal 326,064 80,285 1.3 69,703

Deferred income tax Babilities
Falr value changes of financial instramenis

at Fair value through profit or loss and

derivative Tinancial instuments {B6.A56) (21,688 (1(dL862) (25,210
Falr valie changes of available for sale

investmenl securities charged to

other comprehensive ineome (B.B35) {2.087) {7090} {1,792}
Depreciatbon of propenty and eguipmeis (19,130} {3.261) {18.671) {3,207}
Revaluation of properny and

Investmeni propenies {508} (1.335) {8351} {1.555)
Other temporary differences (49.939) (0,4135) (42 A80) (8093
Subtoial {170,729) (378160 (IT7805) {39,863
Nei 154335 42,860 103,325 29,840

As ut 31 December 2007, deferresd tis Nabblivies relating o wmporary  differences of
RMB1LELESL million associated with the Group's investments in- subsidiaries have noi been
recognised (31 December 2006: RMBIOD42E million), Refer (o Mote 11222,

208
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017
{Amouwnl in millions of Reaminki, unbess otherwise slaled)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued )
J5.3 The movements of the deferred income tax account are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

7 2016
As at | January 20 840 17.955
Credited o the income statement {Note V. 10 0,943 6,867
Credited w other comprelensive income 5,542 4.584)
Other 144 438
As at 31 December 42,465 24,840

F5.4 The deferred mcomse s credivCharge in the income statement comprises the following
lemporiry diflenences:

Year ended 31 December

7 016

Assel impairment albowances 755 7.515
Fair value changes of financial instruments at (air

value through prodit or loss and derivailve

financial instruments 7.27% (305
Pension, retirement benefits and salary payables (198] N
Other temporary differences (893) (343}
Towal 6,943 6.567
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

(rther linhilitics

Interest pavable '
Insurance labilites
— Lif¢ insurance contracts
Non-life insuronce controcts

Items in the process of clearance and setthement

Salary and welfure payables ™
Shorl position i del securilies
Deferred income

Prow ision '™

Bonds issued al fair value

Dyise 1o pisd placemems Brom banks

and other Anancial institutions ot fair vaioe ™

Other !

Total

iy Interest payablo

[ 1 custaniers

Plug io and placements from banks
ol oifser fimencial imstitubons

Bands desued aml awher

Tsnl

The movements of inferess payable are o fodlows

As i | Janmry
Accrued durning the wear
Paid during the vear

As al 31 December

405/534

As at 31 December

7

190,226

91,618
LRSS
41,621
28,883
17,2014
B.680
2841
L7

1, 246
6, 143

2016

153516

2166
B.725
51.H38
27817
9490
8000
6065

1968
SE.HIG

459,581

AIES1E

Asoal 3 Decombser

it e
167335 16 ETE
HAA0 94T
14,354 hi, 162

1 EHB, > 3t IRE 516

Year ended 31 December

JalT 11 [
[EARTTY 174,256
IR84.227 260,091
12T1.517) 12508215
[ el Y |HE 516
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

36 Oiher linbilities (Continued )

(k4]

Salury sl welfure payablos

Az al Asat
1 Japuary 11 Irewemiber
7 Agerual Puyiseit 27
Selary, bonus and subsidy 210 56477 156, 102) 12097
Sinfl welinre - 3148 15, 146) =
Social insarance
Medical %5 JAM 12 60y 1402
= Pensian 1T 66T {6,556 IT1
== ity n 1 i i3, Dl i
L nemphoymeny T 2 (212} T
- |mjury al work r| W | B} 2
= Mulemily insurance 3 215 1215} L]
Howsing funcls 32 4,692 14, 693) 31
Labaur anson e and
staff education fec 1 HES 1525 112y 468
Reimbursement for concellnlion
ol Lahwssr contmo 15 7 (] L]
Dther 373 3L 13011) 338
Tokal ™ 27817 B2.059 .0 | IR HE2
| —
As al As ar
1 Jammary 3 Docembar
1016 Accrual Paymeni 006
Salory, bonus und wbsidy 21,916 55.792 1553860 12,312
StofT welfare - 2808 {2, -
Social Ensarance
— Medical B 1054 (5,157 LA
— Pension I8 HS8S {18.3T3) (Ll
— Anmaily 22 2 {2,05%) f ]
— Ulnemplaymenl 7 E L] (325} 7
— Imjury ot wark I T (M) 2
— Nalemily insurmnee P Fil K] (202} i
Himising Tusds .1 L] 15084 a2
Labaur anion [oe and
slaff sducation feo 3368 1.91% (1A} EN.L L]
Retimbursemen for cancellation
of Laiwear contme 13 I () 15
Dhilier 188 LM% {2,750 i
Tistal 26,711 IT.HIY
e

i) There was o owendue payment for sl solsry ond welfare payobles os o 3] December 207 ond

2016,

27l

LB L
—
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Reaminki, anless otherwise slaled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

36 Oiher linbilities (Continued )

i3 Provision

Allowamce o litigntion losses (Nole VALY
Lither

Todal

The maveinenl of ks prvision was o Fedlaws

As ot | Jonuary
[Reversal Wprovision fof ihe year, nel
Lliilingd during the veur

As ot 31 Decembe

14 Dug to and placements from banks and other financasl instnugions and bonds issued 8 far value

Cemain financial linhilities reloted to doe o and placements from banks amd other finoncial ipstiisions
and howd s issued hove been matched with denivatives os pan of o documenied risk manogement sirategy
to mitigate markel nsk. By designaling these financisl liababities s foir value theough profi or loss, ihe
meovement i ibeir f@r valmes is recorded in ibe income siatzmest, As ot 3| December 2017, the fasr valoe
of the shovesmentioned financial lishilities was approximately the same as the smound ikt e Group
wonld be conmetunlly required o pay o ihe holders, There were w0 sipaificast chenges in the Group's
wredil sk and therefore the ameunts of changes in fair valoe of the above-mentioned dse 1o and placements
froem hanks omd oiber financial institstions ond bonds issued thol were stinibetohie 1o changes in credit ik

As atl 3 December

were considencd not significam during ihe years ended 31 December 2007 and 2004,

272

407/534

w7 b1

s T3

| St L RE

291 fi S

S ——————
Yeur cnded 31 Decomber

2017 b

(S 5362
(2.905) L9
(130 1354)

2.541 LKL

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
ooOooood



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess otberwise dated)
Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

36 Oiher liabilities { Continued )

i3)  hher

Oiher inclodes fimance lease paymesds which are priscipally reloicd to aircrdt held by BOC Avinlion
Limited under finance beasc,

e ol M December

mT 1]
Withan | vear fimclusived g 2
| year 1o I yoars (inglasive) i1 143
2 years tis § yeans {inclusive) 21 FL
Cher 3 years 139 (L]
Todal minimum renlal paymenls 411 T
Untecognised linasce chargs 28y [EE}
Fimance heise paymenis, net AR3 4T4

37 Share capital, capital reserve, trensury shares and other equity Instrumients
370 Share capital
The Bank's share capital are as follows:

Linit: Share
As at X December

T 2014
Domestic listed A shares, por valoe RMB 1,00 per share 210, 7H5,514, 140 2L, TRE 54 B4
Diversess [isied H shores, o snlue RMB |00 per share B3 6223 1TH 305 RG22 3T 05
Tokal MM IRT 791240 204087, TH1 241

All A and H shares runk pan passu with the sime rights and benefits.

a3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless olherwise stated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy

37 Share capital, copital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments (Confinued)
7.2 Capital rexerve

As at 31 December

7 2016
Share premium 11492 13051
Other capital resorve | 5% 205
Tistul 11 HED 141,972

7.3 Treasury shares

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group holds conain listed shires of the Bank in relation o
its derivative and arbitrage business, These shimes are teated oy wesury shares, @ deduction
froan eguity holdders” equity. Cains and losses of sale oF redemption of the Weasury shares e
credited o charged 1© equity. The otal mumber of treasury shares 45 at 31 December 2007 was
approximutely 3185 million (31 December 2016: approximately 1723 million ).

374 Other equily insiraments

For the yesr ended 31 December 2007, the movements of the Bank's other equity
imstrmments were as follows:

Asal Asal
1 Januwary 2017 Increaseli Decrease ) M December 2007
(Juantity Quantity Quantity
imilllian  Carrying  (milllon  Carrving imilllon  Carrving
shares| amounl shinres) amouni shares) ameuni
Preference Shares

2004 Offshone

Preference Shares'" 3004 39,782 - - 3004 L )
2004 Domuestic

Prefenenge Shares* 300 3 2063 - - 30 31,5963
2005 Domestic

Preference Shares'™ 2800 27,569 - - 280.0 17,068

Toal B 4 99,714 - - Do 4 0,714
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments (Continued)

A7.4 Chher equity instraments (Comtined)

iy Pursmanl o the approvals by the relevant suthonities in China, the Bank issued the US Dollar seitled noa-
cumulative Offshore Preference Shares in the aggregate par value of RAMBXL.S billion on 13 Ootoher
2014, Each Offsbowre Preference $hare hos o par vallue of REBI00 and 3994 millios Ofshane Preference
Shares were issoed in iotal. The inial anmual dividend rate Is 6.75% and is ssbseguenily subject bo reset per
agrecmeml. bat in poecase shall exceed 18.07%, Dividends are caloulated on tho basis of RMB bai paid oot
im US Dinblars per o fined exchange rate.

The ffshore Preference Shaes hove no omaturity date. However, sabject 1o the satisfaction of the
redemplion conditions ond having obisimed the prior opprosal of ithe CRRC, all or pan of the Offshore
Preferemoe Shares may be rodeemoid al the discrotim of the Rank on 23 Octoher 2009 o on any dividond
paymint dale thereafler o the redemplion price wiich is ibe sam of the par valee of the OiTshore Preference
Shares amil the dividemls declaned bul not yol distributal, & calsulaiod oo the basis of RAMB bul paid vss in
LIS Daollars per o fised exchango mic.

i2]  Pamsuan io lbe approvals by relevand sshorities in Chona, the Bank issued 64FF noo-comulative Domestic
Preferonce Sharcs on 21 Novernber 2014, imthe oggeogie par value of EMB32 billion. Exch Domesic Preforonoe
Share has a par volis of RMB 10 and o total nomber of 320 millios Domestic Prefesonos Shares wore fssoed.

The Domesdic Preforence Skares have oo msturly date. However, suhjecl 1o ke stisfaction of Lthe
relemplios condilions and having oblaisci the prior approval of the CBRC, the Bank may redeem all or
part af the Domestic Preference Shares om 21 November 2019 or any dividend payment date therealler af
its choosing at the redemplion price which is the sum of the par value of the Domestic Preference Share and
b dividends declanod bl nol yel ik nbated

131 Pursuand io ik opprovals by sclevamst ouihoritios m Chine, the Book issued 5.5% som-comslative Doenesise
Preferonce Shares on 13 March 2015, in the aggregaie par value of RMB2E billion, Each Dumests Prefermoe
Share how o par voluee of RMB 0 a0 o tolal nimber of 280 mallon Domesise Prederenee Shares wene jsausl

The Domestic Prefercnioe Skaes have oo msturity date. However, subject w ibe satisfaction of the
reikermpliva conditions and having obtained the prior approval of the CBRC, the Bank may redoom all ar
part of i Domestic Preforonce Shares om |3 March 2020 o oy dividend payment date thereafler of iis
chooming al the redemption price shich i Lhe siem ol the par value of the Domeatic Freloneme Shane and
b dhviddends declaned bin pol vet dvaribsicd

Save for such dividend ai the agreed dividend payout ratio, the holders of the above
preference shares shall not be emitled (o share in the diseribution of the remaining profits
of the Bank together with the holders of the ordinary shares. The dividends on preference
shires are non-cumuliive. The Bank <hall be entitled 10 cancel any dividend on 1he
preference shares, and sech cancellation shall not be deemed d defaull. However, the
Bank shall not disiribute profits o the holders of ordinary shares umtil resumpdion of (ull
payment of dividends on the preference shares. Upon the occumence of a trigger event for
the compulsory conversion of preference shares into ordinary shares per agréement. the
Bank shall report 10 the CBRC for review and determination and the Bank will convert the
preference shares into ordinary shares in whaole or in pan.

Capital miscd from the issuance of the above preference shares, afier deduction of
transaction costs, wis whilly used o replenish the Bank™s additional tier 1 capital and 1w
incrense its capinl sdequacy ratio.

273
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¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
A8 Statutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and undistributed profits
A8 1 Statnfory reserves

Under relevant PRC laws, the Bank is required 1o wransfer 10% of is met profit o non-
distributable statutory surplus réserves, The approprintion o the statutory surplus reéserves
may cease when the balance of such reserves has reached 50% of the share capital. Subject 1o
the approval of the equity holders, the statutary surplus reserves can be used for replenishing
the accumulated losses or increasing the Bank™s share capital. The statwtory surplus reserves
amount used 1o increase the share capital s lmited 1o o level where the balance of the
statubory surplus reserves after such capitalisation is nod less Unan 25% of the share capial.

In sccordance with a resolution of the Board of Direciors dated 29 March 2018, the Bank
appropristed 10% of the nel profil for the vear ended 31 December 2017 o the statutoey
surplus reservies, amounting to RMBI5 147 million (20016: RMBI13,688 million).

In addition, some operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and other countries and regions
are required o transfer ceruin percentages of their net profits 10 the statutory surplus
reserves as stipulated by ocal banking authorties.

8.2 General and regulatery reserves

Purswamt o Carpn [2002] No. 200 Megeivenents o fegtientent Alfowarce for Financial
Instituticns (ihe “Requirement™), issued by the MOF, in addition to the impairment
allowance. the Bank establishes a general reserve within the equity holders' equity through
e approprigtion of profit o address unidentified potential impairment losses. The general
reserye as i dstnbution of profits, being pan of the owner's nghis and imeresis. should not
bt less than 1.5% of the ageregate amount of risk assets as defined by the Requirement, and
ihe minimum threshold can be accomulated over a period of no mose ihan five years,

In accordance with a resolstion dited 29 March X008 and on the basis of the Bank’s profin
for the year ended 31 December 2007, the Board of Directors of the Bank approved (he
appropriation of RMBI3.282 million (2016 RMB 14 505 millions w the general reserve for
thie vewr ended 31 December 2017,

The regulatory reserve mainly refers o the reserve amoaunt st aside by BOC Hong Kong
{Group) Limited (“BOCHK Group”h a subsidiary of the Group, for general banking
risks, including future losses or other wiiforeseeable risks. As at 31 December 2007 and
e, the reserve amounis set aside by BOCHK Group were RMB6AII million and
RMBS, 712 million, respectively,

e ]
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{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otberwise dated)

v

I8

KNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Statuiory reserves, generil and regulatory reserves and undistribuied profits (Conifnued |

F8.3 Dividends

39

Dividemds for Ordinary Shares

An ordinary share dividend of RMB49.457 million in respect of the prodit for the year ended
3 December 2016 was approvid by the equity holders of the Bank al the Annual General
Meeting held on 29 June 20017 and was distributed during the year.

An ordinary share dividend of RMBOL TS per share tn respect of the profit foe the year
ended 31 December 20017 (2006: RMBO.168 per share), amounting 1o g total dividend of
RMBS1LEIZ million based on the number of shares issued as at 31 December 2007 will
be proposed for approvil at the Annwal General Meeting to be hield on 28 June 2008, The
dividend payvable is not reflected tn liabdlities of the financial statements.

Dividends for Preference Shares

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Second Tranche) amounting
1o RMBLS540 million wis approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank a1 the Board
Meecting held on 23 January 2017 and the dividend was distributed on 13 March 2007,

The dividend distribution of Offshore Preference Shares and Domestic Preference Shares
{First Tranche) wos approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank at the Board Meeting
held on 30 Avugust 2007, The dividend of Offshore Preference Shares amounting o
USDABT million before tax was distributed on 23 October 2017, The dividend of Domestic
Preference Shares (First Tranche) amounting 0 EMB1 920 million was distributed on
21 Movember 2017,

MNon-controlling interests
MNom-comtrolling interests of the subsidiznes of the Group are as [ollows;

As al 31 December

017 2l
BOC Homg Kong (Group) Limited i), (154 476
Bank of China Group Investment Limited 8.205 6,335
Tai Fung Bank Limited 8173 .64
Other 4.141 2050
Total 8,663 T5410

an
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy

40 Changes in the consolidation

A0 Disposal of investment in subsidiories
(3n 22 December 20006, BOCHK, a subsidiary directly wholly owned by BOCHK (Haoldings),
enterad into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with Xinmen Intermational Investment Limited and
the Committee of Jimei Schools in relation to the sale and purchase of approximately TO49%
of the total isswed shoares of Chiya Bank, The sale was compléted in accordance with the terms
and conditions of the Sale and Purchase Agreement on 27 March 2017, Upon completion,
Chiyi Bank ceased 1o be a subsidiary of the Bank and BOCHEK (Holdings).

Gain on disposal of Chiva Bank:

Year ended
3 December 2017

Towal consideration 6,59
Met asseis disposed {3.693)
Transaction cosls (143)
Cumulative other comprehensive income reclassified
(o the income stamement {13
Gitln on disposal 2,750
TR
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v

KNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

40 Changes in the consslidation (Continoed)

A Disposal af investment in subsidiaries (Continged )

Met assets of Chivo Bank at the date of disposal:

Cash and due from banks and other financiel instiiutions

Balances with central banks

Placements with and loans to banks and other financial institutions
Loans amd advinces 1o customers, net

Financial investments

Other assets

Due 1o benks and other financial institions

Placements from banks and other financial institutions

Diue to customsenrs

Other linbilities

Total
Non-controlling inienests

Net assets disposed

Neet eash inflow From dispasal of Chiyvu Bank:

Cash received from disposal of Chiyu Bank

Transaction costs

Cash and cash equivalents held by Chiva Bank ar the due
of disposal

MNet cash inflow from disposnl of Chive Bank

414/534

At the date
of disposal

1.234
267
5569
Ia018
12415
I 608
(587
(1.778)
(39.812)
(6]}

5.235

(1.542)

3.093

Year ended
31 December 2017

6.590
(143}

(5.069)

1,287
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess otberwise dated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

40 Changes in the conselidation (Continoed)

412 Business combinations sl wider he comimon conirol
On 20 December 20017, BOC purchased the shares of 13 village banks feom Ching
Development Bank, Kreditanstalt Fur Wiedernofban and International Fimnee Corporation.
The 1otal consideration was RMBBT?S million, and the shares acquired for each bank ane
between 40.5% and 67.5% ol the wotal shares.

The details of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired are as follows:

Acguisition Daie

Carrying

Fair value aroiing
Cash and due from banks and ather fingncial institutions 4412 4412
Balances with central banks o4 fid
Loans gisd Gl vamces 10 customens, net 361l 6l
Property and equipment 44 M4
Intangible assets 1] 5
Deferred [ncome tax assels T4 T4
Other assets S0 S0
Placements from banks and odlser financial instiloions {300 [RICT]
Due 1o customers (6,531 (6531
Deferred lncome tax Habilities {7 {2y
Other Habilites (151} (150
Toual |.o02 1880
MNon-controlling interests (E4) (975}
Idemifiable net assers 918
Goodwill arising on acquisition 42
Oiher operating income (B3)
Total consideration 873
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
40 Changes in the consolidation (Continoed)
4.2 Business combinations not wnder the common controd (Continned )

The financial performance and cash flows of the village banks from the date of acquisition
until 31 December 20017 wre as follows:

Period from
acquisition date o
M December 2017

Operiling o 55
Prodil for the period 44
Met cash flows for the period 286

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the scquisition of the
village banks is as follows:

Year ended
3 December 2017

Cash and cash equivalents held by the village banks as at the

acquisition dile 3040
Cash consideration paid on acquisinion of the village hanks (RT3)
MNet cash inflow on sequisition of the village hanks 2,763

0.3 Newly sed-up subsidiory
On 16 November 2017, the Bank set up a wholly-owned subsidiary, BOC Financial Asset
Investment Co., Lid. ("BOC Asset Investment’™), which mainly engage in debt-to-equity

swaps and olher supporting businesses. As ot 31 December 2007, the Bank held 100% of the
Tl capltal of BOC Asset Investment,

281
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
41 Contingent liahilitics and commiiments

411 Legal proceedings and arbifrations

As ot 31 December 2007, the Group was involved in cenain litigation and arbitration cases
in the regolar coorse of s bosiness. In addition, in terms of the range and scale of its
inlermational operations, the Group may face a vanety of legal procecdings within different
jurisdictions, As at 31 Degember 20017, provisions of RMEB995 million (31 December
H16: RMB?27 million) were made based on count judgements or the advice of counsel
{Mote V360, Aler consulting legal professionals. senior management of the Group believes
that ol the current stage these legal procecdings and arbitrations will not have a matenal
impact on the fnincial position or operations of the Group.

41.2 Assers pledped

Assets pledged by the Group as colluteral mainly for placement, nepurchase, short positions,
derivative transactions with other banks and financial institutions. and for local silutery
requirements are sel forth in the mable below. These trnsactions are comducted under
standand and normal business w@enms,

As ot 31 December

m7 016
[yt securities 111992 804 475
Bills 751 636
Towal 1,120,672 805081

41.3 Collateral aceepred

The Groap accepts secunties as collaeral that are permited o be sold or re-pledged in
comnection with reverse repurchase and derlvative agreemems with banks amd other financial
Institutions, As at 31 December 2017, the fair valoe of collateral recelved from buanks
and other fimanciol institutions accepted by the Groop amounted o RMB32.052 million
(3] December 2016: RMBILAGE milliond, As at 3] December 20017, the fair value of
the collateral that the Group had sold or re-pledged. bur was obligated 1w retum. was
RMB3.06T milllon (31 December 2006: RMBLO9E mildon). These transucdons ane
conducted under standard terms in the normal course of business,

262
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
41 Contingent linhilitics and commitments {Continuwed)

di4 Capital commitmenis

As at 31 December

07 016
Progerty and equipment
Contracted but not provided for 52839 61,237
— Authorised but not contracted for | Bk 1.967
Intangible assets
— Contracted bat ot provided for Toky sl
— Authorised but not contracted Toe 47 15
Investmient propertics
— Contracted but not provided for g 13
— Authonsed bt not contracted foe - I
Total 55,408 0193

415 Operaiing leases
{1y Operating lease commitments — Ax lesteg

Uneler irrevocable operating lease contracts, the fulore minimuom lease payments Dt should
b padd by the Group ane sumimarised as follvws

As al 31 December

207 2016
Within | year 06,570 O 440
Between | and 2 vears 4,952 50449
Between 2 and 3 years 3,507 3,711
Over 3 years 0,067 T.457
Total 21,786 22.303

183
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2017

{Amounnt in millions of Renminhi, unless otherwise stated)

¥V ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
41 Contingent liahilities and commitments (Continued)

41.5 Operating leases (Continyed |

(2} Operating lease commitments — Ay lexsor

The Group acts as lessor in operating leases principally through aireraft leasing undenaken
by its subsidiary BOLC Aviation Limited. Under irrevocable operating lease contracts, as
at 31 December 2017, the minimum lease payments which will be received by the Group
under the operating leases Tor existing aircraft and aircraft yet 1o be delivered amounied
1 RMBI0319 million aot later than ooe year (31 December 2006: KMBY,212 million),
RMBA223T million later than one year and mot later than five vears (31 December 2006;
RMB37.767 million) and BMB4T AN million later than five years (31 December 2006
RMB3IESE9 million).

41.6 Treasury bomds redemplion commitments

The Bunk is entrusted by the MOF 1o underwrite certain Treasury bonds. The investors of
these Trensury bonds have o right o redeem the bonds at any time pror 10 mamney and e
Bank is committed 10 redieem these Treasury bonds, The MOF will nod provide funding for
the early redemption of these Treasury bonds on a back-1o-back basis but will pay interest
and repay the principal ot mulurty. The redemption price is e principal value of the bonds
plos unpaid interest i accordance with the early redemplion arrangement,

As a3l December 2017, the outsianding principal value of the Treasury bonds sold by
the Bank under obligation o redeem prior o maturity amoomed w EMBE49.ESS million
(31 December 200 6: RMBA6, 73T million), The original matunnes of these Treasury bonds
viry froan 3 1o 5 wears and menagement expects the amount of redemption before (he
nuiurily dates of these bonds through the Bank will not be material.
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p

41 Contingent liahilities and commitments {Continued §

41.7 Credit commitments

Lian commitmients'"
with an originul maturity ofF less than 1 year
— with an ofiginal mturity of | vear or over
Undrawn credit cird limies
Leters af guaranlee issied
Bank bill acceptance
Letters of credit issucd
Accepled bills of exchange under betters of eredit
Other

Total '

(1} Loun commilments mainly roprossml  umdrawn Joan facilities agreed and  grasted b0 cusiomen.
Uneonditaomally revesable loan commitments are sl inclided in loan commitments. As ol 31 December
2007, the mncomlitionully revocble loan commitments of the Groeap amountod 10 BMBIH0303 million

P31 Devasber 2006 RMB2SS 53T mallion),

(1) Letters ol gustasdee jssued mainly inchule financial guaantees and performence puarasices. Thew
aibsligatians on the Giroup b make payment are dependent on (e osloome of o lslse evenl,

(30 Risk-weighted assets for credit mak of credit comimilments

The risk-werpMod macts Dof crodin rsk of the Giroup were caloulaed in aecondance with the Capital Hales
Jor Commerclal Bonly (Provivdoral) and ober relevan regulations peomulgated by the CBRC umier the
advansd capital messurement approaches. The smounis are determinsd by the ereditwonhiness of the
counlerpatics, the maturily charactonstios of cach type of contrel anil other laston

Credit commitments

420/534

As at 3 December

7

188,198
L 14T 484
B40,078
LOT%.178
295,991
139,295
90,175
4, 250

3,870,632

016

179,110
992204
673669
1IKT 448
330038
151.155
1149.4%]
45,334

3589608

An ol 3 December

a7

| AHGT 6t

ELILY

| 57,647
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2017
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p

41 Contingent liahilities and commitments {Continued §

418 Underwriting obligations

Ax al 3 December 2007, the firm commitment in underwriting securities of the Group

amounted to RMBSTO million €31 December 2006 Mil).

42 Note to the consolidated statement of cash Nows

For the purpose of the comsolidmed statement of cash Mows. cash and cash equivalents

comprise the following balances with an original moturity of less than three months:

As at 31 December

7

Cash and due From banks and other fnaschal institutions 279,651

Balances with central banks 438,711
Placements with and loans to banks and

other financial instutions 177,129

Fingmseial investments i, Ml

Total 88,752

43 Related party transactions

430 CIC was esmblished on 29 Seprember 2007 with regisiered caphal of RMELS50
billion, CIC is & wholly Stae-owned company engaging in foreign curmency investment
manggement. The Groaup s subjeci to the controd of the Suie Council of the PRC

government through CIC and its wholly vwied subsidiary, Huijin

The Group enters into banking transactions with CIC in the normal course of 115 business at

coimimerciil terms

286
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2016

234100
456,304

TinR40
12687

1.019,247
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p

43 Related party transactions { Continued)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companics under Huifin

(1} General informetion of Huljin
Central Huljin Investment Lid,

Legal neprescniative
Registered capital
Location of registragion
Capitul shares in the Bank
Wiring rights in the Bank
Nuture

Principal activities

Unified social credit code

{2} Transacrions with Huifin

DING Xucdong

RMBEZE.ZM million

Heijing

ol 0%

64, 02%:

Wholly Ste-owned company

Investment in major State-owned financial
institutions on behali of the State Council;
other reluied businesses approved
b the State Coungil

S IOHENNIT I3 29615

The Group eniers into banking transactions with Huijin in the normal course of its busingss

atl commercial ferms,

Due to Hulijin

As at | Janwary
Received during the year
Repaid during the year

Asat 31 December

Year ended 31 December

7 206
13,349 17.944
33436 52,762

(34,730 (57.35T)

12,046 13.549

257
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v

43

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Related paarty transactions ( Continued)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies wnder Huijin {Continued)

(2}

Transacrions with Hulfla (Conrinaed)
Baonds issued by Huoijin

Ag a3 December 2007, the Group held government backed bonds issued by Huijin in the
carrving value of RMBE 560 million (31 December 201 6: RMBGA30 million) which were
classifed as held 1w maturity and available for sale. These bonds have maturity of not mone
than 30 vears and bear fixed inferest rates, pavable anoually, Purchasing of these bonds was
In the ordinary course of business of the Group, complying with reguirements of relaed
regalations and COMOTate FOVErNLNGe,

Trangactions with comparies ander Hulfin

Companies under Huijin include its equity interests in subsiciories, sssocistes and joint
ventures in certain other bank and non-bank entities in the PRC. The Group enters into
banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of business at commercial
terms which include mainly purchase and sale of debt securities, money market inmsaciions
and derivative ransactions.

The Group’s outstanding balunces and related interest rate mnges with these compimics were
as Tollows:

As at 31 December

7 2016

Doe from banks and other financial institutions 31,663 117.584
Placements with amd Toans to binks

other financial institutions 76,053 106,948
Finuncinl assets ot fair value through profit or loss

und Minuncial invesimenis 326,238 229,305
Derivative financial assels 4,795 7.6l
Loans and advances 1o customers 110,825 | 2868
Due to customers, banks and other financial institutions (143.803) (184 804}
Placements from banks and odher Gnancial instwlions (117.432) (71632
Derivative fimancial lubilities {5,620 (40225
Credin commiimenis 8,683 4,50

88
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
43 Related party transactions { Continued)
43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies under Huijin {Continued)

{3} Transactions with eovnpanies wnder Hulfin (Coatineed )

As at 31 December

a7 20la
Interest rae ranges

Duee from banks and other financial instilwtions O0=550% 0, D05%=5, 30
Plecements with and loans to banks and

other financil Institions A25%-8.50%  0.00%-8.30%
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

and financial investments Oe—620% 0D-6,T4%
Loans and advances to customers 1LM%-551% 12304, T5%
Dure 1o customers, banks and

other financial institutions 0LO0%—60.10% 0.00%-6,10%
Placements from banks and

ather financial institutions 000%-0.50%  0,00%-9.500%

43.3 Transactions with government authoriries, agencies, affilinres and other State-controlled

erniities

The State Council of the PRC govemment directly and indirectly controls a significant
number of entities through its povemment authorities, agencies, aifiliates and other State-
controlled entities, The Group enters into extensive banking transactions with these entities
in the nommal cowrse of business al commercial terms,

Transactions conducied with government authorities, agencies, affilintes and other State-
controlled entities include purchase and redemption of investment secunities issued by
povernment agencies, onderwriting and distribution of Treasury bonds issued by government
agencies through the Group's branch network. foreign exchange transactions and derivitive
transactions, lending, provision of credit and guarantees and deposit placing and taking.,

424/534
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

43 Related party transactions | Continued)

d3.4d Transactions with associates and joinf venfures
The Group enters no banking transactions with associates and jolnt ventures in the normal
course of busingss at commercial terms, These include loans and sdvances, deposit teking
and other normal banking husinesses. The main owstanding balances with associates and

Joint ventures are stated below:

As at 31 December

l1] el 2alG
Loans amd advamces i costomerns 2823 2464
Due 1o customers, banks and other financial institutions (9.326) [8.270)
Credit commitmenis o57 16,845

425/534
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otlberwise dated)

¥V ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

43 Related party transactions { Continued )

435 Transactions with the Annuity Plan
Apan Trem the obligations for defined contributions 10 Annuliy Fund and normal banking
transactions, no other transactions were conducted between the Group and the Annuity Fund
for the vears ended 31 December 2017 and 2006,

436 Transactions with key mamagement perseennel
Kev management personnel are those persons having awthority and respoasibility for
planning. directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly,
including Directors and Executive Officers.
The Group enters into banking transactions with key management personnel in the normal
coairse of basiness. Duning the years ended 31 December 2017 and 20016, there were no

material transactions and balances with key management personnel on an individuil basis.

The key managemenl compensation for the vears ended 31 December 2007 and 20016

comprises:
Year ended 31 December
m7 2006
Compensation for short-term emplovment benefits ' b 11
Compensation for post-cmployment benefits 1 I
Total 10 12

ily  The iotnl compensation packnge for these key manogement personnel for the year ended 1 December 2017
has mi yet been finolised in socondance will regulmions «f the PRC redevant suithoriies. The umoum of
ibe compemsation nol provided for |s peot expected fo have significant impacy on tke Group's 2017 finencial
stmiemenis. The final compensation will be disclozed im 6 s2pomte pancuncemen! when delermined.
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Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p

43 Related party transactions { Continued)

43.7 Transactions with Connecied Natural Persons

As al 31 December 2017, the Bank's balance of loans w the conpected natural persons
as defined in the Administration of Connecied Transacions between Commerclal Bainks
e Their Insiders amd Sharehoiders of the CBRC and the Adwminisiraive Measures for
the Disciesure of Informarion of Listed Companies of the Chinn Security Regulatory
Commission 1omlled EMBIZE million (31 December 20016: RMB IO million) and

RMBS million (31 December 2016: RMBI million) respectively,

43.8 Balances with subsidiaries

Mainly included in the following captions of the Bank™s stitement of financisl position are

hulances with subsidiaries;

As ol 31 December

017

Duoe from banks and other financial institutions 30,932
Place ments with and loans to banks and

other financial insti tutions q0.913
Due o banks and other financial institutions (112859
Placemenis from banks and

other financial institutions (86,316

2016
47406

Ti.343
{27, 51k

{98073}
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YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
43 Related party transactions { Continued)
3.8 Balances with subsidiaries (Contimied)

The general information of principal subsidiaries |s as follows:

Plage of Diake ol
Incurporation inarperation’ Pad-tn Elleciive Principal
Ain Tl % (%)

Mrrcely held "
BOC Hosg Kong | Groep) Limind Hoog Kong 12 Seplrmher  HKDOU 06 (L] Jis 0 Hiokling
poul] voITguny
BOC bnematonal Holdrgs Limeed ™ Wosg Keng  10RIy i98 HKDL239 L] I et
Eanlirg
Bask of Chana Giroap lesumane Hosg Kooz Iihly 102 HKDET49 [[L ] LT [rsaranex
Cempaey Limital ST
Pusk of Chena Growp leveamest Hog Keng 18 May 1900 HKDM,052 [ILUE ] e Eesmeni
Lirtntend Buikdire
Tan Fung Dank Limtesd Macw Iz MO, 00 0 L] Commersial
Baniirg
Bk of Ching (UK ) Limited Uniizd Kingdom 148 Sepiereher GRFES0 000 g Commescial
a Banling
BOC Bassrance Company. Limind Beijing 8 lamuary 3008 RMB4SH IR LT Invatanext
TV
EOC Finmcial Aoat lveumest Betjing |6 November  RMB 0000 [[L ] OO0 Phebedoseuguuy
Cempasy Lindiad 2007 s gl oy
RuppOting
Bislteuses, o

Tindirecily Beld
BOC Hosg Kong (Holdieg) Wosg Koo 12 Sepierher  HKDYE8d .08 06 Hlokding
Liried = X oy
Buaak of China (Hoag Kongh ot Kong I8 Ckicher  HKIMD.043 .08 1o Commereial
Limited = Bl Banling
BOC Cresdit Cond | Entermstionalj Hoog Komg 0 Sepiervher HEDL30 b0 L Cradil canl
Limited (L T
BOC Growp Thee Conrpay Huosg Kong | Decerber HELDW sl HE Pesrniog of
Limte] # 1T Iruslee sEvice:
BOC Aviation Liniled Simgmpoee 25 Novernber USIN. 158 T T Aircrlt keiing

(121
I
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W

43

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

Reluted party transactions (Conlinued)

438 Ralapces with sabsidiaries (Continwed)

44

(1 These direcily heid principal sdbaidianies s unlisted compasies. ANl heldings ase in (ke ondipary share
wapital of the updenoking concemed, nad 1he akelity of she subsiliories to tmmder funds 1o the Group and
ibe Bank is nol restnoicil

{2} HOCHE iHoldingsh is Hseed on ihe Siock Exchange of Hoag Koeg Limined,

i3y BOCHE and BOC [niemmational Holding s Limvied "BOCT), in which the Growp holds 66.06% and 10605
of thelr eyaity Inerests, respectively, hold 66% and X% equity imerest of BOC Group Trustee Company
Limited, respactively.

For cerain subsidiaries lsted above, the vating rights ratio is oot equal o the effective
equity held mafio, mainly doe io the impact of the indirect holdings,

Segment reporting

The Group manages the business froam both geographic and business perspectives. From the
gengraphic perspective, the Group opertes in three principal regions: Chingse mainland:
Hong Kong, Macaw and Toaiwan: and other countrics and regions. From the busingss
perspective, the l:'jmi.l]: provides services through six main busingss segments; corporaie
bimking, personal banking, treasury operafions, investment banking. insuranee and other
operations.

Measurement of segment wssets, liabilities. income, expenses, results wnd capital expenditone
is based on the Group's accounting policies, The segment information presented includes
items directly attributnhle 1o o segment as well us those that can be allocated on a reasonabie
busis, Funding 5 provided o and from individual bosiness segments through treasury
opertions as part of the asset and figbility manpgement process, The pricing of these
transactions is based on market rales. The trunsfer price takes into account the specific
Teatures und maturities of the product. Intemal transactions are eliminated on consolidation.
The Group regularly examines the transfer price and adjusts the price to reflect curment
siluition,

93
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W

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

44 Segment reporting (Continued )

Geographical segments

Chinese malnland — Corporate banking, personal banking, wreasury operations, Insurance
services, etc. are performed in the Chingse muinland.

Hong Kong, Macaw and Taiwan — Corporate banking, personal banking, treasury
operations, investment banking and insurance services are performed in Hong Kong, Macau
and Taiwun. The business of this segment is centralised in BOCHK Group.

Other couniries and regions — Corporate and personal banking services are provided in
other countries and regions. Significant locations include New York. London, Singapore and
Tokyo.

Husiness segments

Comporate banking — Services to corporate customers, govermmeént authorities and financial
institutions incloding corrent accounts, deposits, overdrufis, loans, trade-related products
and other credit facilities, foreign exchange, derivative products and wealth management
products,

Personal banking — Services 1o retail customers including savings deposits, personal louns,
credit cards and debit cands, payments and settlements, wealth management products and
Tunds and insurance agency services,

Treasury operations — Consisting of foreign exchange transactions, customer-based interest
ride and Forcign exchinge derivative transactions, money markel ransgctions, proprictary
irading and asset and liability managemeni. The resulis of this segment include the inler-
segment funding income and expenses, results from interest-bearing assets and Habilites:
and foreign currency translotion gains and losses.

Investment banking — Consisting of debt and equity underwriting and financial advisory,
sales and truding of securities, stock brokerage. investment research and assel management
sepvices, and privile equity invesimenl services.

Insurance — Underwriting of gencral and life insurance buosiness and insurance agency
services.
Other — iher operutions of the Group comprise investment  holding  and  other

miscellaneous activities, none of which constiltes a separately reportable segment.

it i
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W

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

45 Transfers of fnancial asscls

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfers
recognised financial assets (o third pantics of 0 special purpose entities, In some cases
where these transferred Tinancial assets qualify for derecognition, the transfers may give rise
tos full o partinl derecognition of the finoscial assets concerned. In other cases where the
transferred assels do not qualify for derecognition as the Group has reained subsiantistly all
the risks and rewards of these assets, the Group continued (o recognise the transfemed assets,

Repuirchase agreemenis

Transferred financial assets that do not qualify for derecognition mainly include debt
securities held by counterpamies as collaeral under repurchase agreements and securlifes
lent to counterparties under secoritics lending agreements. The counterparties ane ullowed
1y sell or re-pledge those securities in the absence of default by the Group, but have an
obligation to return the securities at the maturity of the contract. IF the securities increase
or decrease in value, the Group may in cemain circumstances require or be required to pay
acdditionn! cash collateral. The Group has determined that the Group retains substantially
all the nsks and rewards of these securities and therefore s ot derecognised them. In
addition, the Group recognises a financial liahility for cash received as collateral.

The following table analyses the cerrying amount of the above-mentioned financial assels
transfermed (o third parties that did not gualify for derecognition and their associated
fNinancial liahilitics:

As ol 3] December 200017 As at 3] December 2006
Carrying  Uarrying Uarrying  Uarryving
amount of  amount of  amount of  amount of
transferred  associated transferred  associated
assels liabilitics assets  linbilities

Repurchase agreemeanis 59,494 §8,333 45.558 44,695

I
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v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

45 Transfers of financial assets(Contioed )

Credit assels transfers

The Group enters bnto coedit assets transfers in the normal course of business during which It
transfers credit assets to specinl purpose entities which in mm ssue ssset-hacked securities
or fund shares to investors. The Groop may acquire some asset-backed secorities and fund
shares at the subordinated tranche level and accordingly, may retain parts of the risks and
rewards of the transferred credit assets. The Group would determine whether or not 1o
derecognlse the assochited eredit assets by evalunting the extent o which it retains the risks
and rewards of the assets,

With respect 1o the credit asseis thar were securiiised and qualified for derecognition.,
the Group derecognised the transferred credit assets in their entirety. The corresponding
tolal carrying amount of asset-backed secorities held by the Group in the secoritisation
rransactions was RMBIL.717 million as ar 31 December 2007 (31 December 20016;
RMB1,719 million). which also approsimates the Growp’s maximwm exposure (o loss.

Faor those in which the Group has neither trunsferred nor retained sobstantially all the risks
and rewards of the transformed credit assets, and retained control of the credit assets, the
iransferred credit assets are recognised on the stalement of financial position 1o the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement. The carrving amount @t the time of ransfer of
the original credit assets, which the Group determined that it has continuing involvement
through acquiring some tranches, was RMB35.769 million for this vear {2016 RMB22,721
million) and the carrying amount of assets that the Groop continues o recognise on
the statement of financial position was RMBS. 768 million a8 at 31 December 2017
{31 December 200 6: BMB3AT0 millicn).

437/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

W

46

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued §

Interests in the siructured entities

The Groap is principally involved with structured emtities through finuscial invesiments, assel
management and credit assets irmnsfers, These struciured entities generally finince the purchase
of assets by issuing securitics or by other means, The Group determines whether or not (o
consalidaee these stuctured entitics depending on whether the Group has controd over them,

6.1 Interests in the nreonsolidated siructired eniities

The interests held by the Group in the unconsolidated structured entities ane set out as below:
Structured entities sponsored by the Group

In conducting asset management business in Chinese mainland, ihe Group estublished
virions strygtered  entities w0 provide  customers  specialised  investment oppornunitics
within mrrow and well-defined abjectives. including non-guannteed wealth management
products, publicly offered funds and asset management plans, and ¢amed management fee,
commission and cusiedian fees in reium,

As ar 31 December 2007, the balance of the woconsolidued bank wealth management
prowducts sponsored by the Group amounted o RMB L 157,736 million (31 December 2006:
EMBI1 176,824 million), The balance of unconsolidated poblicly offercd funds and asset
management plans sponsored by the Groap amounted (o RMBSO2ZA05 million (31 December
2116 RMBAOR S50 million).

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the above-mentioned management foe, commissim
anid cusiodian fee amounted to RMB11.247 million (2006: RMBI11,2353 piillion),

Ax ot 31 December 2007, the balance of interest and commission meeeivable held by the
Group i above-mentioned structored entitics are nol matérinl. For the purpose of assel-
liability management, wealth management products may raise short-term Anancing needs
1o the Group and other banks. The Group is nod contractually obliged to provide financing.
Afler imternal risk assessment, the Group may enier into repurchase and  placement
transactions with these wealth management products in accordance with markel principles.
For the year ended 31 December 2007, the maximum balance of such financing provided
by the Group to the unconsoliduied wealth management products was RMB3 1049 million
(2006 RMB26.000 million). Such fnancing provided by the Group was included in
“Placements with and loans 1o banks and other Gnancizl institations”. As @t 31 December
2017, the balance of above transactions was RMB3 1,049 million (3] December 20062 Nil).
The maximum exposure 9 loss of those plecements approximated 1@ the carrying amount.

I acdchition, (e wotal carrying amound @s at e ransfer date of credil assets raslenned by the
Groap it the wnconsolidited strectured entities was RMBISETS million for the vear embed
31 December 2017 (2006 RMB3 1866 million). For description of the portion of psser-backed
secuities issued by above structured eitities and held by the Group, fefer 1o Note V.45,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
46 Interesis in the stroctored entities (Continued )
A6.0 Interests in the nneoncolidated siructured entities (Continoed )

Structured earities sponsored by other financial insfintions

The interests held by the Group in the structured entitics sponsorcd by other financial
imstitutions through direct investments ane sl ool as below:

Financial
assets al Fimancial
fair valee  Invesimeni [bebi  invesimenis
thromgh  securilies  secwrities  classified as Maximum
profit  available held 10 loans and cxpasare bo
Stractured enfity fype or Juss forsabe  mahrity receivables Tatal s
Asal 21 Devembser 2017
Fand B.404 Jh4i - - M M
Wealth management plans - 15,000 - - 15,00m) 1 5.0KK)
Inwesiment enasts and
st manapessenl plans il - - pAE 145 1450
Assel-hacked seomitisalioas 2014 35525 3468 1.3 TS L3135

Asal 31 Decembeer 2006

Fand 3404 17,148 20557 20.557

Wealth management plans = 15,000 = = 15,000 15,0001
Iiivestmient e and

58 managesaent plans = = - 15852 15352 15,852
Assia-backed secunitisalions - 11,571 KR 1387 2 007

46,2 Consolidated sirucinred entities

The Group's conselidaed structered emtities mainly consist of open-cnd funds, private
couity funds, trusts for asset-backed securities, and special-purpose companies, The Group
controls these enities because the Group has power over, is exposed 10, or has rights 1o
variable retwrms from its involvement with these entities and has the ability to use its power
over these entities (o affect the amount of the Grroup’s retems, Except for providing Ninancial
guarantees for the companies established sodely for financing purpose, the Group does not
prowide financial or eher support to the other consalidated structured entities.
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

CHTsetiing Mnancial asseis and financial liabilities

Financial assets subject 10 offsetting, enforceable master netting armangemaents and similar

agreements are analysed as below:

As al 3 Decembser 2017
Devivatives
Reverse repo aprecments
(hher sty

Total

Asai 3] Decembser 2016
Devivatives
Reverse repo agreements
Uther assets

Tival

Gross Amumts Amounts pol set afl
Griss  amemnts  presented in the statement of
amaants of offsed in the inthe  fmancial positien
reengmised  slalensend  stabemseml “ash
financial  of Anancial  of fnancial — Financial — collsteral Ned
nsseds pesition pasition instrumsests’  poceived amaant
ERRAT - 3558 (JL65T) 137260 1441
Ul - bal6 (XA - -
14,572 18,814] 5758 - - 5,758
(b2 i8.414) LR {3.303) 13.726) 13,199
i 255 - 6,258 {40,962} {BU0K2H 19.214
6,211 - 6212 (6.212) - -
14,351 (LR fi 1 - - 161
B, 721 (LR TH b1 {47074 {6083 35,375
s
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

CHTsetiing Rnancial asseis and linancial labilities (Continued)

Financial lighilitics subject to offseiting, enforcenble master netting arrangements and

similar agreements are analvsed as below:

Asal 3 December 2007
Dexivatives

Repurchise apreements
Diher llabilities

Tival

As ai ¥ December 2016
Dexivaiives

Repurchuse agreements
Chher liahifities

Total

Including non-cash collnieral

Financial asseis and financial liabdlities are offsel and the net amount is reporicd in the
stmement of financial position when there is a legally enforcenble right 10 offser the
recognised amounts and there is an intention (o setthe on a net basis, or realise the asset and

settle the liability simultaneously (“the offset criteria”).

Derivatives and reverse repofrepurchase agreements included in amounts are nog set off in

the ststement of financial position where:

Ll the counterparty has an offsciting exposure with the Group and a masier netiing or
similar arrangement (including ISDA master agreement and Global Muaster MNetting
Agreement) is in place with a right of set off only in the event of default, insalvency or

bankrupicy, or the offset criteria are otherwise not satisfied; and

s« cash amd non-cash collatersl have been receivedipledged in respect of the fransactions
described above.
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Gross  Amousts At pol sel off
[iFiss amannic P[m[]d im the statement of
amounts el offsel in the Inthe _ [Mimancial position
roovgnised  slalenmnl  stalement Cash
Miancial of financial  of financial ~ Financial — collsteral Net
lishilitis  pesition  position indruments’  pledged  amount
52,508 - J1LSm (3419 619 1450
12088 - 12,055 {LLOEA) - -
o418 18,814) LI = o 6
400 8,804 45, 1% {36,515 {619) RiA2
65,167 - 5.067 (H.T64) {4127} 16.276
17.211 - 17 (17210 - -
RATI 18, (R0 5l - - k1|
01 AMY [ERLLH .95 (BT} {4.127) 16,857
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
48 The Bank®s statement of financial position and changes in equity

481 The Bank's statement of financial position

As at 31 December

a7 2006

ASKETS
Cash ond due from banks and

other Minancial insiwions 513,830 630,003
Balances with central banks 2,129,262 2,188,722
Placements with and loans to banks and

other financial institutions 585,638 553,551
Government cerificetes of indebtedness for

bank notes issued T.141 T4H
Precious meetals 1 66, 65T 156.155
Finuncial assers at fair value through profit o loss 104,022 59,044
Dierivative financial assets 12,055 R5.604
Loans and advances b0 customers, net LS ER. G H.6EE 440
Financial Invesuments 3,624,204 31TE.A95

— aviiluble for sale 1193010 1,026,700

= lwtld 10 matority 2028333 1.773.509

— loans and receivables 402951 3TEAL6 I
Investment in subsidiarics 10k, 404 B B2
Investment in associates und joint ventures 126 it}
Consalidated structured enatities [ETIRVTL] LERL LI
Progeerty and equipment 53430 #4962
Investment propertics 2,035 2044
Dieflerred income tax assels 47,933 35,802
(ther assets 134,009 106665
Total assets 17165879 15.987.985

M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
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¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
48 The Bank®s statement of financial position and changes in equity (Continued}

481 The Bonk's statement of financial position {Contisted

As at 31 December

a7 2006

LIARILITIES
Due to banks and other financial institutlons 1,476,244 1 400,155
Due 1o central banks 973,120 13197
Bank notes in circulation TA62 T.284
Placements from banks and odher financial institutions 537448 E[CHEL
Derivative financial liabilitics BO.647 T4.549
Due 10 customers 11,981,597 | 1.428.022

— ot amortised oost 11.622.73] I 1,083,065

— at fair walue T58 866 34057 |
Bonds issued 423 485 3616
Current tax liabilities 28413 23712
Retirement benefil ohligations 3027 3430
Deferred impome tax liabilities 113 10#
Other ligbilities 287.893 283743
Tartal Wabilities 15.808.449 14.TOE9TS
EQUITY
Share capital 204, 388 294,388
Other cquity instrumcents 09,714 W14
Capitill reserve 138,832 138,332
Other comprehensive income (21,282} (44410
Sulory reserves 138,275 122975
General and regulatory meserves W, 023 186,644
Undistribuied profits 07481 440002
Total cquity 1.357.430 1.279.010
Total equity and linhilities 17165874 15,987,985

Approved and authorised for issue by the Boand of Directors on 29 March 200 8,

CHEN Siging REN Degi
Lhirector Lhirecior
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KNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Events after the fnancial reporting daie
Dividemd distribution plan of Domestic Preference Shares (Secomd Tranche)

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Second Tranche)d was approved
by the Bozrd of Directors of the Bank ot the Board meeting held on 19 Januwary 2008, The
dividend of RMB1.340 million was paid at a rate of 5.53% on 13 March 2018, The dividend
payable was not reflected in liobilities of the finonclal stements,

Issuance af overseas bondy

On 26 Fehropry 2018, the Bank issocd RMB4 billion notes. which was then listed on
6 March 20018 on the Siock Exchange of Hong Kong Limiied, as par of the Bank's TS0
biltion Medium Term Note Programme. The issuance details had been set out in the Bank's
announcement dated 5 March 2018,

On 1 March 2018, the Bank isswed USD2IS billion notes. which was ihen listed on
9 March 2008 on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as pant of the Bank™s USD30
hillion Medium Term Note Programme. The issuance details had been set out inthe Bank' s
announcement dated & March 2018,

Strategic restructuring plan in the ASAEN region

As part of the Group’s strategic restructuring plan in the ASAEN region, on 6 November
17, the Bank (as seller) and BOCHK (as buyer) entered into sale and purchase agreements
in refution to sale and purchase of the banking businesses operited by the Bank in the
Philippines throogh Bank of China Limited, Manila Branch: and the banking businesses
operated by the Bank in Vietnam through Bank of China Limited, Hochiminh City Branch.
The equity transfer was completed on 29 January 2008,

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Overview

The Group™s primary risk management objectives ane 10 maximise value for equity holders
while maintiining risk within acceptable purameters, optimising capital allocation and

satisfying the requirements of the regulaory suthorities, the Group's depositors and other
stiakeliolders for the Group's prodent and stable developmwent.

3l
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Overview {Continwed )

The Group has designed a series of sk management podicies and has set up controls o
analyse, wentify, monitor and report fisks by means of relevant and up-to-darge information
systems. The Group regularly reviews and revises iis risk management policles and systems
1o reflect changes in markets, products end emerging best practice.

The most significant types of risks to the Group ane crediv rsk, market risk and Bouidiny
risk. Market risk includes interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk.

Financial risk management lramework

The Board of Directors Is responsible for establishing ihe overall risk appetiie of the Group
and reviewing and approving the risk management objectives and strategies.

Within this framework, the Group’s senior management has overall responsibility for
managing all aspects of risks, including implementing risk managemeni strategies, initiatives
andd credit policies wnd approving intemal palicies. measures and procedures reluted 10 risk
management. The Kisk Management Department, the Credit Management Depariment.
the Financial Management Departmenti and other relevant functiomal deparmiments arc
respansible for monitoring financial risks.

The Group manages the risks ut the branch level through direct reporting from the branches
tov the relevant departments responsible for risk monagement at the Head CHfice, Business
line related risks are monitored through establishing specific risk management teams within
the bogsiness departments. The Group maonitors and controls risk management ot subsidiarics
by appointing members of their boards of directors and sk management committees as
approprinle.

Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure to credit risk, which is the risk that o customer or counterpiny
will cause 4 financial loss for the Group by failing to discharge an obligation. Credit risk is
o of the maost significant dsks for the Group's business.

Credit misk ¢xposures arise principally in lending activities and debt securitics investment

activities, There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial instruments, such as
derivatives. loan commitments. hill atceplancg. letters of poaraniee and leters of cradit

2
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Credit Fisk mreasiremeni
Loany and advances and off-lalance sheel conuninnents

Monitoring and measurement of credit risk over loans and advances and off-balance sheet
eredit related exposures are performed by the Credit Management Department, &nd reponed
1o the senior management and the Board of Dircctors regularly,

In measuring the credit risk of loans and sdvances 10 corporate customers, the Group mainly
reflects the “probability of defauli™ by the customer on its contractual obligations and
considers the curnent financial posivlon of the cestomer and the exposures to the customer
and ity lkely futere development, For retail customers, the Group uses standard approval
procedures o manage credit risk for personal loans, and wses credit score-card models,
which are based on historical defaolt data 1o measure credit fsk for oredit cands.

For credit risk arising from off-balance sheet commitments, the Group manazes the risks
according to the characteristics of the prodocts. These mainly inclode loan commitments,
guarantees, bill acceptances and letters of credit. Loan commitments, guaraniges, bill
acceptances and standby letiers of credit carry similar credii risk to loans and the Group
takes a similor approach on risk management. Documentary and commercial letters of credit
are writlen undertakings by the Group on behadf of a1 costomer suthorising a thind pary o
draw drafts on the Group up to a stipalaied amount under specific terms and conditions
and are collaternlised by the underlying shipment docomems of goods 1w which they relawe
or deposits and are therefore assessed to have less credit risk than o direct loan, Besides,
the Giroup monitors the term o maturity of off-balance sheet commitments and those with
longer-terms are asseéssed 1o have gredater credit risk than sharter-lerm commitments.

The Group messures and manages the credit quality of loans and advances 10 corpomte
and personal customers based on the Guideline for Loan Credit Rist Classification
{the “Guideline™) issued by the CBRC, which reguoires commercial banks to classify their
corporate amd personal foans into five calegories: pass, special-mention, substandard,
doubtful and loss. among which loans ¢lassified in the substandard, doubtfol and loss
calegones are regarded as non-performing loans. Off-balance sheet commitments with credit
exposures ane also assessed and categorised with reference to the Guideline. For operations
in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and other countries and regions, where local regulations and
requirements wre mone prudent than (e Guideline, the credit assets are classified aceording
o local regulations and requirements,

313
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

Creddit risk measarement (Contined)

Lowpriy aned achvances and off-badance sheel conmilments { Continieed)
The five categories are delined as Tollows:

Pass: loans for which bormowers can honour the terms of the controcts, and there is no reason
1o doaehd their ability to repay principal and interest of loans in full and on a timely basis.

Special-mention: loans for which borrowers are still able o service the loans currently,
although the repayment of loans might be sdversely affected by some factors.

Substandird! loans for which borrowers’ ability to service loans is apparently in gquestion
and borrowers cannol depend on their normal business revenecs o pay back the principal
and interest of loans. Certain losses might be incurred by the Group even when guaraniees
are execued.

Doubtful: loans for which borowers cannot pay back principal and intérest of loans in full
and significant losses will be incurred by the Group even when giarniees e execiled

Loss: principal and inmterest of loans cannot be recovered or only a small portion can be
recovered after tuking all possible measures and resorling o necessary legal procedures.

The Group has developed an internal customer credit rating system, using measurements of
ihe probabilliiy of defaull wiihin one year based on regression analysis. These probability of
defuult measurements are then mapped to intemel credit ratings. The Group performs back
testing 1o actunl defaull rates and refines the model according to the results,

The customws credit ratings in the internal msdel are based on four categonies of A, B, C and
1 which are further classified inlo fifteen grades as AAA. AAL A, BEB+, BBE, BEB-, BB+.
BH, BH-, B+ B-, CCC, OC, ©, and I} Credit grading 13 equates 1o defaulied customers
while the others are assigned to performing costomers.

Five-cutegory boan classificitions and customer credit ratings are determined by Head Office
and tier | branch manigement under approved delegaed auiborities, The Bank perfonms
centralised review on costomer credil ratings and Ave-category loan ¢lassifications on an
annigl basis, Further, five-category loan classifications are re-examined on a quanerly
basis, Adjustiments are made 0 these classifications and ratings 48 necessary according 1o
customers” operational and financial position,

The Group idemifies credii risk colleciively based on Indusiry, geography and customer
type. This information is menitored regularly by management.

34
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {Continued )
Credit risk mreasarement | Continued )
Lewtns ainel aetvances amd off-Malance sheel conmiiments { Contimed )

Munagement periodically reviews various elements of the Group's credit risk management
process, in the context of loan portfolio growth, the changing mix ond concentration of
assets, and the evolving sk profile of the credit porfolio. From time to tme, in this regand,
refinements are made o the Group's credit sk management processes 10 mosi effectively
maniage the effects of these changes on the Group™s credit risk. These refinements include,
among other things, adjustments 1o porfolio level controls, soch as revisions (o lists of
approved borrowers, industry guetis and underwriting eriteria, Where circumstances rebided
1o specific loans of a group of loans fncrease the Bank's credit risk, actions are taken, 10
the extent possible, 1o strengthen the Group's securily position. The setions may include
obtmning sdditional guarantors or collateral,

Due from. placements with and founs s banks and other fncecial institutions

The Group manages the credin quality of due from, placements with and loans o banks
and other Tinancial instituions considering the size. financial position and the internal and
external credit raing of banks and financial institutions. In response 10 adverse credin market
comditions, various imtatives were implemented sinee 2008 10 bener munage and report
credit risk, Including establishing a special comminee which meets perodically and on an ad
how basis w0 discuss actions in response 0 marker changes impacting the Group's exposurne
1o credit rsk, and formulating 3 wiich Hsi process over counterparty names i nsk,

Deby securities and derivatives

Crodin risk wiihin debt sccuritics arises from exposure o movemenis in credit spreads,
delault raves and loss given defauli, as well ds chianges in the credit of underlying issels.

The Groaup manages the credii sk within debi securitles by monfioring the externad credii
ring, such o Standard & Poor's ratings or their equivalenis, of the security, the intermal
credit rating of the issuers of debt securities, and the credu quality of underlying assels of
securitisation products, incleding review of default rtes, prepayment rates, indusiry and sector
performance, loss coverage rtios and counterpariy risk, io identify exposure o credit risk,

The Groap has policies 0 maintain strict control limits on st open derivative positions
Based on notional amount and term. At any time, the amount subject to credit risk is limited
1o the current Tuir value of instrumenis that are favourable o the Group (i.e. assets for which
fuwir value is positive), The derivative credin iisk exposure is managed as part of the overall
exposure lending limits set for costomers and financial instiutions, Collateral or ather
security is nol usually obigined for credit nsk exposures on these financial instruments.
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit visk { Continued)
Credit risk lineit control and mitigation policies

The Group mamges limiis and controls concentrations of crediht risk in particolar, 1w
individual customers and (o indusiries.

Creadit risk Nmits and controls
Lowuns gnd advances and off-balance sheet commitments

In onder to manage the exposune 10 credit risk, the Group has adopled credin policies and
procedures that are reviewed and updated by the Credit Managemeni Depanmem and the
Credit Approval Department ot Head Office. The credit approval process for both corporite
loans and personal loans can be browdly divided into three stages; (1) credit ongination
and assessment, {23 credit review and approval. and (3 fund disbursement and post-
disbursement management,

Credit 1o corporate customers in the Chinese mainland are oniginated by the Corporate
Banking Deparmment at Head Office and the Corpormte Banking Depariment af branch level
and submiited to the Credit Approval Depariment for due diligence and approval, All credit
applications for corporate customers must be approved by authorised credit application
approvers al Hesd Office and tier 1 branches level in Chinese mainland, except for the low
risk credit applications which are in accordance with the rules. The cxposure 10 any one
borronwer, including banks, is restricted by oredit limits covering on and off-balance sheet
CRISUIS.

Personal louns in the Chinese mminland are originated by the Personal Benking Departments
at branch level and must be approved by authorised approvers at tier | branches level in
Chinese mainland, except for individual pledged loans and govemment-sponsored student
loans. which may be approved by authorised approvers al sub-branches below tier 1 level.
High risk persomal losues such as personal loans for business purposes in excess of cenain
limits must also be reviewed by the Risk Management Departimaent.

The Head Office also oversees the nisk management of the branches in Hong Kong, Macau,
Tuiwan andd oiher countries and regions, In particular, any credit application ot these
branches exceeding the suthorisation limits is reguired 1o be submitizd 1o the Head Office
fow approval.

Exposune 1o credit risk is also manuged through regular analysis of the ability of borrowers
and potential borrowers 10 meet interest and capital repayment obligations and by changing
these lending limits where gppropriate.

K114
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otlberwise dated)

vl

3.2

()

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {Continued)

Credit risk lineit control and mitigation policies {Continued)

Credit eisk Hemits and contrals (Continued )

Debt secarities and derivatives

The Group is also exposed o credin risk through Investment activities and truding activities,
Credit limits ure gstablished based on tyvpe of Instruments and the credit quality of
counterparties, secunties issuers und the securities, and set limits are actively monitored.
Credit risk mitigarion pelicies

Collateral ond guaruntecs

The Group has a range of policies and practices intended o mitigate credit risk, The most
prevalent af these is the mking of security for funds sdvances (collateral) and guarmtees.
which is common practice. The Group implements guidelines on the acceptahility of specific
classgs of collateral. The amount of acceptable collateral at the time of loan erigination
is determined by the Credit Management Depariment and is subject 10 loan-to-value ratio

limits based on tyvpe and is monitred on an ongoing basis by the Credit Management
Depanment. The principal collateral types for corporate loans and advances ore:

Collateral Maximum loan-to-value ratio
Deposit receipi L]
PRC Treasury bonds LH1 ]
PRC financinl institution bonds Ktk
Publicly rraded stocks S
Construction land vse righis T
Feal estale TR
Antomodiles S

Muorigages 10 retail customers arg generally collimenslised by mongages over residential
properties, Dither loans are collateralised dependent on the natone of the loan.

For loans guaranteed by a third party guarantor, the Group will assess the guarntor”s credit
riling, financial condition, credit history and ability 1o medt obligations.,

ElN

452/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
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vl

(i)

A3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {Continued)

Credit risk lineit control and mitigation policies {Continued)
Credit eisk mivigarlon policies { Continped)

Collmteral and guarantees (Continued)

Collateral held as security for financial asseis other than loans and advances is determined
by the nature of the Instrument. Debt securities, weasury and other eligible bills are generally
unsecured, with the exception of cenain asset-backed securities and similar instruments,
which are secured by portiolios of financial instruments,

Collateral is also held as pan of reverse repurchase agreements, Under such agreements, the
Group is permitted (o sell or repledge collateral in the absence of default by the owner of
the collateral, Details of collateral accepied and which the Group is obligated to return ane
disclosed in Note VA3,

Muster netting arrangements

The Group further resiricts its exposure o credit losses by entering inlo master neiting
arrangements  with counterparties  with which it undenakes a significamt volume of
transactions. Master netting arrangements do not generally result in the offsetting of assets
and liabilities in the statement of financial position, as transactions are wsually seitled on
a gross basis. However, the credit risk associated with favourable contructs is reduced
by a master netting arrngement o the extent that if o default occurs. all amounis with
the costomer are erminated and settbed on o net basis. The Groop’s overall exposure o
credit risk on derivative instruments subject 0 master netting armingements can change
substaniially within a shorm period, as it is affecied by each transaction subject o the
arrangement.

Impairment and provisioning pelicies

Relevant policies are included in Noe 11.4.6.

]}
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34

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {(Continued)

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other eredit enhancemenis

Credit risk exposures relating to on-balance
sheet financial assets are as folbows:
Due from banks and other Minancial instittions
Balances with central banks
Placemenis with and loans to banks anad
other financial institutions
Government cenificites of indebtedness for
bank notes issued
Finuncinl assets at fair valoe through profit or loss
Derivative financial assets
Laowens and advances 10 customers, net
Financinl investments
— available for sale
— held to muturity
— loans and receivables
Uther assety

Subtotal
Credit risk exposures relating (o off-halance
sheet items are as follows:

Letters of guarantee issued
Lown commitments wnd other credit commitmenis

Subtival

Total

3o
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As at 31 December

1] il 016
485,057 SE2.4M
22276014 2,271,640
575,399 59k (48
129350 117421
173,892 112,084
a4.912 130549
10,6604, 3064 9.715.040
LT8R 51T 1L33LG6T5
20059 564 1,843,043
414,025 395921
189,328 144 0139
18812262 17 ARLAI0D
1079178 1 (FF7 A4
2,191,454 2492, 1640
AR70.652 3580608
22,682,894 21.071.218
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otlberwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk {Continued)

34 Maximum exposure fio credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements
(Continwed)

The table above represents o wiorst case soengrio of credit risk exposure of the Group us
at 31 December 2007 and 20016, withowt taking into sccount of any collateral beld, master
netiing agreements or other credin enhancements attached. For on-balance sheer assets. the
exposures seb oul above ane based on net carrying amounts s reponed in the staements of
financial position,

As at 31 December 2017, 46.23% of the Group's total maximum credit exposure is derived
from loans and advances o customers (31 December 200 6c 46.20% ) and 19.58% represents
investmenis in debt securities (31 December 2016: 15.42%),

X
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk {Continued)

A5 Loans and advances

(F} Concentrarions of sisk for loany and advances fo eustomers

(i) Analysis of loans and advances o customers by geographical nren

Graoup

Chinese mainland
Hong Kong. Macau and Taiwan
Other countries and regions

Total loans and advances
[0 Cusiomers

Chinese maknland

Nuorthern China
Northeastern China

Eastern China

Central and Southerm China
Western Ching

Total loans and advances
[0 Cusimers

As at 31 December
2017 b
Amount % ol tolal Amosunt % of total

8383185 TRTT%  T.R18,508 TR 404
1,339,149 1220% 1,220,962 12,24%
974,224 B.O45% 933,892 9.36%

L, 550,558 10K 9973362 KL O
— — S— S—

As i 31 December
2017 2006
Amount % of tetal Amount % of total

1,364, 869 L5.90% 1.254,192 16,045

317581 f035% 494,595 0,33%
3362753 J0IE% 3,006,010 39,605
2,241,145 26.13% 1,979,793 25.32%

1094997 12.76% 903,909 12.71%

8,383,183 1K) 7,818,508 0,
—— —— — —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk {Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

(H} Concentrarions of fisk for leany and advances to eustomers (Cotned b

(i) Analysis of loans and advances (o customers by Customer type

Hong Kong, Oiher
Chinese  Muocau and couniries
marinland Taiwan  and regions Tutal
Asat 31 December 2017
Corporate loans and advances
— Trade hills 652,115 107817 104,817 264,749
— Oiher 4,445,138 R2§.502 831222 6107952
Personal loans 3482032 402740 JH. 145 3923 557
Total loans and advances
Lo customers B 383 185 1. 339 149 074,224 10,8496, 558
As at 3 December 2006
Corporate logns and advances
— Trade hills GET. 283 HHEET I W22 B 10e2
Oileer 4,145,899 T45.207 736.681 5.627.877
Personal loans 2985326 388,778 30,249 3404 300
Total logns and adviances
Loy customeers T.EIR.508 1220962 LAER. UYTI 362
3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

{1y Concentrations of risk for leans and advances to eustosers [ Coutinged |
(i) Analysis of loans and advances o customers by indusiry

Graoup As at 31 December

27 2016

Amount % ol tolal Amosunt % of total

Corporate loans and advances

Manufacturing 1685170 ISA6% 1,632,912 16,37%
Commerce snd services 1.557.095 14.29%  1.313.683 13.17%
Transpoctation, sworage and
postal services 1,056,755 9.70% YEE. 773 Da91%
Real estute 820,922 T1.53% T51.035 T.33%
Production and supply of
electricity, heating,
ikl water RV L] 551% 519,16l 521'%
Mining 338316 310% 352,706 154%
Financial services 285,598 2.62% 426,023 4.27%
Crumstruction 207.201 1 .90% 193,318 (RS
Water, envircnment and
public utility monigement 160941 1 AR% | 59,660 1603
Public utilities 117419 1LUB% 107,372 1.OE%:
(Hher 143,379 1.32% 124.316 1.25%
Subtoal fYT2.701 6399% 6,568,969 6G3.87%
Personal luans
Mongupes 3061553 2B010%  2.635960 26.43%
Credit cards 374,297 343% 302,302 3.03%
(Mher A8E.007 4 48% 466,131 4.67%
Subtotal 3923857 3601% 3404393 H¥
Total loans and advances
Lo custosiners 10,856,558 10000% 9,973,362 1 (K3, O
323
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

{1y Concentrations of risk for leans and advances to eustosers [ Coutinged |
(il Analysis of loans and advances o customers by industry (Continwed )

Chinese mainland As at 3 December

27 2016

Amount % ol tolal Amosunt % of total

Corporate loans and advances

Manufacturing 1371246 ISO8% 1,360,631 17.42%
Commerce snd services 10000 2 13.28%: 00,841 1 1.40%
Transportation, storage and
postal services G18.214 10, 7005 Hafs 349 108 3%
Real estuie 402,693 1.60% A0, 1 56 5.040%
Production and supply of
electricity, heating,
ikl water 4KT. 9410 5. 6K% 414,180 5, 4P
Mining 172,973 201% 201,186 2.57%
Financial services 145,652 1.70%: 291,587 3.73%
Crumstruction 173.373 2.02% 157,465 2.01%
Water, envircnment and
public utility monagement 149064 1.75% 147905 1.80%
Public utilities 105,675 1.23% G654 1.26%
(Hher 32,510 .38% 29,138 037%
Subtial 5,100,253 5942% 4,833,182 6l 82%
Personal luans
Monguges 2,750,946 3205% 2335210 29 87%
Credit cards 360,600 4.20% 188,78 3.60%0%
(Mher 371.287 4.33% 361,328 4.62%
Subtotal 3482932 40.58% 2,985,326 3818%

Total loans and advances o

custoniers 8,581,185 10000%  7.818,508
X
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{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

vl

15

()

iv)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {(Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Concentrarions of ik for leans and advances to eastosers {Coutinped |

Analysis of loans and advances to customers by collaternl type

Group

Unsecured loans
Guaranteed loans
Collmeralised and
other secured loans
— Loans secured by
property wnd other
immaovable asseis
— Oher pledged loans

Total loans und advances o
CUSITIETS

Chinese mainland

Unsecured loans
Giuarunteed loans
Collateralised and
other secured loans
— Loans secured by
property and other
immovahle asseis
— (iher pledeed loans

Total loans and advances o
CUSIOMmErs

As at 31 December

As at 3 December

2017 b

Amount % ol tolal Amosunt % of total
3447310 4% 2913913 29,224
1.971.535 19.00% 2025410 20,31%
4410349 pATHR  3.99].922 40.03%
1067 355 980% 1041708 10, 44%
10,8946, 558 IS 9973 362 1 0HD, S
Emwssmmmmes s smememmcnin i

27 i
Amount % of tetal Amount % of tolal
2A18.477 2R.18% 2005701 25.65%
1,619,202 18, 86% 1,667,546 21.33%
3755618 43.76% 3361869 43.03%
THY.BRE 9.20% TEL39Z2 9,995
8383185 10000% 7818508 1N
325
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vl

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {(Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Aralvsls of leans and gevences teo caseoemers By overdue and mpaied siaius

Corporate loans and advances
— Neither past due
nar impaired
— Past due but nol impaired
— Impaired

Subtodal
Personal loans
— NMeither past dug
nar impaired
— Past due but not impaired
— Impuircd

Subtoial

Total

As at 3 December

Grroup Chinese mainland
2017 2006 017 216
611012 6400,135 4945580 4,670,792
31630 51,520 28 K5 A9.627
129.959 116,304 126,558 112,763
GO9T2.700 6568969 5,100,253 4833182
LETD73T 3350369 3433749 2935352
25197 25027 21,563 21,279
27943 28.997 27620 2B.6495
3923857 14393 3482932 2985326
10.806,558 9971363 8583185 7.818.508
36
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vl

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Aralvsls of loans and advances o castvners by overdwe and impalred status (Contimed)
Loans and advances neither past due nor impaired

The Group classifies loans and advances based on regulstory guidance including the
Guideline issued by the CBRC as set out in Note VL3, 1. The loans and sdvances nelther

past due nor impaired are classified under these principles and guidelines a5 set out in the
table below,

Graup As at 31 December
2007 2olb
Special- Special-
Pass mention Twtal Pass mention Tatul
Corporate loans
umil sdvances 6,549.413 00697 68IL1I2 6,064,951 36,084 6400035
Personal leans 3868 710 2017 380,737 3349032 1,237 3350368
Total 10,418,135 WA T4 I0AR1S49 Q514,083 17421 975150
S Lawm R e e s ——— e et
Chinese mainland As at 31 December
1 111 [
Special- Special-
Pass mention Tutal Pass mention Talul
Corporate loans
ond pdvances 4,705,978 230602 445580 449,503 220,530 670,792
Personal loans 3433452 T 3433749 2935191 161 2535352
Tixal 8.139.430 119599 BAT9319  T3R5.084 220,060 70606144
— — — —— —

Collectively assessed Impairment allowances are provided on loans and advances neither
past e mor impiired 10 estimate losses that have been incurred but net ver specifically
identified. As part of this assessment, the Group considers information collected as part of
the process (o classify loans and advances under the CBRC regulatory guidelines, as well as
additiona] information on industry and portfolio exposure.

37
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credii risk (Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

(2} Analvsis of loans aud gevances e custvners by overdue ard lmpaived siatus (Contlmeed)
(1) Loans and advances past due but not impained

The wotal amount of loans and advances that were past duc bui not impaired is as follows:

Graoup
Within Aore than

| monih  1-3 months 3 months Total
Asoat 31 December 2017
Corpore loans and advances 21,434 9572 124 11630
Personal louns 14,727 10457 13 35,197
Total 16,661 20,029 137 56,837
Asat 3 December 2016
Carporile loans and advances 28,012 22,607 | 51,520
Personal loans 14,330 10657 40 25027
Total 43,242 331264 41 T6.547

328
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Reaminki, unbess otherwise slaled)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit visk (Continuel

A5 Loans and advances (Continned)

{2} Analvsis of loans aed acfvances e custivners Iy overdue and lmpeired stotus (Contiomeed)

(ii) Loans gnd advances past due ot not impaired (Continued)

Chinese mainland

Within More than

I month  1-3 months J months Total
Asat 31 December 2007
Corporate loans and advances 18715 G 3T 28085
Personul loans 11,591 9622 - 20.563
Total J0L650 1549492 - 49,648
As at 31 December 2016
Corporate loans and advances 27471 22,156 - 49,627
Personal lozns 11,132 10,147 2. 1m
Total 38,6403 32303 - TO.306

Collateral held against logns and advances o customers which have been overdue for mose

than 3 months principally includes properies, equipment and cash deposits,

e
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

vl

(i)

{a)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {(Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Analvsis of leans aod gevances o castivners Iy overdue and lmpaired stams (Contieeed)

Identified impaired loans and sdvances

Impeaired loans and advances by geographical area

Group

Chinese mainland
Huong Kong,

Moacau and Taiwan
Ohher countries and regions

Toqal

Chinese mainlamd

Nogiherm Ching
Nonheasiem Ching

Eastem Ching

Central and Sowihern China
Western China

Tinal

As al 3 Decembser

T ila
% lmpaired % lmpaired
Amounl  of tolal loan ratbe  Amountl  of telal loan ratie
154,208  97.67% LEFe 141458 97.35% 1L.51%
1R13 1. 155 0.14% 1630 L12% 0,13%
1.H61 LIRS 0,195 2123 1.53% 0.24%
I5TR82  100.00% 1.45% 14535011 100005 1.46%

As al 31 December

2017 Inla
% lmpaired % lmpaired
Amount  of tdal loan ratie  Amount  of total loan ratio
R4 18.31% 207% 13,8063 1.12% 1.26%
31565 21.12% 6,205 6,342 18.62% 533%
55365 35004 1.65% 54,521 35540 1.76%
HMME 16 18% L% T 0H% 1.45%
13.066 BA9% 1.20% 15958 11L.3%% Lal%
154,208 104005 1La% 41458 1005 1.31%
— — — — — —

330
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

{2} Analvsis of loans and advances o castivners Iy overdue and impaived stams (Contieeed)
(i) Tdemified impaired loans and advances (Contimsed)

(b} Tmpaired loans and advances by cusiomer type

Graup As al 3 Decemlbser
7 ol
% lmpaired % lmpaired
Amount  of tolal loan ratbe  Amount  of total loan ratio

Corporate loans and advances 129959 §1L3% 1.56% 116,314 B004% 1.TT%
Personal leans a3 17 B85, 0.71% 28,997 19 565, [ 85%
Tiwal ISTREY  [(HLINS LA55% (453010 (OIS 1. 40%%
—— — —— ——— Eee— ———
Chinese mainland As al 31 December
mT 16
% Impaired % Impaired

Amount  of tdal loan ratho  Amount  of tetal loun ratio

Corporate loans and advances 126,588 R200% 248 12763 79.71% 1%

Personz] leans 276200 17.01% 0.7% B695 0 0% 0.906%

Toaal 1R300 [OHD0e0 L ) T S (R 1.31%
331
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{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)
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25
(2)
[T

L)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk { Continued )

Loans and advagces (Continued)

Anglvxis of Ioans and advances io custovners by overdue and impaired siomis (Contimeed )

Idemified impaired loans and advances (Contimezd)

Impaired loans and advances by geographical ares and industry

As at 31 December
017 2016
Impaired Impaired
Amoiinl % of tofal  loan rathe  Amount % of lotal  lean ratio
Chinese mainland
Corporate boans and sdvances
Manufzcturing 66,281 A1 98% 453% 58433 40225 4%
Commerge and services 957 1941 % 1125% EEL L LR L 8%
Transporiation, stomge xnd
postd services 5518 S AN 1935% 5 IR 11 6d'%
Reeal estate 5624 150% 1. 401% 34 135% LE57%
Produaction and supply of
electricity. hemtimp. gns and water 1,533 L 16% 0L1E% 018 20% 1.73%
Mining 6,063 % I5% L2 291% L10%
Financial services 196 0,125 13% 2 - -
Construction 181 14x% 1665 2832 L%% 1. 80%
Wyater, eavironment
and public utitity manogement 129 0.21% 22% M5 0.20% 0.20%
Pablic utilities M2 0.15% 0.21% m 0.15% L.0%
Oiber ELT) L0V 11.X9% 1,0 (LA JA45%
Subioeal 126,588 80,18% 248% 12763 T 11%
Personal leans
Momgages 0,700 fi.14% 0.35% 0675 6% 041%
Credit cands 0154 5405 154% 0954 A% J45%
Oiber 8.706 555% 2.36% 1.006 6.24% 1501%
Sisbi oeal 17620 17.4%% 1 T9% 28605 19.75% 11.96%
Tetal for Chanese mainland 154208 F6T% 1.80% 141458 37.35% 1.81%
Hong Kong, Macsu, Taiwan and
uther countries and regions 1674 1 I ha% 1853 265% 0. 18%
Tinal 157862 10000 | 45% 45511 1000 | 46%
3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Reaminki, unbess otherwise slaled)

Vi

(i)

d)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk {Continued )

Loans amd advances (Continned)

Analvsis of leans aed aefvances e castivners By overdue and lmperired status (Contimeed)

Identified impaired toans and advances (Continued)

Impaired loans and advances and related allowance by geographical area

Asat 31 December 2017
Chinese mainland

Hong Kong. Macau and Toaiwan
Other countries and regions

Total

As ot 3 December 2006
Chinese mainland

Hong Koag. Macau and Taiwan
Other countries and regions

Total

For description of allowances
Noie ¥V 18.3,

Individually Collectively

Impaired assessed assessed

loans allowance allowance MNet
154,208 (77.205) (2E.38T) 48526
113 (RSN (91} 212
1,861 {1,121) (BH) 652
157,882 (79.316) (28 566) 500,000
141,458 (67.915) (27472) 46.071
1,630 (773) (82) 775
2.2 [ 1.405) (112) Tk
145,311 {70,083 ) {27.666) 47.552
on jdentified impaired Joans and  advances, refer 1o

3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk {Continued)

A5  Loans and advances (Continued )

(2} Analvsis of loans and acvances te castoerers by overdue ard impaived siatus (Contlneed)
(i) Tdentifed impaired toans and sdvances (Continsed)

{ed  Within impaired corporate loans and advances, the porions covered and noi covered by
collateral hietd are as follows:

Group Chinese mainland

Asal As ol As at As al
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
207 200h 2017 2016
Pormion covered TH,987 73,121 77,7149 T
Portion not covened 50,972 43,193 45,869 40,969
Togal 129.95% 116314 126,588 112,763
T — . ———

Fair value of
collateral held 37,41 29,304 I5.975 28ATI

Collmeral of corporate loans and sdvances includes land, bulldings, equipment and others.
The fair value of collateral was estimated by the Group with reference to the latest aviailable
external valuations adjusted for recent expericnee in disposal of collateral as well as the
market conditions.

3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

vl

ER

(3)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Credit risk {Continued)

Loans amd advances (Continued)

Legns andd advances rescheduled

Rescheduling (referring (0 loans and other assets that have been restructured and
renegotinted) s o voluntary of, 0 a limited extent, cour-supervised procedure, through
which the Group and a borrower andéor its guaranior, i any, rescheduled credit terms as a
result of deterlorition in the borrower's financlal condition or of the borrower’s inabiline
i make payments when due, The Group reschedules a non-performing loan only if the
borrower hos good prospects. In addition, prior to approving the rescheduling of loans, the
Group typically requires additlonal guarantees. pledges andfor collsteral. or the assumption
of the loan by 3 borrower with beter repayment ability.

Rescheduled loans are penerally sobject o a surveillance pericdd of six months. Duaring
the surveillance period, rescheduled loans remain as non-performing loans and the Group
monigors the bormower's business operations and foan repayment  patterns. After the
surveillunce perod. rescheduled loans may be ypgraded to “special-mention”™ apon review
il cenain criteria are met. If the rescheduled loans fall overdwe or if the borrower is unahle
i demonsiraile iis repayment ability, these loans will be reclassified w “doubtiul™ or
helow. All rescheduled loans within surveillunce period are determined (o be impaired as at
3 December 2007 and 20016

As it 31 December 2007 and 2006, within impaired loans and advasces, rescheduled loans
andd sdvances that were overdoe for 90 davs or less were insignificant

335
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk {Continued)

A5 Loeans and advances (Continued)

{4} Overdue leans and givanees fo cusiomers

(i) Analysis of overdue loans and advances to customers by collateral type and overdue days

Group
Past due st due
up o Pastidue 56l days- Pasi due
90 days  91-360 days Jyears over ) vears Tatal
As al X Decomber 2017
Unsecured loans 11,986 11,7146 GA7TH 2087 47
Guaranieed loans 25058 K2 LAl 4474 G112
Collsteralised and scher secared loans
— Lians secvred by propery amd
olber immovable assels 28583 19443 19, 3040 6 986 A
— (nier pledzed loans L1 P56 1.540 L 4943
Tinal 71,356 R8T TR043 14386 N2 pa2
As al 2] December 2005
Unseopred loans 110530 15,550 5197 TEE 31551
Guaranieed loans 48645 19203 31585 4505 LERRTE
Collmeralised ani aher secured basi
— Loans seured by progerty and
olber immovable assets .06 21952 15217 5400 71481
— (hher pledzed loans 7604 1242 1,115 350 441
Total 112,231 SB07 43,1 11,150 14501
336
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise dated)

Vi

ER

{4}

i

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued

Credit visk (Continued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

verdue feans and gilvanees to caxtmners {Cortinaed )

Analysis of overdue loans and advances o customers by collateral type and overdue days

{Continued)

Chinese madnland

As al M Devember 2017
Unsecured leans
Guarniced loans
Colllstevalised and other secured kaans
— Laans secured by propery and
olber immovable ssels
— (ther phedeed leans

Total

Asat 3 Decombar 2006
Unsecured loans
Guaranleed loans
Collaleralied and other secured Joime
— Loans secured by propenty and
e immovable asscts
— Onher phedeed loans

Tintal

Past due Pasi due

upto  Pastdue 3ol days-  Pastdue
W days  91-340 days Yyears over 3 vears Tatal
.mn 11,24 6570 20083 20,150
B 54 I3 085 HI B30 4 B56 W7
Hamn 19,153 19,140 LR L]
1150 T44 1231 i) Kl
LER] 57,116 LINLL 14,506 193,078
SRS 15,351 5 1M 650 o2y
E402 15401 21,306 414 L6337
Ak 21685 1540419 534 T4
TAS 1042 1060 350 0,897
0,143 56804 424E1 10510 N5 045

337
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

Vi

ER

{4}

LETH]

A6

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credit risk (Continued)

Loans amd advances (Continued)

verdue loans and advances fo customers (Continged )
Analysis of overdoe loans avd advances by geographical area

As at 31 December

2007 2016
Chinese mainland 193,078 05043
Hong Kong. Macau and Taiwan 5773 6032
Other countries and regions 1991 2.olh
Subtodal 202,842 214.5%1
Percentage 1.86% 2.15%
Less: total lowns and advances 1o costomers which
have been overdue for less than 3 months (71.356) (102281
Total Ioans and advances to customers which have
been overdue for more than 3 months 131,486 112.310
Individually assessed impairment allowance
— for loans and advances to customers which
have been overdue Tor more than 3 months {6,445 (518346

Due from and placemenis with and leans to banks and other financiol institwiions

Hanks amd other lfinancial institulions compnse those institutions in Chinese mainlamd,
Hosig Kong, Macau, Taiwion and other countries and regions.

The Group monitors the credit sk of counterparties by collecting and  analysing
comnterparty information and establishing credit limits aking into account the mature, s
and Gredit rating of counlenpartios.

As at 31 December 2007, the majority of the balunces of due from amd placemsents witly
and loans o banks and olber fnancial mstmtons were with banks i Chinese mainland.
e luding policy banks, larpe-sized and medivm-sized commercial banks (Note V.13 and
Nede V.15) As at 31 December 2017, the mojority of the credit rtings of the bunks in
Homg Kong, Macaw, Taiwan and other countries and regions were above Al

338
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit visk (Continued)
2.7 Dbt securitics

The tables below represent an analysis of the carrying value of debt securitics by credit or
Issuer rating and credin risk charzctenisic.

Unmrated Ao AAA Lower than A Toezl

As al 3] Devembeer 2017
lssugrs ia Chisese maintand

— Govermment - 140355 - 2403 536

— Public: seciors and quasi-govemesnts Al - - 4,0

— Palicy banks - S5 - 519,245

— Financial instijutions 86,721 HL150 03,556 AN

— Corporale f2140 {1120 2,570 188811

— (hina Drient 158 % - - 158K
Sabtotal 3702 EN PR 114,52 1637241
lssucrs in Hong Kang, Macoo, Taiwzn and

ier courdrics and regions

— (invernmeats - A 5,773 377,196

— Public saciors and quasi-povemesenis 104951 51064 156 201

— Financiad instituons 3810 147,742 3,668 191321

— Corporale HLEET] EERET ] 14,662 115,184
Sabinial b 634,770 it (00} TI5,802
Tisad™ 426,214 1LEN.T93 181,126 4431133
As al 3] Decomber 2016
Lssuers is Chisese mainkand

- - 1004, 727 = 20,7

— Public saciors and quasi-govemesents 52015 - - 515

— Palicy banks - 1eTH - 80T

— Financial instinisons fh 434 130053 Th 44 M218hl

— Corporle 7228 103,179 14,665 190,222

— China Orient LAELL - - 180000
Sabioal I 1e2T.863 .o 089,59
lssuers ia Homg Kang, Macau, Taiwas and

otber counlries and regzions

— (vernmets - 1T 4] 342608

— Publi seciors. and quasi-gosemments 3,788 5808 - Ofk, 101

— Financial instiluton 6,59 163075 43,083 117584

— Carpanle 13,764 G000 16,817 120,620
Satinial 51950 34,252 T4 THLTA
Tl 42267 1181145 155,750 1Ep0.57]

i1} The Groap's sveilahle for sale onid held s mounty debl secunitees ore individoally ssessed for imguminmen.
The Growp’s sccumidlated mpainmest changes on available for sabe and hold w0 msterily debd socuntics os st
31 December 2017 amounted 1o KAE 1O million and EMBW million, respectively (31 December 20062
RMWHE 1295 million ard RMB44 millionk The carrying sabugs of ihe available For sale aml held v matumiy
debe secwrities considered impasred s 31 31 December 2007 were RMBST4 million snd nil, respectively
131 December 2016 RMBAOT million and BMB4 million).

3w
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

Y1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Continued)

AN Derivatives
The risk-welghted assets for coumerpariy credii risk ("CCR") of dervalives of the Group
were caleulmed in accordance with the Capitad Rules for Commercial Banks (Provisional )
and other relevant regulmions promulgated by the CBRC under the sdvinced capital
measurement approaches, For derivative transactions, risk-weighted assers for CCR include
the risk-weighted assets Tor defauli risk, the rsk-weighied assets for credit valuation
adjustment (“CVA™ and the risk-welghted assets for central counterparties (“CCPs™),

The risk-weighted assets for the CCR of derivatives are as follows:

As at 31 December

2007 2006

Risk-weighted assets for defoult risk
Currency derivatives 70,498 R1.344
Interest rate derivitives +.22% 3431
Equity derivatives 4 208
Commaodity derivatives and other 3343 3.674
78383 ¥8.747
Risk-weighted assets for CWA 92,338 T5.387
Risk-weighted assets for CCPs 1.573 564
Toal 172,294 164,728

3.9 Repossessed assels

The Group obained assets by taking possession of collateral beld os security. Detailed
information of such repossessed assets of e Groap is disclosed in Noge Y23

340
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

Vi

EN

4.2

i1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Markei risk
(Iverview

The Group is exposed 10 market risks from on-balance and ofi-balance businesses, ithat
may couse losses to the Group as 3 result of adverse changes in market prices of interest
rate, exchange rate, equities and commodities, Market risk arises from open positions in the
trading and banking books, Both the Group's trading book and hanking book face market
risks, The wading book consists of positions in financial instruments. and commaodities
that are held with wading intent or in order 1o hedge other elemems of the trading book,
The banking book consists of financial instruments mot included in the irading book
{including those financial instruments purchased with surplus funds and managed in the
investment book ).

The Board of Dirgctors of the Group takes the ultimate responsibility for the oversight
of market risk management, including the approval of market risk management policies
and procedures and the determination of market risk tolerance. Senior management is
responsible for execution of such policies and ensuring that the level of market risk is within
thee risk appetite determined by the Board, while meeting the Group™s business objectives.

Market risk management depaniments are responsible for the identification, measurement,
manitoring., control and reporting of morket risks on o Group bosis. Business units ane
responsible Tor monitonng and reporting of market risk within their respective business
limes,

Market visk measurement fechuigues and [imits
Tradding ook

For the porpose of market risk management in the tading book. the Groop moanitors truding
book Value ol Kisk (VaR) limils, stress testing reselts und exposure limits and tracks cach
trading desk and dealer’s observance of each limit on o daily basis,

WVuR s used o estimate the largest potential loss arising Trom adverse muarkel movements in
a specific holding period and within 2 certmn confidence level

VaR is performed separately by the Bank and s major subsidiaries that are exposed 10
mearket risk, BOCHE (Holdings) and BOCL The Bank. BOCHEK (Holdings) and BOCT used
a W% level of confidence (therefore statistical probability of 1% that acteal losses could
be greater than the ViR estimate) and a historical simulition model 0 calculiate the YaR
estimaie. The holding period of the Vak caleulations is one day. To enhance the Group®s
mearket risk management, the Group has established the marker risk date mart. which enablied
a groap level imding book Val calculztion on a daily basis

Ml
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otlberwise dated)

vl

4.2

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market risk (Continued )

Marker risk measurement fechnigues and {imits (Continged)
Frading beak {Conrinned)

Accuracy and reliability of the VaR model is verified by daily back-testing of the VaR result
on trading book, The back-testing results are regularly reported 1o senior management.

The Group utillses stress testing as an effective supplement fo the wrading book ViR
analysis. Stress testing scenanios are performed based on the characteristics of trding
transactions (o simulate and estimate losses in adverse and exceplional market conditions.
To address changes In the financial markets. the Group enhances s markei risk
Identification capabilities by continuoosly modifying and improving the trading book stress
testing scenarios and measurement methodologies in order 1o capture the potential impact o
transaction marke! prices stemming from changes in market prices and volatility.

The tble below shows the VaR of the msding book by tvpe of risk during the years ended
31 December 2007 and 2006

Unit: USE million
Year ended 31 December
2017 016
Average High Low  Average High Low

The Buank's trading Valt
Interest e risk 14.54 17.58 Dl 10.24 1645 .59
Foreign exchange risk 10,67 17.70 6,12 524 935 262
Volatilify risk 0,35 121 (IR0 (.6t |55 0.9
Commiodity risk 1.25% EL o4 ('K} 1.56 (L]
Tatal of the Bank's troding

VaR 17.4 pak ] 1243 10.31 17.45 £.75

The Bank's ¥aR for the vears emded 31 December 2007 and 2016 were calcolaed on the
Groop's trading positions, excluding those of BOCHE (Holdings) and BOCL.

The reposting of fsk in relation W bullion i< included in freign exchange sk ahove,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

Vi

4.2

()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market risk (Continued )

Market risk measurement techuigues and limits (Continged )

Trading book { Continned)

BOCHK {Holdings)"s trading
VuRt

Interest rate risk

Foreign exchanze risk

Equity risk

Commudity risk

Total BOUCHEK (Holdings)'s
trading VaR

BOCEs trading VaRt™
Edpaity derivatives wnil
Fized tngome unit

Global commodity unit
Total BOCI™s trading Vak

i BOCI monitors its trading Val for cquily dervatives unil, Tixed imcome unit asd glohal commodily umil
separalely. which imclude oyuily sk, inlonest mic sk, foreign exchange rish and commesliny risk.

VaHl for each risk factor is the independently denved largest potential loss oo specihc
holding period and within a cenain confidence level due to Nuctuations solely in that risk
factor. The individual YaRs did ot add up to the toal VaR as there was diversification

Year ended 31 December

Linit: USD million

o7 2016
Average High Low  Average High Low
570 [[141] 47 L 737 197
4.00 67 1640 4,62 .05 113
01,33 03 (R 0.2y 14 (LRL]
016 026 (o7 0,03 1% (.06
fi. 4 1043 147 592 909 1M
0.94 1.4% (1,54 1.33 168 (LR
L7 140 .63 (.54 1.87 042
.32 63 (.08 01t .33 .04
241 1.5% 1.53 228 344 1.3

effect due w0 correlation wmongst the sk Faciors.

343
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )
V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

4 Market risk (Continued

A2 Market risk measurement technigues and limits (Continged)
{2} Banking hook

The banking book is exposed to interest rale risk ansing from mismatches in repricing
perniods and inconsistent adjustments between the benchmark interest rates of nssets and
lighilities, The Group takes on exposure (o interest rate risk and flucations in market
Interest rates will impact the Group's financlal position.

The Group assesses interest rate risk in the banking book primarily through an interest rate
repricing gap analysis, Interest raie repricing gap analysis measures the difference between
the amount of interest-¢arning asscts and interest-bearing lisbilities that must be repriced
within cerain periods. The Group employs the imterest e repricing gap analysis and @akes
impact of the off-balance sheet busingss into consideration when cilculating the indications
of sensitivity of camings 1w changing interest rates, The interest rate gap analysis is set ouf
in Mote VE4.3 and also covers the trading book.

Sensitivity analysis on Net interest income

The Group performs sensitivity analysis by measuring the impact of a change in interest
rules on “MNet interest income”, This analysis assumes that yield corves change in paraliel
while the structure of assets and linbilities remuins unchanged, and does nid take changes in
cusiomer behaviour, basis risk, ¢ic. into consideration, The Group makes timely adjustment
1o the stmecture of assets and Habilities based on changes in the morket sitvation, and
controls the Muetuntion of el interest income within an sccepable level.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Murket risk (Continued)

Market risk measurement techuigues and limits (Continged )

Banking baok { Comtinued )

The table below illustrates the potential impact of a 25 basis poanis interest rate move on the
net imterest income of the Group, The actual siiwation may be different from the assumptions
used and it is possible that acmal outcomes could differ from the estimated impact on et

interest ingome of the Group,

(Dhecrease Vinercase in
net interest income
As at 31 December

2017 2016
+ 25 basis points parallel move in all vield curves (4,143 (3000
— 25 hasis points paralle] move in all yield curves 4.193 1.001

Giiven the mure of demand deposits, their interest rate fluctuations are less volatile than
those of other products. Had the impact of vield curves movement on inlercst expenses
reluted o demand deposits been excluded, the net interest income for the next twelve
months from the reporting dafe would increase or deerease by RMBI2,279 million (2016;
RMB12,367 million) for every 25 basis poinis upwards or downwards parallel shifl,
respectively.

45
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

Vi

o

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Market risk (Continued
Foreign currency risk

The Group conducis a substantial portion of its business in RMB, with cenain iransactions
denominated in USD, HKD and, to s much lesser extent, other currencies. The major
subsidiary, BOCHK Group, conducts the majority of its business in HKD, RMB and USD,
The Group endeavours to manage its sources and uses of foreign currencies to minimise
potential mismatches in accordance with management directives.

The Group manages its exposure (0 cumrency exchange risk through management of its net
foreign currency position and monitors its foreign currency risk on rading books wsing YaR
{Note V9L4.2). Meanwhile, the Group performs currency risk sensitivity analysls 1o estimate
the effect of patential exchange rate changes of forgign cumencics aguinst RMB on profit
before tax and eguity.

The tables below indicate a sensitivity analysis of exchange rate changes of the currencies 1o
which the Group had significant exposare. The analysis calculates the effect of & reasonably
possible movemient in the curmency rates against BMB. with all other variables held
constant, on profit before tax and equity, A negative amount in the 1able reflects a potential
netl reduction in profit before tax or equity, while a positive amount reflects a polential
net increase. Such analysis does not fake into account the correlation elffect of changes in
different foreign currencies, any further sctions that may have been or could be aken by
mandgement after the finoncial reporting date to mitigate the effect of exchange differences,
nor any consequential changes in the foreign cumency positions.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
4 Market risk (Continued
4.4  Foreign currency risk (Continned )

Effect on profit before tux

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

Effect on equity ®

Asoal A il Asanl As al

Change in 3 December 31 December 3] December 31 December

Currency eurrency rale W17 2016 7 BT
UsD +1% 530 03l 351 325
HEI +1% [EA{U] 1 247) 267 2012

Effiert on other comprebensive income (irrespective of incoms tox effect)

While the tuble above indicates the effect on profit before tax and equity of 1% appreciation
af USD and HED, there will be an apposite effect with the same amounts if the curmencies

depreciate by the same percentage.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

vl

4.5

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Market risk (Continued )
Price risk

The Group is exposed 10 equity price risk on fis avallable Tor sale lsted equity securities.
As it 31 December 2007, @ 5 percentage variance in listed equity prices from the year end
price would impact the fair value of available for sale lisied equity positions by RMB3I94
milion (31 December 2006; RMBAIS million), For those available for sale equities
considered impaired, the impact would be taken to the income statement. The Group is also
exposcd to commaodity risk, maknly related to bullion, The Group manages such risk 1opether
with forgign exchange risk (MNote VI1.4.2),

Liguidity risk

The lquidity risk means the risk that a commercial bank fails 1o scguire sdequite funds in o
timely manner and o a reasonable cost o deal with repayment of debes ot motority. perform
other payment obligations and meet other fund needs for normal business operation.

Liguidity risk mamagement poficy and process

The Bank continued to develop and improve iis liquidity risk management system with the
aim of effectively identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling  liguidity risk at the
institution and group level, including that of branches, subsidianes and business lines, thos
ensuring that liquidity demand is met in a timely manner and at a reasonable cost.

The Group considers liguidity risk management a significant component of asset-linbiliny
management, and determiines the size, strocture and duration of assets and labilities
comsistent with the principle of overall balance between assets and liabilities. The Groop
establishes its liquidity ponfolio o mitigste liguidity risk. and 10 minimise the gaps in the
amount and doration between the funding sources amd the vses of funds. The Group refines
it finuncing strategy. tiking o consideration of vanouws Mctors including customer risk
sensitivity, financing cost and concentration of funding sources. [n adidition, the Group
pricritises ihe development of customer deposits, dynamically adjusts the structure of fund
sources by market-odented fnancing modes, including due o banks and other Tinancial
imstitutions, imer-bank borrowings and improves the diversity and stabiliy of financing
SOUFCEE,

Jal
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless otlberwise dated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
5 Liguidity risk (Continued )
A0 Liguidity risk mauagement policy and process (Comtipired)

Assets avallable w meet all of the labilities and 1w cover ouistanding lean commitmenis
include *Cash amd due from banks and other financial institutions™, “Balances with cemral
banks™, “Placements with and loans to banks and other financil institutions”™ and “Loans
and advances to customers, nef”, e, In the normal ¢ourse of business. o propodion of
short-term lgans contractuelly repayable will be extended and o porion of shon-term
customer depasits will not be withdrawn spon maturity, The Group would also be able 1o
meet unexpected net cash catflows by entering into repurchase transactions, and by selling
securities and accessing additional funding sources,

33
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise statad )

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

5 Liguidity risk (Continued )

53 Undiscounted cash lows by contractual maturities
The 1ables below preseni the cash flows of the Group of non-derivative financial assets and
financial liabilitics and derivative financial instruments that will be seitled on g net basis
and on @ gross basis by remaining conteaciual maurities at the fnancial reponting date.
The amounts disclosed in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, except
for certain derivatives which are disclosed an fair value (Le. discounted cash flows basis),

The Growp also maniges [t inherent short-term liquidity sk bused on expecied
undiscounted cash flows,

330
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITEDR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)
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53

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Liguidity risk {Continued )
Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continged |
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITEDR

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

vl

53

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Liguidity risk {Continued )
Undiseounted cash flows by contractual maturities (Continged)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Renminbi, unbess olberwise dated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
5 Liguidity risk (Continued)
A4 Off-balance sheet items

The Group's off-balance sheet financial instruments i commit @ w extend credit o
customers amd other Facilities are summarised (n the table below at the remaining period to the
contractual maturity date, Financial guaramiees are also included below at notional amounts
and based on the earliest comrmcmal maturity dofe. Where the Group is the lessee under
opergling lease commitments, the fulure minimem lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases, os disclosed In Note V41,5, are summarised in the table below

Between
Less than 1 and 5 Over
1 year years 5 years Total
As at 31 December 2017
Lavan commitments " 1,558,385 462,722 124,653 2175760
Gruaraniees, acoeplances wnd
other financial facilities 1 107630 363227 2245 1.694 872
Subtotal 2.606,015 B25.040 ERE R La70.632
Operating lease commitments 6,570 12,49 2720 21.786
Capitl commitments 15,127 40,275 2 55408
Totul 2717712 B78.724 351.390 347826
As at 31 December 2016
Lown commitments " 1,357,703 ITT 108,223 1.845.043
Guarantees, acceptances wnd
odher financial facilities 1 088,797 384,629 271139 1.744.565
Subtedal 2. 446,500 171,746 371,362 1.589.608
Operating lease commitments 446 13,165 2,752 22,363
Capital commitments 23,554 40.537 2 64,003
Tatal 2476, 500 B35 448 34006 1676064

(1) Inchaded within “Loan commaiments” are amounts relating 0 loan commitments and wnidmywn credit cond
limils, refer i Mote W 41,7

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

Y1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
6 Fair value
6.0 Assets and labilities measured af foir value
Assets and liabilites measured u Tair value are classified Into e Tollowing three levels:

. Level |: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or linbilities,
including equity securities listed on exchange or debt instrumeni issued by cenain
governments and cenain exchange-traded derivative contricts.

«  Level 2; Valuation technique wsing inputs other than guoted prices included within
fevel | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly,
This level includes the majority of ihe over-the-counter derivative contracis, debi
securitics for which guotstions gre svailable from pricing services providers, loans
designated us at Guir value throogh profit or loss, and issued structured deposits.

= Level 3: Valuation iechnigue using inputs for the asset or lability that is not based on
observable murket data (unohservable inputs), This kevel includes equity investments
and debt instruments with significant unobservable components.

The Group™s policy is 1o recognise trmnsfers between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the
end of the reporting period in which they occur.

The Group uses valustion technigues or counterparty quotations to determine the fair value
when it is unable to obtain open market quadation in active markets.

The main parameters osed in valuation iechnigoes include bond prices. interest rates, forcign
exchange rites, equity and stock prices. volatilities, correlations, early repayment rabes.
counterpany credit spreads and others, which are all observable and obtainable from the
open market.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 December 2007
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

¥l

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fuir value (Continued }

6.0 Assets awd labilities measired af foir value (Continned)

For certain illiquid debt securities (mainly asset-backed securities). unlisted equity (privae
equity), over-the-counter structurgd derivitives transactions, unlisted funds and part of
investment properties held by the Group, the management obfains valuztion quotations from
counterpanies or wses valuation techniques to determine the fair valve, including discounted
cash flow analysis. net asset value and market comparizon approach, etc. The fair value of
these financial instruments may be bused on unobservable inputs which miay have significant
impact on the valuation of these financial instruments, and therefore, these assets and
liatrilitics have been classified by the Group as level 3, The unohservable inputs which may
have impact on the valustion include weighted average cost of capital, liguidity discount,
price to book ratio, rental growth, etc. As ot 31 December 2007, fair value changes resulting
from changes in the unobservable inpuls were nod significant. Management determines
whether to make necessary adjustments o the fair value for the Growp's level 3 fimancial
instruments by assessing the impact of changes In macro-economic faciers. valuations by
external valuation agencies and other inputs, including loss covernge rmtios. The Group has
established internal control procedunes o controd the Group's exposure 1o such fmancial
instremenis,

dal
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise staled)

¥l

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continued )

6.0 Assets awd liabilities measored af foir value (Continned )

Assets measured ot fair value
Financinl assets al fair value

through profit or loss

— Dbt securities

— Loans

— Equity securities

— Fund invesiments and other
Derivative Anencial assets
Investment securities available

for sake

— Dbt securities

— Equity securities

— Fund investments and other
Investment propernies

Linbilities messured at fair value
Due 1o and placements from banks
and other fnancil institutions

ul Fair value
Due to customers at fuir vilue
Bonds issued a1 fair value
Short position in debt securities
Derivative finencial linbilities

As at 31 December 20017

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tuatasl
4,263 161,542 2,504 168, 3949
- 5493 - 5493
3.029 - - 2020
9.3 2058 4249 1 165
LR B3, 0104 - a1z
173,783 1.595.125 150 1769758
7.002 1,502 27,500 A5.694
4246 17,054 27470 48770
- 2429 18,597 25026

- {1.246) - {1,246)

- (372.767) - (372.767)

- (1.5907) - L1907

{3,028) (14,191} = {17.219)

(6, 754) (104,341}

nl
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise staled)

¥l

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continued )

6.0 Assets awd liabilities measored af foir value (Continned )

Assets measured at fair value
Financinl assets al fair value

through profit or loss

— Dbt securities

— Loans

— Equity securities

— Fund invesiments and other
Derivative Anancial assets
Investment securities available

for sake

— Dbt securities

— Equity securities

— Fund investments and other
Investment propernies

Linbilities messured at fair value
Due 1o and placements from banks
and other fnancil institutions

ul Fair value
Due to customers at fuir vilue
Shor position in debt securities
Derivative financial lubilities

As at 31 December 2006

i
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Level 1 Lewel 2 Level 3 Tudasl
5257 98,206 2,709 106,172
- 6,022 - 6022
1.547 - - T.547
4,349 - - 4,549
14914 115,635 - 130,549
196,730 1.337.577 1656 1.535.9463
T.744 2830 23,362 11014
4,883 15,595 19,153 a1l
- 2,502 19,067 2i.650

- (1968 - {1968

- (350.311) - (350,311

15400 (9. 150 - 9. 5950

{11,235) (95,8741 = (107004
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Renminbi, unless olberwise slatad)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fuir value (Continued )

6.0 Aszers aud Nabilities measured af foir value (Continged)

Reconciliaion of Level 3 items

An i | Damary 2007
Total gaims andd s
= profitd ksa)
— ity comprebensive soamne
Sakes
Purches
Setilementu
Tramafers out of Level 1, met
(Hber chanpes

Axal M December M7

Tiotal paimlenaes) for e pericd imcloded
inthe iscome sixiermem [or suacislihdities
bkl g5 ot 7] Deacembes 117

Asal | damssary HHA
Total gains and knags
= it s}
= iilher comiprebenuve mome
Sakey
Pomchaes
Setllements
Tramslers oul offinte) Level 2 net
(e chmpes

Asal 3 December X6

Tital gaimu o) o e perind imcluded
in the ircome staternenl for asscdaliabditio
beld s i 3] Decesiber XA

Financlal asicts
o Tair vabue [hrouh Ivestment
ol or s Inveskmerad seceritles avallahle far sale  pmperies
Fusd
bt (L Fauity  fnvestments
suritles Fund  weeride  weurllin  and sther
1T 1.656 LR 19,153 19067
1 L] 1] % 14 54
= a a5 [303T) =
HIT) - {47 (44 (3,305 19681
- g . 555 | L555 (]
(2] 119 - - in
= ] 1 - 75
LM 49 E50 17,5900 114 IR397
== =mm= === ===
16 i ATy 582
| e— —  —  —
1531 5 12364 IR055 LI1I
Iz 1 (T HE) L0
135§ 10 194
- - (151 [15:x1] [LETR]] -
11sh - 1134 401 325 L5Hy
= ki {1
1515 15p - 4453)
110 . 1.655 ik H 19,155 10067
-_-_-----T--——-—-—-Te- =
12 . 1 (BB} TEE) 1,084
———— |
I
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continwed )

6.0 Aszets and liahilities measured af foir value (Continned)

6.2

Total gains or losses for the yvears ended 31 December 20017 amd 2006 included in the
Ingome sttement os well as il gains or losses included in the income stutement reluting
1o financial instruments held as at 31 December 2017 and 2016 are presented in “Net trading
gains”, “Met gains on financial investments” or “Impairment [osses on assets” depending on
the npture or category of the related financial instrumenis,

Giains or losses on Level 3 asseds and liabalities included in the income statement for the vear
cOmprise.

Year ended 3 December 2017 Year ended 3 December 2016
Realised Unrealised Tatal Healised Unrealised Total
Totul gains for the vear 10 453 673 Hib 19 43

Thee assets and Hahilities mensured at faic valoe bave been no significant transfers between
Level | and Level 2 during the yvear ended 31 December 2017,

Financial assets and Hobilities mot measured af fair value

Finuncial sssets and liabilitics not presented st their fair value on the stdement of Fimencial
position mainly represent “Balances with central banks™, “Due from banks and other
fimancial institutions”, “Placements with and loans 0 banks amd other fnancial instiutons™,
“Loans and advinces o customers, net”, “Financial investments™ classified as held o
maturity and loans and receivables, “Due w0 central banks”, “Duoe 1o bunks and other
financial institutions”, “Macements from banks and other fnancial institutions”, and “Duc 1o
customers” miesured ab amortised cost, id “Bomds ssoed™.

Jas

500/534

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounl in millions of Renminki, anless olherwise dated)

Vi

6.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Fair value (Continwed )

Financial azsets and liobilities nof measured af fair valie (Comtinged )

The tables below summarise the carrving amounts and fabr values of “Debi securities™
classified as held to maturity and loans and receivables, and “Bonds fssued™ not presemted it
fair value on the statement of financial position.

Asat 31 December 2007 As ot 31 Decembaer 2006

Carrving Carrving
vilue  Fair value volue  Fair volue

Financial assets
Dbt secorities'"”

— Held 1o matarity 2,089,864 2,030,533 1,843,043 1,853,050

— Loans and receivables 405112 397,260 375,304 3406l
Financial linbilitics
Bonds issued ™ 499,128 499 039 62318 I6,680
(1) Debe securinies classified ss held 1o masurmy and loans and receivablies

The Ching Orient Bond and Specal |"ur|u:n.: Treasury Bomd held by ihe Bank ore noa-negotiahle, As there
are mo observahle markes prices or yields reflecting arm's length mmnssctions of o comparshle sipe ond
iemor, the {air value is determined hased om simied [nierest mic of ihe Insinumenis

Falr values of sther debt securilies are based on markel prices or brokeridesler price guotations, Where
ikis informuaiion i nod availsble, the Bank will perform valustion by referming to prices from volunion
service providers of on the basis of disconnizd cosh flows madels. Valustion parameters include market
imerest mies, expecied fwme defoub rses, prequyvment maes ond market Hogoidivy, The Feir valoes of RME
Bsanids are nsadnly deternmingd hased on the valuation reselis proviided by Chine Contral Depository Trust &
Clearing Co, Lad

Haonds issued

The apgregsie fair voloes are coleulsied hesed on guoted morket prices. For those bonds wheve quoted
marketl prices are nod availshle, & discoumied cash fow model is osed based on a current yield curve
appropriate for | Be remaineng 12vem b maluriy,

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 December 2007
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

6 Fair valoe (Continued }

6.2 Financial acseis awd liabilities not measured at fair value (Comtinmed)
The 1ables below summarise the {sir values of three levels of “Debt securitles™ classified as
held to maturity snd loans and recelvables (excluding the Ching Orient Bond and Special
Purpose Treasury Bond), and “Bonds issped™ not presented at fair value on the siatement of

financial position,

As at 31 December 2017

Level 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Total
Financial assets
Debt securities
— Held 1o maturity A8, 192 2000 046 293 2.030,5313
— Loans und receivables - 193,250 2713 195,963
Financial linbilitics
Bonds issued - 499,039 — 4990139

As at 31 December 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial asseis
Debt securities
— Held 10 maturity 45,967 1807083 - 1.853.050

— Loans and receivables - 170041 1624 171661
Financial linbilities
Bonds fssued - J6H 6H6 - 364 686

Other than the above, the difference berween the carryving amounts and fair valees of those
Tfinancial assets amd Habilities nod presented ol their Far villue on the stitlement of Tinancial
position is insignificant, Falr value is measured vsing a discounied cash flow model,

anl
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 December 2007

{Amouwnl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise siatad )

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Capital management
The Group follows the principles below with regard to capital management:

< Adegquame caphial and sestalnable development. Implement the Scientific Ouwilook
on Development thorowghly: follow the lead of the strategic planning of the Group
development: and maintain the high quality and adeqoacy of capital as 1o meet
regulation requirements, suppornt busingss growth, and advance the sustainable
development of the scale, quality and performance of the business in the Group,

+  Allocation optimismion and benefit augmentation. Allocate capital properly by
pricvitising the asset businesses with low capital occupancy and high comprehensive
income, 1o sicadily Improve the efficiency and return of caplial, achieving the
reciprocal matchup and dynamic equilibrium amaong risks, assets and retums,

. Fefined management and copital level improvement. Optimise the capita]l management
system by sufficiemtly identifying. calculating. monitoring. mitigating. and controlling
various types of risks: incorporate capitil restraints into the whole process of product
pricing, resource allocation, structural adjustments, performance evaloation, elc..
casuring that the capital employed s commensurate with the related risks and the level
of risk manage ment.

Capital adequacy amnd regulatory capital are monitored by the Grosp's management,
employing techniques based on the guidelines developed by the Basel Commiltee. as
implemented by the CBRC, for supervisory purposes, The required information is filed with
the CBRC on o quarterly basis.

The Group’s capital adequacy ratics are calculated in accordance with the Copital Rules
Jor Compmercial Banks ( Provisioral] and other relevant regulations promulgaied by the
CBRC. With the approval of the CBRC, the Group adopis the advanced capital mensuremant
approaches. which include Foundation Internal Batings-based  Approach Tor corporate
exposures, Internal Ritings-based Approach for retail exposures, Intemal Models Approach
for market risk and Standardized Approach for operational risk. For risk exposures not
covered by the advanced approsches. the corresponding portion shall be culeulated sdopting
non-gdvanced approaches.

As a Systemically Imponant Bank, the Group's capital adequacy ratios are reguired 1o meet
the bowest requirements of the CBRC by the end of 20018, thal is, the commosn equity tier |
capatal adequacy ratio, Gier | capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio should be no
liess thian 8.50%, 9.50% and | 13045, respectively.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 December 2007
{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

¥l

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Capital management {Continued )

The Group's regulatory capital is managed by its capital management related departmients
and consasts of the Tollowing:

#  Common equity tier | capital, including common shares, capitsl reserve, surplus
reserve, general reserve. undistributed profits, eligible portion of minority interests and
others;

+  Additlonal der | caphal, including sdditional der | caphal instruments issued and
related preminm and eligible portion of minority inlerests;

«  Tier 2 caphal. Including tier 2 capital instruments bssved and relaied premium, excess
loan logs provisions and eligible portion of minority interests,

Goodwill, oiher intangible assers (except land use rights), investments in common equity
tier | capital of financial instimtions with conrolling imerests but outside of the scope of
regulatory consalidation. significant minority cupital investment in tier 2 capitl of finencial
institutions that are outside of the scope of regulatory consolidation and other deductible
items are deduwcted from common eguity tier 1 and tier 2 capital to derive at the regulatory
capital.

The table below summarises the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio, ter 1
capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy ratio'" caleulated in accordance with the Capital
Bules for Commercial Banks ¢ Provisional) and other relevant regolations promulgated by

the CBRC.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007
{Amounl in millions of Reaminbi, unless otherwise staled)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

T Capital management (Continued )

Common equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio
Tier | capital adegiuey ratio
Capital adequacy ratio

Composition of the Group’s capital base

Commen cquity tier 1 capital
Common shares
Capital reserve
Surplus reserve
General reserve
Uncistributed profits
Eligible portion of minonty inkerests
(hher-!

Regulatory deductions

Cioodwill

Chher intangble assets (except land wse righis)

Drect or indirect invesimenis [n own shares

Reserve relaling (o cash-Tlow bedge items not
measured ot fair valoe

Investments in commaon equity der | capital of
financial institutions with controlling interests
but outside the scope of regulatory consolidation

Met commuon equity tier 1 capital

Additional ther 1 caplial
Prefierence shures and related premivm
Eligible partion of minority inferests

Net tler 1 eapital

Tier 2 capital
Tier 2 capital instruments issued and related premium
Excass loan loss provisions
Eligible pontion of minority interests

Regulatory deductions
Significant mincoity capital nvestiment in tier 2
capital of finoncinl institutions that are outside
of the scope of regulatory consolidiation

Net capital
Risk-weighted asseis

ETL
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12,157,771

As al Asal
31 December 3 December
07 2004
1L15% 11.37%
12.02% 12.28%
14 19% 14.28%
LATT.408 1,297.421
204,388 294 388
140,176 139,443
140,602 125,100
207,693 193,338
B, TH5 526,804
26,280 0,051
(38, 380) (1E712)
121,320 {16,580
{138 {960
(11,259 [BAYEY
{1023 {53
4 |
(9,825) (9953
1,356,088 1.280.841
T0k5,002 103,523
94,714 9714
5,288 3R
1461 090k 1384364
264,652 225,173
191,596 149,406
63.6712 64,572
G384 11,195
(412) -
(452) -
1.725.330 1.600.537

[ 1,269,592
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 December 2007

{Amounnl in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

vl

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Capital management {Continued )

(1) When caleslating ibe capitel sdequacy rathos, BOOG |nvestment, Benk of Ching Insemace Conpany
Linsed (“BOC Insurance™), Bank of China Groap Insurance Company Limited (“BOCO lmurance™) and
Bask of China I:'jnmp Like Assupsice -C'-u|-||.-||13.- Limived (“BOOG Life™) were evclaled feem the weipe af
enasdi dation in sceondance with reguirements af the CRRC

12y This mainly repiescited enchange differences from the transloios ol foreign oporabions ol fabr value
pained lemses) om availoble for sale fnancial asseta

Insurance risk

Insurance contracts are mainly sold in Chinese mainland and Hong Kong denominated in
RMB and HED, The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured
eveni occurs and the uncertainiy of the wnount of the resuliing claim. This risk s inberently
rendam and, therefore, unpredictable, The Group manages its portfolio of insurance risks
through its underwriting strategy and policies, portholio management techniques, adequate
reinsurance arrangements and proactive ¢lpims handling und processing, The underwriting
strategy attempis w0 cisore that the underwritten risks are well diversified in ems of iype
and amoaunt of risk and indusiry,

For a portfolio of insurgnce contracts where the theory of probability is applicd to pricing
and provisioning. the principal risk ihai ihe Group faces under its insurance conircis is
that the actual claims and benefil payments exceed the carrying amount of the insurmnce
liabilities. This could ocour because the frequency or severity of the cluims and benefits ane
ereater than estimated. Insurnnce events wre modom and the actual number and amount of
claims and benefits will vary from year (o year from the level established using stutisticul
technigues.

Uncenuinty in the estimation of Future benefil payments and premium receipts for long-
term life insurance contrecis arises from the unprediciability of long-tenm changes in overall
levels of morality. In order 1o assess the uncertainty due to the moctality assumption and
lapse assumption, the Group comducted morality rte studies and policy lapse studies in
order to determine the approprisle assumpions.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Bank of China Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 1 to 180, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2017, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

The assessment of impairment of loans and advances
to customers involves significant judgement. The Group
adopts an individual impairment assessment approach
for individually significant loans; and a collective
impairment assessment approach for loans not
individually significant or not individually impaired. Under
the collective approach, assessment of future cash
flows for loan portfolios is based on historical loss
experience of loans with similar credit risk
characteristics, with adjustments based on the impact
from changes of and uncertainties in the macro-
economic environment. The future cash flows of loans
without collateral or guarantees, or loans that are not
adequately collateralised, are subject to higher
uncertainties.

Since loan impairment assessment involves judgement
and assumptions, and in view of the significance of the
amount (as at 31 December 2017, gross loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB10,896,558
million, representing 56% of total assets, and
impairment allowance for loans and advances to
customers amounted to RMB252,254 million),
impairment of loans and advances is considered a key
audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note Ill.1, Note
V.18 and Note VI.3 to the consolidated financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls related to the credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan grading system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including testing of relevant
data quality and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures. We assessed the debtors’
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group’s loan
classification, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors' financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

We assessed the collective impairment model and
considered management’s assumptions on the loss
identification period, migration rate, loss ratio and
impact of macro-economic changes for various types of
loan portfolios. We evaluated the Group’s modification
of parameters and assumptions used in the collective
impairment model, and compared them with historical
loss data for loan portfolios, observable economic data,
market information and industry trends.

We tested the discounted cash flow models and the
related assumptions used in individual impairment
assessment by assessing the amount, timing and
likelihood of estimated future cash flows, including cash
flows from collateral. We compared the assumptions
with available external information.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and

operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
disclosures of credit risk and impairment allowance.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are
not quoted in active markets. These valuation
techniques, particularly those require significant
unobservable inputs, usually involve subjective
judgement and assumptions. With different valuation
techniques and assumptions applied, the valuation
results can vary significantly.

As at 31 December 2017, financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value amounted to
RMB2,145,745 million and RMB504,234 million
respectively, representing 11% and 3% of total assets
and total liabilities respectively. Financial instruments
which require significant unobservable inputs in
estimating fair value, and hence categorised within level
3 of the fair value hierarchy, involve higher uncertainty
in their valuation. As at 31 December 2017, 3% of
financial assets measured at fair value were categorised
within level 3. Due to the significance of financial
instruments measured at fair value, and the uncertainty
in valuation involving significant judgement for unlisted
equity and fund investments, illiquid asset-backed
securities, and over-the-counter derivatives, valuation of
financial instruments is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note IlI.2 and Note
V1.6 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financial instruments, independent price verification, and
independent model validation and approval.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions through comparison with the valuation
techniques commonly used in the markets, validation of
observable inputs using external market data, and
comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

For valuations which used significant unobservable
inputs, such as unlisted equity investments and private
equity fund investments, we involved our internal
valuation specialists in assessing the models used, re-
performing independent valuations, and analysing the
sensitivities of valuation results to key inputs and
assumptions.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and

operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
disclosures of fair value.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Structured entities

The Group has interests in various structured entities,
such as bank wealth management products, funds and
trust plans, in conducting financial investments, asset
management business and credit assets transfers. The
Group determines whether or not to consolidate these
structured entities based on the assessment of whether
the Group has control taking into consideration power
arising from rights, variable returns, and link between
power and returns.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgement on factors such
as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct the relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fee,
remuneration and exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Due to the
significance of the unconsolidated structured entities
and the complexity of judgement exercised by
management, consolidation or non-consolidation of
structured entities is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note II1.9 and Note
V.46 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls related to the Group’s
assessment of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities based on
the Group’s analysis on its power over structured
entities, and the magnitude and variability of variable
returns from its involvement with structured entities. We
also assessed whether the Group has legal or
constructive obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities by reviewing relevant term sheets, and whether
the Group has provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as the
fairness of transactions between the Group and
structured entities.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and

operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Other Information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Leung Shing Kit.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 March 2018
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